Olustrated by
danche R. Moore

Stromberg Press

i b ¥ ! Bonnie R. Culley

|\ e

1416 Green Berry Rd.

AR Jefferson City, MO 65101

-









{0

— 4

-3 ~/ 73 3 73 1

13

Dear Cousins:

Since { am one of the eldest of the remaining cousins of
the Coffey clan and as 1 probably have more first hand Infor~
mation handed down to me by my Mother, Irena Coffey Moore, by
Uncle Ebbie and by our Grand-mother Coffey, ! feel it is im-
portant to pass this information on to the on-coming generations
of the family, since our grand-parents played such an important
role in the development of the WEST, which is the last real
frontier of our country, obviocusly it will interest them.

Also | have spent much time and research looking up records,
back as far as seven generations and feel that the facts stated
are as authentic as can be determined. The anecdotes and little
storles related are a mere hint of the rugged experlences our
forebears had who were a cultured pecple In a raw land,

There has been brought to my attention that a certain Asberry
Coffey, who was a third cousin of our grandfather, Colonel
James A. Coffey, made ciaim to the founding of Coffeyville.
This Is not true and rather absurd as my Hother and our Grand-
mother as well as your mothers, "the Coffey girls' and Uncle
Ebbie were right there and lived In the first fine (walnut) house
in Coffeyville, and the records verify this, as you can see.

in oddition, | have written at some length about our Grond-
mother's 1ife which deserves more attentlon than given, as her
life Is a story all its own, the rugged little pioneer woman
who reared a large and fine family almost alone under the most
rugged circumstances, for as you wlll see our Grand-father wos
£0 busy developing the wild country, fending for the Indlans etc,,
he had little time to rear children.

As you perhaps noted that | am not 3 professional wrlter, but
| have enjoyed the rescarch and work durlng the spare time |
have had for the past two years, and | hope you have gained on
appreclation of our fine ploneer herltage,

| wish to express my appreciation for the encouragement and
help glven me by -

my Wife, Mrs. Blonche B. Moore

my Sister, Catherine Moore Richter

my Cousln, Mrs. Loulse Emerson Hughes

Sincerely yours,

FRANK R. MOORE




FRANK R. MOORE h94-6657
432 HOLLY STREET
LAGUNA BEACH, CALIFORNIA 92651
September 1st, 1969

Yo my cousins =- grand-chlldren of Colone) James A. Coffey
and Louisa Coffey: --

Mrs. Lucille Hathaway, P.O. Fox 459, Nogales, Arlz.

Mr. John Mcintire, Patagenia, Ariz.

Hrs. Loulse Hickok, 21515 Placentia Canyon Rd,, Newhall, Calif,
Mr. Oscar Coffey, Hotchkiss, Colorado

Mrs. Clara Glibert, Austln, Colorado

Mrs. Mary Weaver, 2180 €. Center Ave., Denver, Colorado

#Mrs. Belle Parsons, 515 Kibckah Ave., Pawhuska, Ckla.

Mr. Eben Soderstram, Pawhuska, Cklahoma

Hr. Carl §oderstrom. Pawhuska, Oklahoma

Mr. Waldo Emerson, 1158 Rood Ave., Grand Junction, Colo.

Mrs. Louise Emerson Hughes, 1637 Orchard Dr., Salt Loke Clty, Utah
#r. George Emerson, 1535 A White Ave., Grand Junction, Colo.

Mr. faunt M. Murdock, 2910 Country Club Or,, Colorado Springs, Colo.
Mr. Jessee Murdock, 904 N. 7th, Garden City, Kansas

Mrs. Amy Moore, 26 Hawthorne Street, Medford, Oregon

Hr. Thomas Murdock, Jr., P.0. Box 334, Mannford, 0klahoms

Mrs. Blanche Murdock Moore, 432 Holly Street, Laguna Beach, Calif.

Mrs. Catherlne Moore Richter, 401 Patrician Way, Pasaodena, Callf.
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THE COFFEYS CAME FROM IRELAND

There has always been much Intercst and some speculation In cur fanily
about the first Coffeys to come to America and whether from Scottand or
Irelond. | am fortunate to have a' letter my mother kept that was written
by our great grand-father, Rev. Achilles Coffey to "his chlldren“sf)
which he states =---

in

"The Coffey portion of the family emigrated from Ireland and | hove
frequently heard it said by older members of the connection that there
were two brothers from Ireland who came to America and roised eleven
sons aplece from which the numerous stock sprung.'

The blography~“of our grand-father, Col, James A. Coffey, states ==-=

"He |s descended from one of three brothers who imigrated from Scotland
and settled In America early In the elghteenth century, They settied
in Virginia and in the 0ld Dominion, and in the Dld Dominicn several
generations have been born end reared."

The best of historians sometimes do not agree, but Achilles belng the
eldest of the two and so In closer touch with the older generation, states
definitely thot his forbears came from Ireland and there Is a wealth of
authentlic evidence to that effect.

While collecting this material, | was naturally Interested in knowing
scmething of the Irlsh and found the history of ireland most Iinteresting,
and so | am indulging in a brief account of what | learned.

The irish are almost entirely of Celtlec orlglq. The Celts roamed over
mid-Europe during the third and fourth centurles B.C., and were crowded
out by other barbaric tribes from the east, and some of the Celts perm=
anently located on the isolated island which became Ireland. The soll of
treland was fertile and the Celts prospered. The country was not bothered
by intruders for a long time,

While the Romans occupled England, the Celts absorbed some of their
culture and also Christlanity, The patron saiat, Saint Paterick bullt
churches and monasteries.

when the civilized world was over-run by the Teutonle tribes from the
north, there resulted a long period known as '"The Dark Ages.'" Intellectusls
from all over found a hoven In the isolated island, Ireland, and thus
Roman culture and Christianity were pregserved, During the period of
reconstruction, missionary work by the irish monks helped an upset world
find Its way.

The unmolested Irish experienced normal living for a long time, but
about the year 800 A.D., Norseman pirates, also known as Dones, Invaded
peaceful Ireland. They looted the monasteries and the churches of their
wealth, robbed the people and usurped the government.

1. 112 Page 67
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"family historlans state that the femlly traces Its descent from one
Cobthach or Cobhthaidh Fionn (meaning the "falrhaired Victor")}, who was
living in County Cork, Ireland, about the beglnning of the eighth
century A.0."

This Is quoted from a research THE HAME AND FAMILY OF COFFEY OR COFFEé:)
sent to me by Mr. John L. Coffey of Oklahoma City, Okiahoma. So very
probably this "Cobthach or Cobhthaidh Fion *the fairhaired Victor " was not
a native Celt but was one of the Norsemen plrates.

Quoting further from the above research =-ee

"The name COFFEY or COFFEE Is of Irish orlgln and was orlglnally
0'Cabhthaidh or 0'Coffey, meaning 'of the family of Cobhthaidh', Cobhthaidh
Itself being derived from the Irish Cobthach, meaning 'Victorious." It Is
found in anclent records In the various spelling of 0'Cobhthaldh, 0'Cobthalth,
0'Cowhig, 0'Cobthach, 0'Caughy, 0'Coffey, Caughey, Coffee, Coffy and Coffey,
of which the form Tast mentioned Is the most generally accepted In Amerlca
today, while several of the others are also frequently used.”

The research then names flifty-one generatlions, deacendents of the cne
‘Cebthach® father to son who carried on the famlly name for a perlod of
asbout nine hundred years, the last mentioned were emong the flrst emligrants
who came to America.

A copy of THE NAME OF COFFEY OR COFFEE is In the bibliography

It is very probable that the fairhalred Norseman pirate, Cobthach helped
himself to some rich farm land In County Cork and abducted an Irish maid and
rolsed a family and became the first member of the Coffey family to be
identified, '

The Norsemen and the natlve Irish had a battle, known as the Battle of
Clontarf, the year 1000 A.D. and the Irish subdued the Norsemen and became
the rulers. But not long afrer that, King Henry Il of England Induced the
exhausted Irlsh to accept his protection and he assumed the title, Lord of
iretand. He had members of his court to govern the country and they levied
heavy taxes to supplement the living of the Lords and Ladies of Englend,

The Irlsh were forced to hard labor and were more than read! to leave the
country as soon as they had the opportunity.

THE FIRST COFFEY TO COME TO AMERICA 1690

Early In the seventeeth century, Spain and France clalmed most of the
North American contlnent, and 3o to compete for territory In the new world,
England granted a charter to the London Company to colonize the Dominion of
Virginin - we would say today - subdivide. To the settler who had the cost
of the voyage was given fifty acres for every member of his famlly and for
every servant, Some of the Coffcys were smong the flrst of that vast influx
of emlgrants from the 01d World to come to the land of opportunity.

Again quoting from John L. Coffey's photostat =e«=

"in the latter part of the seventeeth century, one Coffey (Christian name
unknown) ceme from lreland to Easex County, Va., where he wos probably the
father of John, Elizabeth, Patsy, Anister and Edward.,"

1. 102 Page 44
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Dr. Laurence H. Coffey of Lenolr, North Carollns wrote a booklet -
COFFEY FAMILY EARLY HISTORY, and the Information agrees with that given
in John L., Coffey's photostatr/ ===~

“According to the best Information avatlable, the fother of John Coffey
=== originally went from trelond to Liverpoo) then to Essex County,
Virginia, about the year 1690."

The next page of Dr, Coffey's booklet glves the names of the children
of the 'first’ Coffey --- John, Ellzabeth, Patsy, Anister and Edward, which
agrees with John L, Coffey's photostat.

The son John and his wife Jane and thelr son James came to America olso.
Or. Laurence H. Coffjfinade a search of the county records of Virginia and
related what he foun C

" ewwa i{n Deed Book dated July 15th, 1745 Is recorded; John Coffey and
wife Jane Coffey of Spotsylvanla County Virginia sold =--= to Silvanus’
Allen of Essex County, Va., in consideration of 25 pounds current
money ---- 100 acres.®

¥ eee= In Deed Book 24, Page 130, dated June 15th, 1747, John Coffey
and wife Jane Coffey of Spotsylvanla County Virginia, to John Garett
of Essex County, Virginla 100 acres more or Jess in Essex County, Vir=
ginla, consideration thirty pounds."

“As John Coffay made his will on March 3ist, 1774, and hls executors
were qualified In Albemarle County court March 1775, he evidentally
died In January,or February 1775."

The Information given by both John L. Coffey and Dr, L. H. Coffe‘:)
agree that John Coffey and wife Jane Graves Coffey had eight children =-==
JAMES, Edward, THOMAS, Reuben, Benjamin, Wl)liem, Elizabeth and Winnefred.

The two children, THOMAS and JAMES were the two brothers our great
grand-father Rev. Achllles Coffey wrote about ==--

"l frequently heard it sald by the old members of the the connectien
that there were two brothers who came to America and ralsed eleven sons
aplece from which the numerous stock sprung, but | cannot _give their
names, the time of thelr arriva)l or where they Iocated.'(:g )

In his booklet, Dr. Coffey names the eleven chlldren of the brother
THOMAS and four of them were girls; and in the COFFEY - CLEVELAND papers,
you will find in the bibliography names the eleven chlidren of UAKES, two
of them were qirls with dye respect to Rev., Achilles Coffey whose source of
Iinformation wos limited. DOr. Coffaey's booklet concerns mostly about the
THOMAS COFFEY famlly, he belng a descendent of THOMAS.

THE 'FIRST® JAMES COFFEY, 1726-1813
Thus far we have ldentifled three members of cur "Coffey Family Tree" --
(1) Coffey (Christlan name unknown), (2} his son, John and John's scn, JAMES.
‘ {2‘ )
1. 102 Page 44
2. 103 Page 47
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This son, JAMES, was our great great great great grand-father. He hed a
grand son by the name of JAHES who was our grand-father, Colonel James A,
Coffey, 5o to differentliate between the three, we 1jist them os the 'first®
JAMES, the 'second' JAMES, and the ‘third® JAMES.

The'first® JAMES was born In ireland the yeor 1726, He was twenty year
old when he married ELIZABETH CLEVELAND in Prince Edward County, Vlrglnia;(:)
ond as previously stated they had eleven children ---- John, James, ACHILLES,
Ambrose, Reuben, E1l, Joel, Lewis who married Bedont Moore, Elizabeth, Bétsy

who married Martin Durham, and Rice. The family llved in Albemarle County,
Va., in the yéar 1759 then five years later they moved to Amhurst County, Va.,
then ten years later they moved to Wilkes County, North Carolina. About this
time four brothers of the 'first® JAHMES moved to nearby Burke County and one of
them was THOMAS, two of whose sons married nieces of Danlel Boone.<§)

The 'first' JAMES was a Boptist mlnlster(:)and also did some farming. Or.
Coffey found o county record that JAMES sold 300 acres while living In North
Carolina.

The 'flrst® James saw service In the American Revo)ut!on.(:)! show @ copy
of a letter sent to Mrs, Margoret Price, genealogical librarion of the North
Carol Ina State Llbrary, and Included Is a DAR Patrlot Index. According to
thot, JAMES was not a soldlier, but did ''P5", petriotic service which constitutes

" eligibllity for DAR membership. Thls Index shows that two of the sons of the

‘first' JAMES also served. Not Inciuded was the son, El] and the son-in~law
Martin Durham. You will note In the index there was a Joshua Coffey of
another Coffey family; he was a coptaln in the Continental Army and was the
father of General John Coffey.

Mrs. Price suggested in her letter that | write the Department of Archives
and History of the State of Horth Carolina which | did, They sent a Xerox copy
of on original voucher #4505 which shows that JAMES COFFEY received Two Pounds
and Fourteen Shillings for mllitary service. This department sent also coples
of three payments to JAMES COFFEY as recorded in thelr File --= REVOLUTION
Army Accounts, coples of which | include.

It is evident that JAMES COFFEY was active In both the nllitary and the
non-mi}itary service. He probably did whatever the cccasion demanded. While
not carrylng a gun he no doubt was & substitute doctor, and to those spirite
ually in need, he gave comfort and help. He passed on durlng the year 1813
while llving In Wilkes County, He was 87 years old,

1. 107 Page 58 5, 103-C Page 43
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ELIZABETH CLEVELAND COFFEY, 1728-1828
What | tearned obout ELIZABETH CLEVELAND COFFEY was related In Rev.
Achilles Coffey's Jetter, and he told what he heard from the 'old
members of the connectlon.! =<e=

"My great grand-mother Coffey |ived to the advanced age of one hundred

twalve as_you will see in my history. She was a sister of Col. Cleavian
of the Revolutionary war."(f)

Fﬁrther information was given In a letter from Mr. Robert W.° McBride
which states that ELIZABETH CLEVELAND COFFEY was born the year 1728 and that
she passed on the year 1828, ~"so she lived just one hundred years. The
COFFEY - CLEVELAND papers sent to me by Mr. McBride states that she was
an aunt to Colonel Benjamin Cleveland.

ELIZABETH CLEVELAND COFFEY was of goodly herlitage also, told about in
the COFFEY - CLEVELAND papers, page 6 ===-

YELIZABETH CLEVELAND was doubtless daughter of Alexander Cleveland
who.was son of Alexander (2) Cleveland, who was a son of Alexander (1)
Cleveland by Lady Axminister acc. to tradition whose glven name was
doubtless Ellzabeth."(:)

Accordingly, Lord Axminister was ELIZABETH'S great great grond-father.
The COFFEY - CLEVELAND papers are replete with Interesting tidblts of
folklore, there belng reference to a Cremwell-Lady Cleveland romance, and
there are other items of Interest,

Many of the early settlers of Virginia became very wealthy, and it was
not long untl) some of them owned gbout all of the tlllable land and they
employed Negro slaves and the two class system was maintained, the very rlch
and the very poor, known as the common people. The younger generations could
not compete with the landed gentry so they had to ook elsewhere to make a
living.

At about this time Spaln and Fronce were contesting for the couéfry
south of Virginla, so England settled the problem by organlzing there the
colonies of North Carollna, South Corolina and Georgia. Cleveland familles
were early settlers In south western North Carollna, and JAMES and ELIZABETH
located In the north western part of the Carollnas.

REUBEN COFFEY

The Colonists in North America did not like the tax imposed by their
gEnglish rulers and the American Revolution resulted. During the early part
of the war, Genera) Washington check-mated the British Army up north, so
then General Cornwallis tried for a decislion in the Carolinas, He chased
the Colonlal Army up and down the country and at King's Mountain, Col. Ben.
Cleveland's regiment of frontiersmaen captured o detachment of Britlsh and
Tories. This was one of the decisive engagements of the war. This battie
occured on the 7th of October, 1780, and Reuben Coffey, son of ‘first'
JAMES, volunteered under Capt. Guest In Wilkes County, 'for as long as the
country needed hils service."” He was In service twelve months and was
discharged In the fall of 1781.

I, 112 Page 67 2. 107-C Page 55 3, 108 Page 60 4, 107-C Page 59
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About forty years later, Reuben was residing in Wayne County, Kentucky,
and became aware that Congress had passed a law granting pensions to veterans
of the Revolution. So Reuben, on August 28th, 1832, filed a petition In the
County Court of Wayne County, Kentucky, requesting that he be granted a i
pension. The Notional Department of Archlves and Record SerQIce of Washington,

D.C., sent me a Xerox copy of this origlnal filing which Is Included In the

bib) lography. | have reproduced only that part of the record thaot Is pertinent oy
to this story, and | noted that the clerk of the court did not have a seal,

which was designated on an affidavit with a cirecle. The historlcal value of

thls original document |s to be oppreciated.

King's Mountaln Is in South Carolina, just across the line from Cleveland b
County, North Carolina. Evidentlally there was much fighting where the Coffey 1
and Cleveland families 1ived and no doubt members of toth familles were engaged
In the battle, ng

In his testimony Reuben relates that his detal) "hung ten Torles." (:)
wonder if his fother, the Reverend JAMES COFFEY offlciated at the burlal,

GREAT GREAT GREAT GRAND-FATHER ACHILLES COFFEY S "‘Wﬂ
While he was yet a small boy, Rev. Achilles Coffey was Interested In
dearning something about the early members of the family, and what the "old
members of the connection could tell him was very littie, as their separation
from their families on the coast was almost complete when they crossed the
Appalachian barrier. All that Achilles ¥new was reported In his letter\Seee-

"My grand-father dled about one hundred years ago In North Carollna; his
name was Achllles Coffey, Governor Cullom the present governor of IV1inois and L]
| are grand-sons of brothers, he of LEWIS and | of ACHILLES COFFEY,*

It being that General John Coffey was related to cur branch of the femlly,
| wrote the Tennessee Historical Society and their secretary Mr. Robert M.
McBride, stated In his replys~/that he found no proof that these Coffeys were A
related; but on further search, In the Tennessee Stote Library, he located |
the Coffey-Cleveland papers‘\Z/a collection of letters from members of both '
familles, which showed that ACHILLES and LEWIS were chlldren of JAMES COFFEY
who had eleven children, and as according to Rev, Achlilles Coffey's letter,
he proved to be one of the 'two brothers who came from tretand and had
eleven sons(?) apiece." This find was most remarkable, as they were two of
the two and a half milllon people 1iving in Enlish Americe at that time, and =
nineteen out of twenty were farmers. This find by Mr. McBride made my search
complete and the story possible.

Re;. Achllles Coffey's letter “/related thet his grend-father, ACHILLES e
COFFEY marrled ELON WAID, and secording to Mr. John L, Coffey's chart,
they had four sons ~--- Balley, Hezikiah, John W. and the fourth son was :
JAMES; he was born the year 177332/and we will designote him the ‘second’

JAMES. He was ocur great great grond-father, "”?
1. 109 Page 64 3. 108 Page 61 5. 113 Page 69
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THE 'SECOND' JAMES COFFEY, 1773-1853

While the Colonists were under British rule, they were forbidden to
make new settlements west of the Appalachians, wanting no trouble with the
Indlans and wishing to preserve the fur trade till a time to suit them=
selves, But, anyway, Daniel Boone did establlsh his faort at Boonesboro,
Kentucky during the year 1775. After the Colonists had gained their inde-
pendence, some of the first to take up Boone's trail were the Coffeys.

The ‘second® JAMES wos about five years old when his father died, and
he was about ten years ald when he joined up with the first families to
cross the mountalns. MNo doubt this orphan was thrilled by stories of
indian fights, hunting and fishing the mountain streams and no doubt
would not be left behind.

All of the country west of the mountalns was claimed by the Indlans.
There was mountaln after mountain and all were heavily timbered. Once on,
their way, these first settiers knew there was no turning back and that
they must depend on their own rescurcefulness to survive. They would the
to kil! game for food and use skins for clothlng, and from time to time
they did some farming, and built a cabin and prepared for the winter to
come.

It took these families a long time to make their way through this un=
charted country. When they reached Boonesboro, young JAMES was a match for
any one wlth the axe or the gun.

These flrst families wrested the country between the Chio and the
Tennessee Rivers from the Indians at great cost of 1lfe, and there was much
suffering, Early trappers told sbout the bluegrass country of Kentucky
with lovely meadows and the hunting was good, and it wos not long until
more settlers were coming; some by the Wilderness Road and the Cumberland
Gap and some rafted down the Ohlo River. Living conditlions Improved and
soclal events were followed by many marriages.

One of the first to raft down the Ohio was Thomas Lane(:)and his family,
they came from the state of New York, and the ‘second' JAMES married one of
the daughters. While 1lving In Wayne County, Kentucky, they had six sons
e=e== Lewis, El1l, John, Tommie, James Wesley and then there wos ACHILLES
who we know as our great grand-father, Elder ACHILLES COFFEY; he was born
July 10th, 1806. Also born in Kentucky about the same time, Abraham
Lincoln, the year 1809, and Jefferson Davis, the year 1808.

Many relatives of the 'second' JAMES came from North Carolina and settled

In Wayne County, Kentucky. One was s Reuben Coffey who applled for penslion
for service In the Revolution, and then there was uncle Lewls Coffey, and
Martin Durham who testiflied in his behalf. This Uncle Lewis and his wife,
Bedant, were the grand-parents of Shelby Moore Cullcm(:)uho was also born

1. 112 Page 67 3. 113 Page 63
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in Wayne County and was ralsed In tilinois. He held public offlice for fifty
years as United States Senator and governor of Illinois. Anather uncle of the
'second’' JAMES was Eli Coffey. He and his son, Asberry Madlson Coffey came to
Wayne County the yeor 1814, It wos Asberry who caused much controversy in our
family by accepting the clalm that Coffeyvitle, Kansas 'was named for him,"
The rascal,

Kentucky and Tennessee were the first two states to be admitted to the
original thirteen states. Here sons and daughters of the east developed.a new
type of American and thére was no class distinction. Together they féced the
hardship and danger of pioneer living. Kentucky and Tennessee soon became
crowded, and 'some of the more adventuresome ploneers built cabins across the
rlver in the Indlon country and the Indians killed many of them. Then it
seemed a matter of necessity, ''Mad" Anthony Wayne after a battle tocok some of
the country north of the Chlo Rlver away from the Indians, then later Willlam
Henry Harrison cleared the rest of the country north of the river and drove
the Indians across the Mississlppl. General Andrew Jackson and his |jeutenant,
General John Coffey, cleared all of the Indlans out of the country south of
the Tennesgee river, and free enterprise was on its way, north and south of
the two rivers.

The Davis family was among the first to move to the State of Hississippl.
They were among those who owned big plantations, using slave labor; they
tived In Juxury and ran the government to sult themselves. The poor whites
were left to their own resources.

The Lincolns and the Coffeys moved to the undeveloped country north of
the Ohio River, They were Independent people llving in @ raw land, depending
on their own resources; thus there developed two types of Americans, the
Southerners who maintalned ciass distinction =« the very rich and the very
poor; and the Westerners who developed a new progressive experiment in
government where all would have equal opportunity and equal rights,

The Mar of 1812 was hardly over when the 'second' JAMES ferrled his fomily

across the Chio‘-“and cleared some land for a small farm and he and the boys
built a cabln. He located near a fort, where the present clty of Madison,
Indiana now is. There were some stray Indlans around, but JAMES was used to
that situatjon. Here he was his own boss and no neighbors nearby who would
spol) his hunting, He did some business with flat-boats on thelr way down
strean to New Orleans. He traded hickory togs and furs for.a wagon and some
iron pots and other manufactured gocds made ot Pittsbur@. But the wild
turkeys ote the gaorden, the deer ravaged the corn patch, the forest was damp
and much sickness, The un-lnvited Indians were a nulsance, so after a stay
of a year, the family moved west to Washington County, near the village of
Salem.

1, 108 Page 60
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THE 'SECOND® JAMES COFFEY'S LIFE JOURNEY, 1773-1853

Battle of Bad Axe

Rock Rlver

San

INDVANA
ILLINOIS

Ti ppecaroe

Ohlo River } oBoonesbor
[

KENTUCKY !
6"@!nﬁ~sqy ty

W)
;\QQ \\'Q@Q ‘330’
.‘,\:é TENNESSEE w \)“..oul Ikes County
N [\ ga 6\?‘0
W m w e
ez x 5S¢ QQQD

G
Battle of
Horse-Shoe Bend

THE BATTLE OF 'BAD AXE' CLIMAXED THE BLACK HAWK WAR

THE DATTLE OF HORSE~SHOE BEND: GENERAL ANDREW JACKSON
and GEWERAL JOHN COFFEY ANNIHILATED THE CREEK TRIBE
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President Jefferson was the first in history to establish surveys so now
properties could be deflnitely Jocated and transfers fliled, After o stay of
three years, JAMES so!d his improved farm near Salem at a profit, and In the
fall of 1817, he loaded the family onto the wagon and went back to Wayne
County, %fstucky to visit relatives, and after a short time he went to
Alabama, He could not compete with slave labor and the available farm
land was very poor, so after a stay of two years he decided to move to
Ittinols. He learned tﬁnt the government was bullding a highway through the
forest country of Indiana, and thus raise money by selling public land. The
National Highway was to start from Boltimore, Maryland and the destinatlon
was St. Lopls; Hissouri.

It took him several months to make his way through the undeveloped
country of Illinols and in the fall of 1820, he tock up a claim near the
Sangamon River. The Indians gave the river its name -- It meant 'plenty to
eat,' After two years he learned that the highway would be used for a rail-
road, The Baltimore and Ohio. It would taoke the railrosd a long time to get
that far, and the stray Indians were not friendly, so the family loaded up
the wagen and moved to Saline County, I1Vlnois '‘which was very much a wlld-
erpess country," Here, JAMES farmed till he moved to Hamilton County,
Nlinois where he passed on during the yeor 1853, while living at the village
of Harrlsburg. He was then eighty years old.

The ‘second' JAMES and Thomas Lincoln were pathfinders for the settlers
that scon followed. For them, it was a chollenge to wrest & living from
nature’s vast supply. Both were married at about the same time, and here
some of thelr children were born.

THE LINCOLN FAMILY

At the time the Coffeys were living near the village of Salem, Indiana,
the Thomas Lincoln famlly was located on a tittle farm on Pigeon Creek, about
thirty miles further west, Then, the Coffeys later moved to near Sangamon
River, tllinois, during the year 1820, and the Lincolns ten years later
focated on the same river about where the city of Decotur now is. Here
Abrahom helped his father to clear some land and bulld a cabin and then he
started out for himself at the village of New Salem. After that, Thomas moved
to southern 1llinols as had been done by the 'second' JAMES.

REV. ACHILLES COFFEY, 1806-1883
The 'second’ JAMES son, who we will call the ‘second’ ACHILLES, was a
self-taught preacher; 1lke his contemporary Abraham Lincoln, who wes a self=
taught lswyer; both rode horseback from sottlement to settlement. ACHILLES

1. 111 Page 66
2, 111 Page 66
3. 113 Page 69
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knew something about medicine and corried simple remedies; he knew some law
and alded in settiing disputes among neighbors, and he brought aleng tetters
and newspapers so the people could learn what was going on in the world.

In those days camp meetings In some river bottom grove were about the
only recreation the settlers had. They would bring food and bedding In
their covered wagons and would probably stay a week, and a never forgotten
event wds ''the Fourth of July," They would do some visiting, hear some
preaching and give the youngsters a chance to do some frolicing.

When out on circult the preacher was always the guest of the family
that could afford the best In the community. The story [s told that the
preacher arrived late In the evening and was preparing to retire, and there
was a knock at the door, and there wos a man and woman waiting to see him.
The man sald they wished to get married and the preacher asked If he had a
license and the man said "No'. Then the preacher sald == '"Well, this is
Saturday night and it Is too late to get a )lcense so you will have to wait
til) Honday". Then the man said -- ‘Revern‘, can't you just say o few
words to tide us over to Monday?"

THE BLACK HAWK WAR

During the year 1804, Witliam Henry Harrison took from the Fox and Sauk
tribes, 50,000 acres they had In southern Wisconsin and northern |11inols
and moved the Indians across the Mississippl to where the state of lowa is,
and where the hunting was not so good. While Chief Black Hawk and his men
were away hunting, white men destroyed the Indian homes and c¢rops and killed
some of the people and the Indians were very miserable and hungry. Ouring
the spring of 1832, chief Black Hawk with about 400 warrlors returned to
11linois Intending flrst to talk the situation over peacefully. When his
party flrst appeared the natives cried "Indlans' and o hastily organized
force rode out to meet them. Black Hawk sent three Indlans with a flag of
truce and also sent other Indians to follow and observe; but the observers
became frightened and fled, and the white men thinking there was a retreat,
pursued them and were badly beaten. The governor of Illinois called for
volunteers and Achilles Coffey and Abraham Lincoln were appointed captains
of thelr companies, and Jefferson Davis participated as a lieutenant of
the regular army. The white man's superlor army routed Black Hawk and his
warrjors. Abraham Lincoln sald 'blood was drawn". He never fought so
many mosquitos in his 1ife.

in those early days money rarely circulated. It was the custom for
everybody to help supply his nelghbor’s need, build a house or barn, or
harvest o crop. Natural resources were plentiful, In gratitude for his
services, Rev. Coffey's flock saw that he was well taken care of, ond his
farm was one of the show places of the country. ACHILLES Coffey and his
1ittle wife Vived well, and were accepted leaders of refinement and cultura.

Page 11



Great grand-mother Jane Qean Coffey was related to the Clay famlly(:) and
her father was a Methodist minister. My mother wrote In her letter: "| well
remember my grand-mother. She was slender and dainty. She loved beautiful
things and had them about her. It was great in my childhood to spend some
time with her." That she had lovely china and my mother sald that she 1iked
to go there and drink tea.

As was the custom of the time, men of great grand-father's position wore
plug hats and frock coats. He did no farming, his work was'preachlng. The
farm supplied the femily's needs. He worked '“for the Lord". He preached in
the whole country, in southern tllinols, Missouri and later In Kansas where
his son, our grand-father, Colonel James A. Coffey was active.

Ministers of different assoclations of the Baptist church In southern
Ilinols, ossembled periodically to discuss doctrine and creed. Controversy
arose between the Reguiar Baptists and a new organlzatlon, the Unlted Baptlsts,
who believed missionaries of the falth should be paid, contrary to the early
Apostles and the present organization, and Latter Day Salints, whose thinking
was above material reward.

Great grand-father ACHILLES COFFEY was called upon to write a history to
show by precedent thot the United Baptists were wrong and he entitled his book
=== HISTORY OF THE REGULAR BAPTISTS.(:) The book was entered by act of Congress
the year 1877. There are 185 well written pages, and Is prefaced with his
picture and his biography, both of which are reproduced and from which |
quote ==-~

" |t seems rather strange that a man who has been raised among the savages
and wlld beasts, could write a history, but when we consider that the most
talented and useful men have been what is termed self-made, the mystery is
solved. Elder Coffey took a great deal! of pains to goln an education, and Is
a tolerable falr scholar.”

Among the many other things my mother kept was a little pamphlet of seven
pages --- MINUTES OF THE SIXTY-SEVEHTH MEETING OF THE REGULAR BAPT{STS,
already referred to, and this edition closes with the obituary of Rev, Achilles
Coffey which is as follows ====

“Dear Brethern: In compllance with the order of the assoclation it becomes
our sad duty to make this public announcement of the death of our beloved
Brother and fFather in isreal, Elder Achllles Coffey, who departed this 1lfe
at his residence near Bethels Creek Church, Saline County, $11., on the
10th day of March 1883. Elder Coffey was born in the year 1806, and con=
sequently in his 77th year he died."

So |t happened that ACHILLES COFFEY |ived four ycars after the deoth of
his son, our grand=father =-- Colonel James A. Coffey.

). tth Page NN
2. 115 HISTORY OF THE EARLY BAPTISTS
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Dear Coffey Cousinsg ——

This book wes originally published by Frank R. Moore,

of Laguna Beach, California. He is now deocessed. The
original book was so poorly printed that it was impossible
to re-print it. It was all re-iyped, exactly, &8s he had
prepared it. The photographs were of such quality that
they could not be reproduced, so the pictures have been
omitted., Additional information provided by John Coffey,
of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma has been included. John
Coffey is now deceased. An all-name Index hes besn added.
This book was originally published in 1969.

For information, as to cost, and availability of
additional oopies of this book, send SASE toi

GENE BREWINGTOR
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COAT OF ARHS@

One definition of the term - Coat of arms - Is:

YA coat of arms Is a light garment worn over the armor In the 15th and
16th centurles often charged with the heraldic bearings of the wearer."

What authorlty the Coffey famlly hod for thls mark of distinction is
stated In the photostat sent to me by Hr. John Coffey, ==«

“Famlly historlians state that the family traces Its descent from one
Cobthach ==« who was living In County Cork, Ireland, about the beginning
of the eighth century, A.D. He was the father of Donald Mor ---*'

and after naming flfty-two generations, fother to son,® we get from the
photostat the following ===-

'fThése familles oppear to have been, for the most part, of the landed
gentry and ycomanry of the British Isles.

YAl though It [s not entirely clear from which of the many lines of the
famlly In Englend and Ireland, the first emigrants of the name to

Amerlca were descended, It |s generally believed that most, If not all, of
the Coffeys and Coffees derive from one common ancestor.'

"One of the most anclient and most frequently used of coat of arms ofthe

Coffey or Coffee family of ireland, Is that described as follows (Burke,
General Armory, 1884)."

Arms, === "Vert, a fess ermine, between thres coons or Irish cups or."
Crest, ==~ "A man riding on a dolphin proper."
Motto, =+~ "Non providentis sed victorja.' @

1. 102-C, Page 46

2. 102-A, Page bk
3. 102=C, Page 46
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From pamphlet in the Frank A. Moore Collection:

MINUTES OF THE SIXTY-SEVENTH ANNUAL MEETING OF THE MENOG RIVER ASSOCIATION
OF REGULAR BAPTIST, BEGAN AND HELD WITH THE COTTAGE GROVE CHURCH, COMMENCING
ON FRIDAY DEFORE THE FIRST SUNDAY (N SEPTEMBER, A.D. 1883, AND TWO SUCCEDING
DAYS --=- M.8. FRIEND, PRINTER, HARRISBURG, ILLiINOIS, 1883

SUNDAY WORSHiP

At 10 o'clock A. M. Sunday, a large concourse of people having assembled
at the stand, services were introduced by Elder Josiah Harriss, of Bethel
Association (I11inois), who used for a text the 22nd verse of the &th
chapter of Romans: "But now being made free from sin,'" etc. Elder J, 8.
Hardy of Original-Littlie River Association, (Ky.}, followed, using 25th v,,
Sth chapt, of John: Verily, verily, 1 say unto you the hour [s coming and
now Is,' etc. Elder Lewis Hea, of Skilo Fork Association, (lIilinois), then
concluded in a brief and appropriate exhortation, when the meeting
adjourned by singing and toking the parting hand,  J.M. BURNETT, Clerk

0BITUARY

DEAR BRETHERN: 1In compliance with the order of the Association, it
becomes our sad duty to make this public announcement of the death of our
beloved Brother and Father in Isreal, Elder ACHILLES COFFEY, who departed
this life at his residence near Bethels Creek Church, Saline County, Il1.,
on the 10th day of March, 1883.

Elder COFFEY was born in the year of cur Lord, 1806, and was conse-
quently, In his 77th year when he died, He was born in Wayne County,
Kentucky, and in 1813, the time of the British war, removed with his par-
ents to Indiana. After several removals, instigated, no doubt, by the un-
settled conditions of the country and the many vicissitudes through which
they had to pass, they finally, in the autumn of 1820, located in Sangamon
County, lliinois, where they remained a few years, when a permonent sete
tlement was made in Saline County., This was at that time o wilderness
country, and there were little or no educational facilitles. He professed
a hope in the Savior in his youth, and united with the Regular Baptist
church at Bethels Creck, and soon thereafter commenced preaching the gospel
of Christ, and proved faithful through life, dolng great service for the
Baptist cause in Southern Illinois and other places where he traveled, and
he traveled and preached a great deal, During the time of the division on
the missionary question, he took an active part, and did great service to
the Regular Baptist cause, opposing as he ever did the innovation of man
in the affairs of our refigion. He proved faithful until death,

He was afflicted for many years with lung diseose, and gradually wore
out, but would go to rmeeting as long as he could; and when unable to stand,
he would sit down and proclaim the gospel of our salvation. He )ived
through Vife without a single charge being brought against him, and died
without a single stain upon his character. The church placed such implicit
confidence in him that the brethern besought him to write a history of the
division of the Baptists and the cause which led to that event, which he
reluctantly did in a faithful and lucid manner, which has had, and should
stil) have, @ wide circulation throughout the country, Although he is
dead, but yet speaketh,

As above intimated, our departed brother had been in feeble health some
time, was taken suddenly worse on Sunday night preceding his demise, and
sank gradually until death relieved him from his suffering. Notwithstand-
Ing his age and enfeebled condition of body, his mind remained active and
strong to the Tast, He frequently alluded to his opprooching dissclution,
He repeated verse after verse of favorite hymns, and spoke of the brightness
of his hope. A few moments before death his physician, who was seated by
his bedside, remarked:

"You bear your afflictions Vike a soldier and a Christian.*

A moment clapsed, when Elder Coffey replied in a distinct, clear volce:

") went to the Blockhawk War In 1832, and shortly after my return home
) entered upon the ministry, and have been preaching forty-nine years and
scme months. Yes, | have fought a good fight and have kept the faith. |
have finished my course, and am ready to be offered up."
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Then asking to be turned over, he clsed his eyes and dled a3 If falling
into o deep, peaceful sleep.

In his death bis chlldren have to mourn the loss of an affectionate father,
his relatives and neighbors an honored and respected friend, the County of
Saline a noble and useful citizen, and the church of which he has been on
exemplary member for half a century (lts beloved pastor most of the time)
and one of its brightest ornaments and most gifted counselors; while the
" Regular Baptlists of Southern 131Inois lose In him one of thelr ablest defen-
ders.

"grother, though from yonder sky,

Cometh nelther volce nor cry,
We know for thee, to-day,
Every paln hath past away."

R. FULKERSON )
J.H, BURNETT } Committee
H.8, FRIEND )

From: HISTORY OF COFFEYVILLE
THE D. A. R,

Jane Dean Coffey Chapter, Daughter of the Amerlcan Revolution, was
orgenized December 7, 1933, in the Colonial Room of Hotel Dale, at Coffey~
ville, Montgomery County, Konsas. Incidentally, Montgomery County was
named for the distinguished British Revolutionary patriot, Genera) Richard
Montgomery, who gave his life for the Colonlal cause at the Battle of
Quebec.

The Chapter was named for Jane Dean Coffey, mother of James A. Coffey,
founder of Coffeyville, Kansas, and wife of Achllles Coffey, a Captain In
the Black Hawk War, She was the dsughter of Rev. Jacob Dean, a Methodlst
Minister. The orgonizing Regent of the tocal chapter was Mrs. Eorl Moulder
(Grace Welsegerber) a descendent of Patriot Richard Henry Lee. Many
distingulished guests were present at the organization,

The charter members of the Chapter were Mrs, W.A. Ball, Hiss Tillie A,
Bettisworth, Mrs., J.P, Blair, Mrs. E.C, Brandt, Mrs, H.L. Compbell, Mrs, E.A.
Conkling, Miss Irene Elliott, Miss Lella Eillott, Mrs, William Finley, Mrs,
R.8, Fuller, Mrs. J.T. Gilstrap, Mrs, E.H, Hess, Hrs, C.D. Ise, Miss Eliza-
beth 1se, Mrs. C.0, Jones, Miss Dee McClellan, Hrs. W.D. Moore, Mrs. Fronk
Wall, Mrs, D.E, Wassam, Mrs, H.C. Weible, Mrs. W.E, Zlegler and Hrs. Earl
Moulder. HMlss Cordella Ann Everett was added to the membershlp before the
expiration of Mrs. Moulder's Regency tenure.
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THE 'THIRD' JAMES COFFEY
Our Grand=father, COL. JAMES A, COFFEY

Quotlng my mother's letter(:)—--—

"James A. Coffey was born November 18th, 1827, in Gallatin County,

Illinols. He was the third of twelve children., He was reared on a
farm, and in the year 1848, he bought some land In Gallatin County

and began farming and scon after married.

""My mother's maiden name was Loulsa Adelade Ferrls Long Carnahan, she
was born in Wayne County, Kentucky In 1B33. Her father was a Metho-
dist minister. She lived In Illinols for some time and at the age of
fifteen, married my father.

""He did not care for farming, and soon after he was married, he and
his wife moved to Harrisburg, |llinois, where four children were born.
Mary was born May 13th, 1851, Eben Rice Coffey was born Dec. 17th, 1852,

Two other children died in infancy, one a son, John Gerry, and the ather

a daughter, Phoebe,"
WEST === TO KANSAS

Early in the year 1854 It became news that President Pierce had held
councl] with many Indian tribes, the Wyandotts, the Shawnees, the
Pottawatomies, the Sauk and Fox tribe and accordingly they ceded millions
of their acres In Kansas which could be filed on and five years to pay at
a Dollar and a quarter an acre. This set grand-father Coffey to thinking
this would be a good ''store country' and a location on one of the several
trails would be good business in this new country; southern Il1linols was
swampy and there was much sickness, Grand-mother learned that a colony of
New Englanders had founded the town of Lawrence and she felt that there
would be good schools, soclal gatherings and preaching.

So they loaded three wagons, one with merchandise for the new store

and the other two with family effects Including slips and plants for a garden

and a crate of chickens. Uncle Sales, grand-father's bachelor brother,
went along to help drive, and Mary and Ebby took turns riding the pony
and with the help of the family dog they herded the loose !IveFtock. Grand=
father was then twenty-seven years of age and grand-mother was twenty-one.

Many friends and relatives saw them off and much advice was glven ---
that going through Missouri to be careful and not argue the slavery prob-
lem. This was a great restraint on grand-mother.

She rarely lost In an argument.

IGNORANCE 15 BLISS
The Coffeys were unaware that they were to have a part In one of the
greatest melodramas that the country ever experienced; and the problem
was === would Kansas be a free state or a }!nve state? Where they were

ralsed there was no slavery which they bellieved was wrong.

}. 113 Page 69 ©o2,126
114 Page 71
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At that time there were to be no slove states west of the Mississippl,
that would be north of the thirty six degree, thirty minute parallel, then
as new states were added, free states of the north would have a majority,
and possibly abolish siavery.

Jefferson Davis proved to be the smartest politician of hls time, He
managed to get Missouri admitted a slave state though north of the parallel,
Then he tried to get Nebraska admitted a free state, though Kansas be
admitted a slove state, and so was comprised that the settlers were to
decide the question of slavery, known as "squatter's rights". This pleased
Jeff Davis, as Missouri citlzens had only to cross the )ine to make Kansas
a slave state. Then fol]owed seven years of strife, which the Coffeys
experienced, sympathetically known as "Bleeding Kansas''~where neighbor
fought neighbor, a prelude of the Civil War.

While the southern planter was growing cotten and profiting from slave
labor, the North was rapidly gaining in Industry. There was a business man
by the name of Amos Lawrence, who operated several mills in the Hew England
States, and he was very wealthy. He bought cotton at his own price and soid
manufactured cotton goods at a good profit, He was getting richer and the
southern planter getting poorer and more in debt, and the contest between
the industrial North and the southern planters was going from bad to worse,

But the Coffeys went blithely on thelr way to endure many years of hectie
strife in the Territory of Kansas.

WESTWARD HO

It was a days journey from Harrisburg to the Mississippl River and here
the Coffeys camped expecting ta cross the next day, and the rlver traffic was
an exciting introduction to their new venture. The walking-beam of the
steamers measuring every yard of progress, the twin smokestacks leaving a
tral) of smoke and sparks and the paddie wheel splashing the water behind.
Then there were flat-boats on their way to New Orleans, burdened with lumber
and barrels of merchandise, and there were river ferrlies looded with covered
wagons, The Coffeys Joined the procession the next morning.

1t tock saveral days of driving through Missouri to reach Mestport Landing
where the Kansas Rlver {known as the Kaw) joins up with the Missouri. They
arrived just before dark and Grand-father located a ‘'free corral' which Is a
large parking lot with & high board fence where teams and wagons could be
parked free over night except for the cost of hay and grain for the livestock.
Grand=father took the family to the best hotel In town with Its usual *Chick
Sale' somewhere [n the rear. Board was family style and you had your cholce
you could toke it or leave it,

Westport was the greatest boom town there ever was; it was a hodge-podge
of humanity, everyone intent on doing hls best to share in the development
of this new country., Settlers preparing to leave on the morrow to stake out
a clolm, mule skinners just in from across the Amerlican Desert, opportunists,
some with good Intent ond some not so good. IndlansAwho came to shop and take
in the sights. After supper Grand-father and Uncle Sales strolled down to
1, 126
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the water front to watch the river steamers lined up at the dock with burly

Negros unloading the cargo, and Grand-father felt sure that scme day he

would have a hand in all of this business going on at thls waterfront.
WAKARUSA CREEK 1854

As the Coffeys were preparing to leave the next morning, Grand-father
enquired the way to the town of Lawrence, and he was told to take the road
west along the 'Kaw Rlver' and that forty miles the road forked, The road
south-west was the Santa Fe Trall, but to take the right hand fork which
was the California Road, and that just after crossing the Wakarusa Creek
bridge, a road due north would take him to Lawrence, distance of aBout
five miles. ’

The second evening the Coffeys came to the California Road, and at the
Wakarusa Creek Crossing, Mate Blanton had & toll bridge and a wayside hotel
where the Coffeys stayed overnight. Grand-father told Hr. Blanton he was
locking for a site for a store and Nate Blanton told him a better place could
not be found than right here, and that he would transfer the post-offlice
to the store.

Grand-father was Impressed by the amount of traffic on the Callfornia
Road enroute to the Paclific Coast. So where the road took off to Lawrence
he drove a stake and made a sign giving notlce he wos filing on this land.
He and Uncle Sales pitched a tent, and next day with two wagons, they went
to Lawrence.

Grand-father was in need of qulnlne.(:) seemed he always needed gquinine,
and he was directed to the office of Dr, Robinson. Grand-father introduced
himself and told the doctor he he intended operating a store near the Waka-
rusa Crossing.

Naturally, Grand-father wanted to know something about the town and the
doctor informed him that he founded the town last August 1, 1854, that he
as ogent for the New England Emigrant Ajd Society, located twenty-nine
settlers, He named the town for Mr. Amos Lawrence, who was sponsoring
the society,

Or. Roblinson sald that the New England Ald Society arranged cheap
transportatlon for the new settlers coming to Kansas and would help them
get a start in this new country by selling them supplies on easy terms. A
boatload of lumber had just arrlved. There was plenty of land and settlers
anxious to Improve it and with some assistonce given them, Mr. Lawrence
would be assured of prosperous customers,

JAMES H. LANE, SOLDIER AND POLITICIAN

James H. Lane came to Lawrence Just before the Coffeys did. He was o
men of considerable experience. He had been a lieutenant governor of Ind-
fona and in the war with Mexico, he led one regiment tl)1 Its term was vp,
and then led the second regiment.<§) He now felt that Kansas offered more
opportunity than he could find alsewhere.

1. 119 3,125
2, Related by my mother 5 124
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Grand-father met Lane when he went to the office of John Speer to buy a
recent edition of the KANSAS TRIBUNE, and as usual, they enquired where the
other came from. Grand=father mentfoned that he had a great grand-father
by the name of Thomas Lane who !lved In Kentucky and tater In Indiana, and
Lane assured Grand-father that this Thomas Lane was his grand-parent; so
they were mutually pleased that they were related.\

Lene advised Grond-father to get Into politics;

look to be governor or
United States senator;

but Grand-father's mind right then was getting set

up In business near the Wakarusa Creek crossing. He and Uncle Sales loaded

the two wagons with material for a store bullding which Uncle Sales was to
operate, and material for a cabin for the famlly. ' After getting this done,
Grand-father built several corrals and stocked up with hay and grain, and
If an outfit on the way to the coast needed a better wagon or had a lame
horse to trade, In a deal, Grand-father acted for the best Interest of both
parties.
GRAND-FATHER GETS INTO POLITICS

There had to be a government for the new Territory of Kansas, and Presi-
dent Plerce appointed Andrew Reeder to be the flrst governor. The people of
Lawrence felt that their town should be the logical place for the governor
to preside, but the President being pro-siave, selected the town of Leaven=
worth instead. During the six months that had existed, the best accomodation.
was a recently built clap~board hotel. Governor Reeder looked t?f)hotel
over and decided on more favorable quarters at Fort Leavenworth.

The governor called for an election for the citlzens to choose members

for a legislature, and Jim Lane persuaded Grand-father to be one of the election

Judges. The day of the election, there came by wagon, horseback and evary
way Imaginable, hundreds of Hissourians, hill=billles, waterfront riff-raff
on thelr way to Lawrence seemingly out for a good time, and Grand-mother
watched them from her doorway with amazement. They would chase & stray
chicken, shocot at the family dog and plague Grand-mother and she was dis=
gusted. They would stop and one chap would drive a stake Into the ground,
then they would unlimber the cannon and fire a shot and pass the jug around
to celebrate the event, '"Konsas has acquired a new cltizen."

That afterncon, the same parade of roughnecks ceme back down the road
from Lawrence ond with much celebration. One chap came to the door and asked
Grand-mother for a drink and she moticned to the well with its gourd dipper
and told him to help himself. Then she asked him what the porade was for
and he told her that the Boston Yankees had sent a lot of slave haters to
Lowrence to vote, and he sald - *We came to vote too, we are from Missouri."
Then Grand-mother asked him what he voted for and he sald - '"Well, Mam, |
Just don't know. | Just voted."

). 112 Page 67
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MISSQURIANS STUFF THE BALLOT BOX

Grand-father got home late that night and told grand-mother that the
Hissouri rowdles had elbowed him out of his job and had stuffed the ballot
boxes with their own votes.

Quoting from the book = THE STORY OF KANSAS, published by the State
Board of Education, Page 53 ---

"0n election day, hundreds of Missourl residents came to vote. They are
proud of their rough speech and rough dress. In some instances the
election judges denied the Border Ruffians the right to vote, but the
invaders drove away such judges at the point of the pisto! and the
bowie knife.*

0n that day 6,213 votes were cast despite the fact that the census
had revecaled only 2,905 men of voting age. Of course the pro-slavery
candidates were elected to the legislature for the Free-stote can-
didates received only 791 votes.*

There can be no doubt that Asberry Madison Coffey was one of the leaders
of that parade of Missourians that passed Grand-mother*s door and conducted
the election, for Asberry was elected o member of the legislature, as
according to the same book, page 204, which gives a 1lst of the countles
and for whom named ==--

“Coffey County (named for) AiM. Coffey, a member of the first Territorial
Legislature,"

That Coffey County, Kansas was named for Asberry Madison Coffey is a fact,
but thot Coffeyville, Kansas ‘'was named for him'" as stated In the COFFEY-
CLEVELAKRD papers was a false claim,

There were thirty six pro-slavers elected to the territorlal Jeglslature
and only three Free-staters elected. Governor Reeder did not approve of the
way the legistature was elected but did recognize it anyway; and Presldent
Pierce did not approve of Andrew Reeder and replaced him with Wilson
Shannon, .

" The legislature copied some of the lews in force In Missouri, some of
them were ---

Yfor helping a slave to run away from his master the penalty was death,

"Two years in prison for making & statement denying the right of a person
to own slaves.

“No one opposed to slavery could serve on a jury."

Grand-father and Nate 8lanton knew they were in a tight spot; they had
the choice of Joinlng up with the pro-slavery party, or move and leave al}
they had, or stay and fight it out. The Coffeys then,had two children and
were expecting a third and it would be difficult to move; but they and the
Blantons declded to stay and protect their rights as best they could.

THE BIG SPRINGS CONVENTION

It was not long after the election that Jim Lane came in @ hurry horse-
back to the Coffey house and told Grand-father to inform the neighbors that
there would be a meeting of Free-staters at Big Springs. Grand-mother
asked what the meeting was about ond Grand-father said there would be
speaking, and she knew that f she could go along there would be opportunity
to do scme vislting. So she filled the wash-boller with fried chicken, ples,
etc., and Uncle Soles closed the store and loaded the wagen with a tent and
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some bedding, and they all went to 8ig Springs which was about seven miles
up the Californio Road from the Coffey store,

The Free-staters knew they faced mob rule and thelr property and well
being was at stake., They came from eQery direction to 8ig Springs and by
eQery way that was possible and prepared to stay a few days.

) Dr, Charles Robinson presided and assured hls |)steners thot the New

England Emigront Ald Society would give every assistance, Among the many
speakers was Mr. John Speer, publisher of the KANSAS TRIBUNE., Andrew
Reeder, the d
legisloture's laws and thelr appolnted offlicers, and proposed they orgonize
a provisional governmént of their own.

posed governor, told the Free-staters to ignore the "Bogus'

James Lane was introduced as having been a brilijant commander In the
nexican‘war; and who had held high office in the state of Indiana. Lane
was right at home on the speakers platform and was a coenvincing speaker,
and told the Free-stoters thot with their help he would rid Kansas of every
Black Man by his proposed Black Law. {And he did get rid of slavery In
Kansas, but it took him nearly seven years to do it.) It was agreed thot
the next meeting be held at the town of Topeka to organlze a goverament of
their own.

The Free-staters met in convention at Topeka, Kansas, Sept. [9th, 1855.
Dr. Robinson was elected governor of the provislonal government; and they
passed some laws and ordered script for money. James Lane and Andrew Reeder
were appointed to go os delegates to Washington, representing the Provisional
government, but when they presented their credentials, they were ignored.

A committee was appointed, with J.A. Coffey, our grand-father, as chaire
man to call on Judge Wakeflield to protest the overt acts of the pro-slavery
party in the recent election, as reported in J.N, Holloway''s book: HISTORY
OF KANSAS =----

Yeac the chairman, Mr. J.A. Coffey, accordingly called upon the governor
and recelived affidavits setting forth the manner ln which the Missourians
unlawful)y iInvaded the polls and elected members of the legistature
instead of actual settlers. Judge Wakefield then took the poll book and
called the attention to the names of well known citizens of Westport and
asked him If he knew these gentlemen. On reply he did, the judge asked
him what he thought of thelr coming to Kansas to elect members of the
legislature, ‘Perfectly right, perfectly right, those Missourians have
Just as good a right to vote as those from Massachusetts.'

Judge Wakefleld refused to listen to Mr. Coffey further so did not give
Grand-father opportunity to tell how unlawfully the Missourians had taken
possession of the polis, and how they drove oway the proper judges,

THE TOWN OF LAWRENCE PREPARES FOR SIEGE

it was Inevitable that nelghbor would quarrel with neighbor and that
there would be a killIng. Franklin Coleman, who owned slaves killed a Free-
stater because of a disagreement over the boundary of their claims. Sheriff
Jones of Douglas County did not arrest Coleman but dld arrest Jacob Branson,
who he claimed threatened Coleman. Nate Blanton came in a hurry to the Coffey
home, and he and Grand-father picked up several neighbors, James Abbott,
Samuel Wood and others, altogether about fifteen men, and they stopped
Sheriff Jones at Blanton's bridge and took the prisoner Branson away from

him.,
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0f course Sheriff Jones was infurfated, He hurrled to Governor Shannon
and told him that armed men had Interfered with the law, and he asked for
help. So the Governor told him to call the militia, but Jones told him
the Territory had no militia, so the Governor told him to organlze cne
and Jones lost no time.

Jones then called on David Atchlson, United States senator from Missouri,
and he rounded up all the loosc element along the Hissour! water front and
altogether had about flfteen hundred men. They camped across the creek from
where the Coffeys lived and they drilled several days and of course this
upset Grand-mother very much.

At the request of Dr. Robinson, the New England Emigrant Society sent
six hundred Sharps rifles, the best weapon then made; o)so Henry Ward
Beecher, a New York clergyman, sent several crates of Sharps rifles, and
with each rifle, a Bible. The people of Lawrence elected Dr. Robinson
commander~in-chief and James Lane, second in command. Lane organized rifle
companies and bullt earth-works around the town. Companies of Free-staters
came, among them was John Brown who brought his sons and son-in-laws and
neighbors, and altogether there was gathered about 650 men. A cannon, kegs
of powder and lead was secretly brought to Lawrence.

Lane put Grand-father in charge of the commissary and he gathered supplies
of all kinds expecting a tong siege. Grand-mother was left to her own
resources looking after the family. The Territoria) militia led by Jones
and Atchison, passed by her door and she had o front seat at this parade.

The two armies faced each other for several days. Governor Shannon
called on Or. Robinson and James Lane explained that hostilities could end
up by involving the whole nation and he requested'restralnt. Then Shannon
met with Jones and Atchlson and told them how well the Free-staters were
equipped. Winter was coming on and liquid refreshments getting Jow, and
Atchison told the boys that a defeat would be bad for the Democratic party,
so the Missourians went home but with the feeling that somehow, the Yankees
must not be allowed to be around.

PRACTICAL JOKES

The Hissourians played every Joke they could think of, and practicatl
Jokes that were not funny were practiced by both sides. Free~staters living
near Leavenworth were loaded on a raft by the Pro-slavers, and set afloat
down the Missourl River. An attorney in Leavenworth protested the cruel
antics of the Pro-slavers, He was put on trial in a kangaroo court, found
guilty, then rode on a rail and sold for a dollar, Ode Figit bet six
dollars that he could bring In a Yankee scalp before dark and he collected.
The Anti-slavers pliltaged the town of Tecumseh, piling their effects In
the streeta. Just a few of the many Incidents.

THE TOWN OF LAWRENCE 'SACKED'

Sheriff Jones on his way to Lawrence to make an arrest was shot, When
citizens of Lawrence awoke the morning of Hay 21st, 1858, they learned that
a force of 400 men occupled Mount Oread, and from there four brass cannons
were pointed at the town, |f the Yankees could not be moda to leave by
bluff, they were to be given some rough treatment.
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First thing was to jai) the Free-state leaders. United States marshall
Donaldscn searched the town ond arrested Dr, Robinson and two others and
took them to prison. Andrew Reeder, under dlisgulse, departed for Illinois,
Sam Wood escaped by horsebock to fowa, and Jim Lane was there, but he was
too elusive to be caught. The biography of our Grand-father Coffey states
“that he was twice taken prisoner by the Pro-slavery party," but no detalls
were given. John Speer left his home before the Pro-slavers arrived.

Atchison fired the first canncn shot at the Free-state hotel but bom-
barding did not knock it down. Then Jones ordered his men, among them were
dragoons on leave from*the fort, to break open and rob the stores aqd destroy
the Press., They burned the hotel to the ground, and when they departed, they
took the Free-state cannon with them.

On their way back to Franklin, Jones and Atchison (and no doubt Asberry
Madison Coffey) with their army passed the Coffey home, and this time Grand=
mother was frightened. She and Uncle Sales fled and she hid the children in
the brush along the creek. My Mother well remembered this, she was then
three years old. She remembered that the Missourians robbed the store, and
turned over a barrel of black tar-heel molasses, thinking It was tar and °
would help burn the store, She told me that when the Missourians rode away,
they tled ribbons around thelr horses necks. Grand-father's biography
states that “he lost cattle ond other stock to the Missourians.”

John Brown was shocked at the crime committed on the town of Lawrence
and he answered ''terror with terror', In the quiet of night he and his sons
dragged five of thelr neightors from their homes and shot them and hacked
them to death with swords.

THE BATTLE OF ‘BLACK JACK!

H.C. Pate determined that old John Brown should not go unpunished for
the Pottawatomie massacre, With fifty men he set out to find Brown, but
captured two of his sons and he tied them up with chains. Then he and his
ocutfit camped for the night, Brown was like a wolf "robbed of Its young".
He and his other sons and neighbors and a company of Free-staters led by
Captain Shere, opencd fire on Pate's camp at dawn. Quoting Alice Nichol's
book, BLEEDING KANSAS, page 123 =---

“The firing lasted two or three hours, The Northencrs who were fewer in
number, made things very hot for the fifty men in Pate's camp, And when
old John Bfown's son Frederick -~ described as a 'half-witted lag’
appeared on a land rise brandishing a sword and yelled 'Come on' as If
‘3 regiment was behind him, the Missourians began to decamp down the
ravine to their horses,

"There were twenty three men left when Pate finally surrendered, eight of
them wounded in battle ---- Captain Abbott arrived on the scene with
flfty men just as Pate surrendered, and other Free-settlers who heard
of the battle began to appear. By Wednesday there was a good sized
army gathered ot Black Jack. These companies had not mobilized, how-
ever, to aid John Brown., Under informal commond they moved forward
to encouter some 300 Missocurians under Whitfield and Coffey (Asberry
Madison Coffey), encamped on Bull Creek. «-- One command would have
made war between brothers a reality --- when Colonel Sumner with his
federal dragoons came riding into 'no man's land', with a proclamation
thot all armed forces disband. The armies disbursed -~ and gang rule
took over again.®
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WASHINGTON CREEK FORT

At the settlement of Washington which was just beyond Big Springs was a
Pro-slaver fort known as Washington Creek Fort and also known as Fort
Saunders, which was the usval log building with log breast-works around it.
From here, the Pro-slavers harrassed travelers on the California Road.

Lane was an expert at strategy ond bluff. He morched his command
arcund and around a nearby hlll glving the Pro-slavers the impression that
a formidable force was ready to strike, and the garriscn fled without
firing o shot. Soon after this, o volunteer army from North Carolira and
Georgla was advancing on Lawrence, and by surprise, Lane routed them and they
fled the country,

Grand-father held the title of Colonel as a soldier but also as being
In charge of the comissary. Quoting from Alice Nichol's bock - BLEEDING
KANSAS, Page 134 ---~

“Free soilers in Kansas were pictured as fighting the cause of humanity

at great cost of 1ife and personal property. Kansas relief become o great
project in the North, Milwaukee raised $3,000, Chicago $20,000, Grand
Kansas Aid Society of Buffalo, $120,000, the Boston Committee $20,000

and the New England Aid Society $78,000, These gifts of cold cash were
sent in addition to large supplies of food, clothing and munitions."

Grand-father not only dellvered supplies to Lane's army but also Free-

state familles with necessities. He was Colonel! to everybody.
TITUS, 'THE TORMENTER®

Samue) Walker, a Free-state coptain was plagued by H.T. Titus who had
Jjumped a claim near Walker's home and Tltus converted the house into a fort
and surrounded It with log breast-works. Titus stole Walker's livestock,
burned his hay, and offered a reward for Walker, dead or alive.

As was the custom, Walker called on his neighbors for help, Grond-father,
Nate 8lanton and others, They stormed the Pro-staver arsenal at Franklin,
located a few miles east of the Coffey store. From there, they tock a cannon
known as ""0ld Sacramento', 3 trophy of the Mexican War, With this they
bombarded Titus' fort but falled to knock it down. Then they set fire to
the fort by backing a load of hay against It and they smoked Titus and his
iwenty-slx men out of it, Brinkerton wanted to kill Tltus but Walker let
Titus go -~- It proved much to his regret.

THE MARCH ON LECOMPTON

Titus then had charge of the Pro-slaver prison at the Territorial capitol
at Lecompton. He held captive Free-state leaders and he threatened to hong
them if they did not join up with the Pro-slaver party, Lane determined to
free these prisoners and to oust the Pro-slaver government and militia, and
he declared he would hang the governor.

Supplies and recrults from the eost for Lane's army were cut off by a
blockade of the Missouri River. Lene then opened up a trall north through
lowa, bullding two forts for defense. Including the volunteers from the
east and those he plcked up in Nebraska, altogether with what he olready had
In Kansas, he had an ormy of about 650 men. '

1. 113 Page 69
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Lane located the Infantry in a position across the river from the town,
he placed the artillery on the heights in front of the capital and the Cavalry
of six companies tock a position between the capitol and the camp occupled
by dragoons from Fort Leavenworth,

On the approach of Lane and his army there was a hurrying to get the
message to the United States troops asking for help against the "abollitionists"
and soon the government cavalry came up with a dash. At this time, Lleutenant
Colonel Cooke who was In command, apparently had Just come from the governor's
office, and to make the situation clear, the following is quoted from Mr. John
Speer's book, ---

Headquarters
Camp near Lecompton, Sept, Sth, 1856
Major:
At 3;30 some citlzens entered camp in haste; reporting a large force
approaching Lecompton from below. | sounded *boots and saddies'. In a

few minutes | received o note from the governor reporting the same and
asking protection for the town. ~=-~-  sent off Capt. Anderson with the
mounted dragoons. Some minutes later ! marched in person at the head of
the Second Dragoons, ordering the First Cavalry and Artillery to follow,
About a mile from the town | came upon a flank of about 60 mounted men

in 1ine, | accosted Captain Walker asking him what they were after. He
answered, they came to release prisoners. ---- he said they went into
town to treat with the governor. | asked him if that was al) of their men,

He said there were 700 nearby. | told him that the priscners had been
ordered to be released. | arrived with Walker in the rear of the force,
There were two pleces of artillery in position and their visible numbers
might not have been above three hundred men. =---- | said, the Missourions
you know have gone and the milltia here are already gone. As to the
prisoners they were promised release yesterday morning. Lane had evident-
ally been In real or nominal command but had not presented himself to
me, ===

With great respect

P. St. G. Cook, Lieut Col

John Speer's remarks ~=--

“the official report glves facts justifying the act of the Free-state men.
It admits the prisoners had not been released although the order had been
made. It was the oft-repeated violation of falth like this that made
force necessary."

THE SLAVE OWNERS MOVE OUT

To avenge Lane’s Lecompton victory, flfteen hundred Missourians were on
thelr way to destroy the town of Lawrence. The newly appointed governor,
John W, Geary, met this army at Blanton's bridge. The leader of the army
was Oave Atchison, one time vice-president of the United States, and Geary
reprimanded Atchison for a man of such high office to be on such a misslon
so then Atchison and his army left.

Fully empowered by Federal law, Geary ordered all armed forces to dis-
band, and on his own judgement he appointed Lone and his army to be the
Territorlal militla.

By this time, the Missourjans realized that they had no mititary pro-
tection and were moving out of Kansas, but some were slow to go. John Brown
and his sons and naighbors harrassed those remalning by what they called
“Jay-hawking', But one Charies Hameclton returned from Hissouri, 1ined up
eleven Free-staters and killed all but one, who felgned dead. As soon as

* Brown heard of thls he went in search of Hamelton, and not finding him,
Brown killed another slave owner in Hissouri and freed fifteen slaves.
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What | have written glves some ldea of what Grand-father end Grand-
mother went through In this so called '"Wakarusa War', [t all took place
within a fifty miles radius of the Coffey home and store, which were
located at the bottle-neck, Blantorn's Bridge. All traffic east and west
passed their door. The blography of Grand-father relates that he was
“with Lane in the capture of Washington Creek Fort and the engagement
at Lecompton', but the guerilla warfare was a frightful experience
for both grand-parents which lasted about three years, and the future
looked very bleak, An Interesting feature, Asberry Madison was a colonel
on the Pro-slaver side and Grand-father was a colonel of the Free staters
side. Do you suppose that elther realized they were related?

THE FIGHT OVER A CONSTITUTION

The Pro-slavers had succeeded in electing the second '"Bogus'' Legis-
lature, and this body ordered what was known as the Lecompton Constitution
which had not yet been voted on by the cltizenry. Governor Geary dismissed
the ''Bogus’ Legislature before Its term was up and substituted the Provis-
ional Free-state legislature, which held sessions at Topeka. For all this,
the Pro-slavers threatened Governor Geary and the President would give him
no protection and he quit; so Robert J. Walker took hls place. The Lecomp~
ton constitution was not yet a law, and Governor Walker ordered a vote on it
by the people. As written by the "Bogus" legislature, - a YES vote was for
slavery and a NO vote was also for slavery, and although favoring slavery,
Governor Walker was so disgusted he would not sign the bill, and the Presi-
dent guarreled with him and Valker qult.

Frederick P. Stanton, Walker's secretary then became governor. During
his term the Free-state leglislature had replaced the '‘Bogus” legislature
and they re-wrote the constitution, so worded that a NO vote was definitely

- agalnst slavery,

Governor Stanton was determined that an honest vote be had., He selected
Grand-father James Coffey to be one of the commlissioners to supervise the
voting in the sparcely settled country south of Lawrence. The following: is
quoted from a letter sent to me by the Unlversity of Kansas, written by Mr,
Broadhead om——

i find acting Territorial governor, Frederick P. Stanton appointed
J.A, Coffey as one of three coammissioners for Allen and Greenwood
counties to set up the machinery in those counties prior to the voting
on the Lecompton Constitution. Stanton's proclamation was dated
December 15th, 1857."

The Coffeys and the Blantons packed what effects they could gather and
departed south to carry out the appointment. The women folk were very happy
to get away from all this strife torn area. They crossed the open prarie
and camped on the creek bottom of the Neosho. Grand-father and Nate Blanton
took along some blank ballots for the election and they set up voting places
In some of the squatters scddy homes.

KANSAS BECOMES A 'FREE STATE"

The election on the Lecompton Constitution was held January 4th, 1868,
This time the Pro-slavers lost oht «-= there were 10,268 votes cast in the
Territory agolnst slovery and only 138 for slavery.

President Buchanan was so dlspleased that Stanton permitted an election

"t .
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THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS

LAWRENCE
UNIVERSITY LIBRARY
Kansas Collectlion

May 4, 1966

Hr, Frank R. Moore
432 Holly Street
taguna Beach, Californla

Dear Mr. Moore:

Your letter of April 25, requesting further information on James
A. Coffey, was forwarded to this department for reply. | made a
thorough search of the standard state and local history sources
and was unable to find anything further on your grandfather's par-
ticipation In the Wakarusa ‘war', Nor did our manuscript sources
yield anything.

| did find that acting Territerial Governor Frederick P, Stanton
appointed '"J.A. Coffec' 05 one of three commissioners for Allen
and Greenwood counties to set up the election machinery In those
counties prior to the voting on the Lecompton constitution. Stan-
ton's proclamation was dated December 19, 1857, and |s reprinted
In "Documentary History of Kansas,' Kansas Historical Collections,
v (1891-96), pp. 459-460. The same article, on page 516, shows
that J.A. Coffey was elected as one of the 'chalrman supervisors
for Humboldt township, Allen county, in November of 1858.

| would suggest that you write to the Kansas Historlcal Soclety
(Memorial Building, Topeka) for further Information. Thelr
holdings in Kansas history are quite extensive and perhops they
can be of more help than we have been. Should other data turn up
here | will notify you.

Sincerely,
{Signed)

Hichael J. Brodhead
Kansas Collection

nJ8/dm
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on the re-written constlitution that Stanton had to give up his seat to
James W. Denver.

Pro-slavery sympathisers held another conventicn and wrote a third
Lecompton Constlitutlon and @ majority vote was for sfavery, Governor
Denver’s sympathies were for slavery and he advised the President that a
majority of the citizens of Kansas were against slavery, but the President
ignored Denver and sent a message to Congress urging that Kansas be admite
ted a slave state. The United States Senate accepted the constitution but
the House referred the bill back to the voters, Denﬁer was unoble to please
the President and he quit and Samuel Hedary took his place; but the blll
never reached the President’'s desk.

Then what wos known as the Wyandotte Constitution was voted on Oct. kth,
1859. There were 10,421 votes cast for a free state and 5,530 votes were
for slavery, Jeff Dovis got the bil) held up in Congress sixteen months
and this delay became a national issue. The hoanging of 01d John Brown
crystalized the bitterness of the North and feelings reached a climax in
the Scuth when Abraham Lincoln was elected President, and immediately the
Civil War started and that is another story, President Buchannon reluct-
antly signed, the bill making Kansas a free stote, January 2nd, 1861, James
Lane was elected United States Senator from Kansas and Or. Roblinson was
elected the first governor of the state.

FOUNDING THE TOWN OF HUHBOLDT

James Lane made good the promise he made at the 8ig Springs Conventicn
thot he would free Kansas of slavery, and while he was rocing from one meet~
ing to another getting out the vote on the next constitution, Grand-father
and Nate(fianton were supervising elections as according to Mr Broadhead's
letter,

Quoting Mr. Broadhead's letter further ---

“The same article on page 516 shows that J, Coffey was elected one of
the 'chairman supervisors' of Humboldt Township, Allen County, In
November of 1858.%

Allen and Greenwood counties were as far south as settlers were allowed
to go, as beyond was the 0sage Indlan Reservatlon,

When government surveys were completed that far south, Grand-father
located the village of Humboldt at where the Shawnee Trall crossed the Neosho
Creck, and Nate Blanton made the survey of the townsite. According to my
Mother's letter, her father paid a twenty dollor gold piece to some settler
for the location.

Grand-father was then fairly well fixed for money. The Federal govern-
ment had paid him for the store the Missourians had burned on Wakarusa
Creck, for the hundred tons of hay and the sixteen spans of mules the Federal

dragoons requestioned while he was away from home.
As commissariat for Lane, Grand-father had galned valuable experience

merchandising, and this opportunity as o promoter was soon in evldence.
He built 2 store at Humboldt for his brother, Sales, to operate; he built a
nlce home for the family and a church for his father, The Rev. Achilles
Coffey. He sold town lots and dealt i{n farm londs. MNate Blanton expected
that the government land of flce would be located there and he would be
appolinted commissloner.
1.Page 24, 2. 11k Page 71
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During the year 1927 | made a trip from Kansas Clity to Coffeyville. The
bus stopped at Humboldt which our grand-father founded about a hundred and
ten years ago, ond | found it o village of about two thousand Inhabitants.

Col. COFFEE BECOMES ACQUINTED WITH THE OSAGES

Grand-father did not operate any store or spend any time farming. He
hired help to do that. This new country offered so many opportunitles that
besldes locking ofter elections, his restless soul did not let him stay at
any one place very long.

Government officials recognized Grand-father as a very capable man and
gave him license to travel the different Indian reservations as he pleased,

An interesting report of his first activities is a newspaper clipping
loaned to me by our cousin, Mrs, Louise Hughes. This was printed by the
Herald of Freedom, Lawrence, Kansas, dated March 20th, 1858, «---

“0ur friend, J.A. Coffey of Humboldt, Allen County, stotes that he has
just returned from a trip to the Osages, who reside on the lower Neosho.
He states that there are thirty families of 'half breeds' located on the
Neosho, generally of French extraction, who are quite Intelligent, talk-
ing the English language. He passed from cabin to cabln, and learned
their wants and disposition of the tribe. He says that all of them
expressed the desire for a treaty with the government by which their
rights in certain portions of the soll might be secured, to them In
severality, and that they might be converted Into citizens, sending
thelr wilder ones to the most distant portion of the Territory lying
west of the Verdigris."

Grand-father became very well acquainted with the Osages and they apprec-
jated his sincere interest to help them. They wished to adopt him into thelr
tribe and wanted to make him a chief, which was a great compliment.

A "half breed'" Osage by the name of Billie Conners interested Grand-
father very much., Billie was well educated and spoke several Indlan languages
and was well acquainted with all the iIndian country. Billie told Grand-father
about another ""half breed' by the name of Chisholm who |ived on the Arkansas
river with the Wichita tribe; and that Chisholm had a trading post there and
Grand-father was Interested In seeing that trading post.

8illle stayed over night at the Coffey home, and early the next morning
he and Grand-father loaded some mules with comp equipment and provisions and
gifts for Indions. They took off west and camped most every night at some
Indian vlllage.

After travel ing about seventy miles they came to where the Little Arkan-
sas emptied into the Arkansas River, and neor here they found Chisholm's home
and trading post, As Billle told Grand-father, Chisholm's door was always
open to every body that came that way, and no one was ever turned away.

Chisholm had several wagons and made trips north to Councl! Grove located
on the Santa Fe trall to buy supplies which he peddled to Indian customers In
the Indian Territory. He also was interpreter and guide for Federa! trocps
Jocated at Ft. Reno and Fort Sill.

Billie and Grand-father followed Chisholm's wagon tracks south through
Indian Territory which was then known as Chisholm's road, and they traveled
through the Comanche country as far as Fort Reno, From here they went east to
Ft. Gibson which was near the confluence of the Verdigris, the Neosho and the
Arkansas rivers and this was In Cherckee country. Ft, Gibson was on the Shaw-
1. Page 27
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Loaned by Cousin, Mrs. Louisa Hughes
KANSAS 100 YEARS AGD -- Released by the Kansas State Historical Soclety

This brief report on the Osage Indian country in southeast Kansas was
printed in the Herald of Frecedom, March 20th, 1858:

Our friend, J.H.Coffey, of Humboldt, Allen County, states that he has
just returned from a trip to the Osages, who reside on the lower Neosho.
He states that there are thirty families of 'half breeds' located on the
Neosho, generally of French extraction, who are quite intelligent, talking
the English language. He passed from cabin to cabin, and learned their
wants and disposition of the tribe. He says all of them expressed the
desire for a treaty with the government by which their rights in certain
portions of the soll might be secured, to them in severality, and that
they might be converted into citizens, sending thelr wilder ones to the
most distant portion of the Territory lying west of the Verdigris.

Mr. C. represents the country as rolling and very beautiful ,,......
with no swamp land, The low lands are exceedingly fertlile..... The timber
{s more abundant than in the more northern portions of the Territory, though
water appears scarce. He thinks the country very well adapted to stock
ratsing. Cattle were running at large and have done so all winter without -
attention. He saw beef killed while he was there, which had not been fed
the whole winter, which was of very good quallty

- —e-

REPORTS FROM THE WEST AND SOUTHEAST ====-- ———

The following article, describing present northwest Marion county and
cammerce on the Santa Fe trail, appeared in the Herald of Freedom, Lawrence,
March 13, 1858:

During our stay at Emporia, we made the acquaintance of Mr. Radcliff,
who has established a tradlng post at the point where the Santa Fe road
crosses the Cottonwood, about fifty miles west and south of Council Grove,
and about sixty miles west of Emporia. Mr. R. states that the Cottonwood
rises about fifteen miles west of his location, and Is but o small stream,
though flowing the whole year at that point, derived principally from
several large springs. The timber on the Cottonwood, at the crossing of
the Santa Fe road, is not plentiful, and poorly adapted to the wants of a
country, being almost exclusively cottonwood. It Is frem the character of
the timber ..... that the creek derives its neme.

Mr. Radcliff states that the country is very fertile, and well adapted
to agricultural purposes. Stone coal has been found along the creek, where
It has been washed from the banks. The locality is healthfu) and promises
well for the pioneer. Another settlement has been started forty-flve miles
still farther southwest, where the Santa Fe road crosses the Arkansas. Nr,
R. says there are severol wooded streams which cross the road between those
points. Surveys have been completed seven miles west of the point indicated
on the Cottonwood,

Hr. R. Informs us that over two thousand frelght wagons, each drawn by
from four to six palr of oxen, or from six to elght mules, and carrying
from flve to six thousand pounds of merchandise passed over thls road to
New Hexlco last year. He states that this commerce is increaslng yearly.
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nee Trail, also called the Texas Road which was the main thorcughfare from
Texas, east, The traffic on this trall reminded Crano-father of the Santa
Fe Tral); there were wagon train after wagon train and also herds of wild
long horned skinney cattlie, commonly called "Mexles" being driven to eastern
markets.

From Ft. Gibson, Grand-father and Billie tock the trall north along the
Neosho, and Just across the Kansas line, they visited the Indian chief, Che~
topa. When Grand-father arrived back home at Hhmboldt, the thlrd daﬁghter.
Laura, had just arrived,

Grand-father soon became acquainted with the needs of the expanding
frontier which had been neglected because of the ‘Makarusa Mar" ﬁp north,
and the first thing he did was to interest the Federal gm}ernment.

He tock Billje Conners, the Osage scout, with him to Washington. Indlan
affairs were handled by the War Department, and from the Secretary, he
received a franchise to operate trading posts in any of the Indian Reser-
votions, and from the Postmaster General he received authority to handle
United States mail where-ever he had a trading post,

His flirst troding post he located at Chetopa, down the Neosho to near
the south-east corner of the Territory of Kansas near the Shawnee Trail.

Here he bullt a "sodle" store. Orovers, frejghters, emigrants and Indfans
could buy supplies and get mail, and he had corrals where 1lvestock could
be fed and nearby was a camp ground.

GRAND~-FATHER ESTABLISHES HIS FOUR TRADING POSTS

Some of the herders were taking their herds to Westport, so Grond-father
establ ished 3 second trading post at Fort Scott. Eastern buyers were reluce
tant to buy the wild skinny Mexies, so Grand-father got Into the cattle
business by taking Mexies in trade for groceries, and these he pastured near
Humboldt and fattened them for market, The Indlans would bring in hides and
tallow from the dead Mexies they had skinned and Grand-fother boated thess
down the Llttle Dsage River to St. Louls from his Fort Scott post.

His next trading post wos located where the Verdigris crossed the Indian
Territory line {later Coffeyville) and then he and A.8, Canfleld operated a
trading post [n the Indian Territory just beyond the Caney (Pawhuska).

He freighted supplies to these troding posts from his store ot Humboldt. He
operated a "“stage line".using 1ight spring wagons they called 'hacks" to
carry passengers and mall.

Early In the year 1861, the fourth daughter, Amy, arrived at the fomily
home in Humboldt.

Grand-father bought merchandise wholesale from Draper and Company located
at Westport. On his way there he met a survey party ond he thought they might

be government surveyors, One of the party Introduced himself, Octove Chenute,
chief engineer and general manager of the newly organized Leavenworth, Lawrence
and Galveston Railroad Company, and stated they were making a preliminary
syrvey for their rlght-of-way. Thelr destination was Texos and they were now
headed for Fort Gibscn. When Chanute found out that he was talking to Colonel
Coffey he was very much interested In learning about the country. They locked
the government map over, and Grand-father advinsed that the rallroad be routed
1. 114 Page 71 2, 117 Page 74 3. 114 Page 71
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by way of Humboldt. Chanute sald that a town being beneflted by hls rall=
road should pay a bonus to hls compony; but Grand-fother sald that the
communlty did not have much money, but Humboldt being the only town that
far south, a tentative desl was made. Both men were aware that as acon

as the Civil War was over, the Osage reserve would be opened to settle-
ment, and Grand-~father advised that [t would be best to cross the Verdi~
gris Rlver at the Indlan Territory line, Here, he recently established

a trading post which In time became Coffeyville. Chanute routed hls rail=
road by the way of Humboldt but establIshed divislon point and shops at
hls own town of Chanute.

Chanute told Grand-father that the Federal government had glven approval
to another rallroad, he called it the 'Katy" and that they were to route
thelr railroad to Texos just west of the Missourl line. The understanding
was that the first rallroad to reach the Indlon Territory llne would be
granted right-of-way through the Indian Territory to Texas. Chanute assured
Grand-father that the other outfit did not have a chance of beating his
line.

While the Coffey family was at Humboldt, the Fifth daughter, Elizabeth,
was born. So now the Coffeys had flve girls and one boy, and Grand-father
felt that better cultural advantages were needed; so according to my
Mother's letter --~e-ce-ce-

"From here (Humboldt), we moved to Kansas City. While there my Father

was about various stores; one at Chetopa, one at Ft, Scott, a post at

Wichita and one In the indian Territory. Also he had some cattle

interests and was connected with several drives from Fort Worth to

Omaha. In 1865 he took a stock of goods to the northern part of the

pakota Yerritory where he remained with the Sioux Indians for a year.

The family stayed in Kansas City. In the meantime he had a store at
#3 Levy Street, Kaonsas City."

THE STORE ON THE WATER-FRONT

Grand-father by this time was an early chain store operator and he
establ ished his own wholesale house with W,A, Marsh, at #3 Levy Street,
Kansas City. During the year 1927 | located this property. Levy Street
was only about three blocks long near the Missourl River, The foundation
of about o dozen buildings remained and § could pickout ¥3. My Mother told
me It was a four story building and had one of the first elevators In Kan-
sas City. Opposite these bulldings were remdins of old pillngs protruding
above the water, the remains of a wharf, How different this place looked
to my Mother when she was a little gir). They often wotched river boats
land, often accompanied by o band and many gay passengers.

Continuing my Mother's letter -~=-e !

"The family spent two years in Westport. Hy Father built a two story
brick building and established a drug store for family revenue; this
was operated by a couple of clerks, and a Or. Wilson, (In later years,

a part of our 50 acre home place was taken into a Kansas Clty park; part
is now a fine residentlal section."

In my Mother's callection was a deed for 49 and 70/100 acres, dated Jan.
19th, 1868 made in favor of Loulsa A, Coffey. While the family were living
in Kansos City, the youngest daughter, tdlﬁ, was born in the year 1866.
Schosling was 1imited and Grand-father sent the oldest children, my Mother
1. 114 Page N
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and Uncle Ebble to a Cathollc semlnary. There Is also another deed, Lot b,
located in Kansas City; probably title to §3 Ler Street. Also there is a
deed for 320 acres title to a farm locoted near Kansas City,

FINDING A MARKET FOR TEXAS CATTLE

Because of the war between the North and the South, Texas droéers were
having trouble disposing of their cattle. The Northern feeders did not like
the long horned Mexles as they stampeded their native stock which become
Infected with Texas fever. Hlssoﬁrl. 111incls and eastern Kansas quarantined
against the Mexies and President Lincoln placed an embargo on the Mississippl
so that the Confederates could not get meat from Texas. Host of the Texas
covwboys went off to war and the Hexies ran wild all over the open plains and
multiplied by the thousands and no market. This was 3 problem for Grand-
father although his various posts did business with the Indians and the
scattered settlers who lived nearby.

It afterwards developed that the tick which caused the Texas fever did:
not survive the cold winters of Konsas. How that about all the buffalo were
killed off, the Texas steers grew fat on the buffalo grass and bluestem which
flourished on the Kansas prairie. New settlers were In the market for cattle
expecting railroads would be bullt west of the river as soon 3s the war was over,

The Chisholm trall was the shortest way from Texas to mid-Kansas, so
Grand-father estoblished o post at where the clty of Wichita now 13, to tap
the trade that would pass by on this trail, He traded supplles for cattle
and bought cattle outright which he sold to settlers who pastured cattle
expecting to moke a good profit os soon as the war wos over; and some did
cross-breeding to raise better stock. Grand-father drove several herds to
Omaha to sell to eastern packers.

JOSEPH McCOY

Another chap who was active in the cattle deal after the war was Joseph
G. McCoy, He was a farmer, cottle feeder and a trader In 1live stock. He
He lived In Sangaman County, |1linols, One day he bought seme long horns
from a man who had driven his herd from Texas who told of immense numbers of
cattle needing a market.

At this time raiiroads were just being bullt Into the new West and McCoy
was the first to Interest the rollroads to ship cattle to eastern markets. At
St. Louis he talked this over with the president of the Missourl Paclfic
Railiroad Company, who would not listen to the idea. Then McCoy went to Kan-
sas City. The following is a Xerox copy of an account of his visit as
reported In the book = THE CHISHOLM TRAIL, pub)ished by the University of
Okiahoma ======

“He found o frontier town, an unslightly aggregation of bluffs and
canyon |ike gourges, bissected with deep cuts and large fills, called
streets, He was directed to the office of Marsh and Cofy; a firm

that traded in goods for cattle In the Indian Territory, and along the
Red River In Texas. Morsh told the visitor of the advantages of
central Kansas for shipping stock. He pointed out that the Kansas
and Pacific eastern division had pushed up the Kaw as far as Sallnas.
He suggested that freight charges might be more than the cattle were
worth, HNever-the-less he gave McCoy a note of introduction to the
rallwoy frelght agent in nearby Wyondotte." -
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Reproduced from:
THE CHISHOLM TRAIL

Published by: The University of

Ok lahoma Press

MAN O ENTERPLISE

Gaulf Southwest. He also infornied McCoy of the political and sume-
times violent means thar had been uscd to obstruct the teailing of
Tevas eattle into Missouri and eastern Kansas,

These conversations, 2long with confirming cvidence from other
sources, decply impressed McCoy. He derennined co build ar some
accessible point a depot or market to which the Texas drover could
bring his stock lestedand be r bly sure of finding a buyer.
This project, he recalled several years fater, became “a waking
thoughe, 2 sleeping dream.”

In casting abou for a site suitable for 2 shipping yard, McCoy
first considered a point on the bank of the Arkansas River near
Fort Smith. From there, dealers could ship catdde by river boats o
Gsiro, and thence by rail to pastures and fced lats in southern and
central Hlinois. Bur before taking any step toward building ac Fore
Smith, he made a trip to Kansas City, Acriving by 2 Missouri Pacific
train from St. Louis, he found the frontier town an “unsightly ag-
gregation of blufls and stmost camyen-like gorges, bisccted with
decpsnts and large fills called strects.” }

McCoy climbed a decp cut named Main Strect and made in-
fuirics about the livescock business. He was directed to the office
of Marsh and Coffy, a firm that traded goods for cattle in the Indian -
Tesritory and along the Red River in Texas. Marsh told his visitor ’
of the advantages of central Kansas for shipping scock. He potated
eur thar the Union Pacific Railraad's eastern division had pushed
up the Kaw River as far west as Salina. He suspected that freight
charges might be more than the cattle were worth, Nevercheless,
he gave McCoy 2 note of introduction to the railway freight agent.
in neatby Wyandotte, Kansas. ]

The agent at Wyandotte showed interest in McCoy's project.
To allow the Hlinoisan to loak over possible sites, he gave him a2
round-trip pass to Salina. When the train reached che peairic village
of Abilene, it was delayed about an hour while a bridge was repaircd.
McCoy made usc of this wait to ask several Abilene men abour the
suitability of that paint for cattle yards. On the rcturn trip, he
*tupped at Junction City—which senic of the buffalo hunters called
Jonk “Fown—twenty-four miles cast of Abilene. There, at the Hale

* McCoy, *1litcric and Biogeaphic Siecch,”™ Kansas Alagazine, Vol. 11, No. 6
D enber, 195), 4%
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From the book:
WHO'S WHOD AN COFFEYVILLE AND VICINITY
By: C. C, Drake

| C)offsyui[&

Dedicaled to - -
C’oﬁ gamu A C’of,‘:ey

foundet and foremost citizen of the oniginal town of Coffeyville: a soldier in the ranks of

John Brown at Pottawatomie Creck: an adventurer. if you please. who marthed with
that host of dauntless pioncers. who, impuls:d by 3 burning urge within them, were thrilied
with the task of rolling bick (zontiers for an advancing civilization. Leader among men. son
of 2 wartior and cvangelist, Col. Colfey blazed 3 trail of commerce extending from Westport
l.onding 1o Dodge City—a trail that was faicly dotted with trading posts planted by his own
hanads and 3t least two theiving villages, Humboldt and Coffeyville, 1aid out with his own cogi-
nocring shill.

T HIS humble volume is hvreby dedicated to the memocy of the late Col. James A. Colfey.

Tiwn, busides teading posts. Col. Colfey built and operated mills and warchouws. staked
and proved 3 government claim—and farnied. Facing all of the physical handicaps of pionver
conditions. he wrought in 3 rematkable manncr. But that was aot all, (er Col. Colfey found
time (or the developnient of the domestic side of bis fife.  He was the faithful husband of 2
poud wife and a guidance to their six children.

I'tom his mmany diverting duties. Col. Cofley, somehow (ound time to build a spacious. if
net pretentious, residence in Coffeyville, in which he lived with his family for severa) years.
Avceurts 1) us it was 3 happy. congenial, religious and cultural houschold.  Paswesby. i is oo
latedd, often would Jreae the strains of piano or guitar music emanating from e Coffey home.
while of an carly morning it was not infrequent 1o hrar the blended soprano wad alio vaices
of the daughiers butse forth in melodious song.

Whait moce beautiful pictuse of true domesticity®  And. yet, the bead of that houschold.
i wie so devoted to his family that he hauled a new geand pisno from Kansas City to Cof-
tevaille that ahiey might enjoy the blessing of instruniental music. was also a restlose. intrepid
prensr w e msechandising footprinis weee implanted  zigraggedly  across the length and
beeadib of 3 pioncer commenwealth embracing over 80,000 square miles of sutface.

Such 2 wan was be 10 winunm we would pay tribute and bow before the shrine of his splen-
dul divds of pivacce achicvement. W fiect that Col. Coffey’s contsibution 1o the develapment
of Kanas and i< carly 1nade centers togetint with his bigh cxemplary chacacter, mesit this rece
oRnitivn in a book of this chacactee.

C. C.. DxARE. Author,
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McCoy selected Abillne for a shipping point which was reached by the
Chisholm trail. He shipped the first year 35,000 head, and the next year,
1870, he shlpped 75,000.head,

HEETING AT DRUM CREEK

As socn as the Clvil War was over, the migration westward was In earnest.
Previously most of the country across the river had been awarded to the many

Indian tribes to be thelrs "forever and forever", but private enterprise was
now on its way with a greedy eye unwilling to walt for Uncle Sam to dispossess
the Indians of their hunting grounds.

The Osages were not a migrant tribe. Most of the country between the

Kansas River and the Arkansas River was originally theirs by occupation.
But they surrendered their right to all but a strip fifty miles wide, north
and south, near the Kansas line; and then again according to another treaty,
thls was reduced to a strip thirty mlles wide, known as the Biminished
Reserve. This is the way it was when Grand-father founded the toewn of
Humboldt,

At this time, speculators from Wall Street gained control of the L, L.

& G. Railroad and they were out to make a fast buck.

The Osage chiefs were summoned to a meeting at Drum Creek with govern-
ment officials atiended by a troop of cavalry at which the Osages ceded the
Diminished Rescrve, consisting of eight million acres at a price of twenty

cents an acre, for the benefit of the L. L. ¢ G, Railroad Company. Sidney
Clark, congressman from Kansas exposed the fraudulant dea) and Grand-father
took severa) Osage chiefs to Washington and held counsel with high govern=
ment officials and the deal was annulled. Grond-father lost the goodwil
of the railroad company who saw that Sidney Clark was not re-elected to
Congress. Another meeting was held at Drum Creek with the Osage chiefs,

May 27th, 1868 by which the Federal Government arranged that the Osages
recalved Ten Million Dollars for their land. Agent Gibson led the Osage
tribe to their new reservation in Indian Territory with the town of Paw-
huska the agency. This was to be theirs "forever and forever''. The Indians
were wards of the government which assumed responsibility for their welfare
expecting in time that thelr wards would be self-sufficlent, like the white
man.

COFFEYVILLE FOUNDED 1869

At some uncertaln time, Grand-father established his trading post on the
Verdigris River near the Indian Territory line, and according to C.C., Drake:

"In August 1869, Col. Coffey, Blanton, Ed Fagan, John Clarkson and
William Wilson formed a company and dedicated Coffey's earlier plat
as the townsite to be known as 'The Village of Coffeyville'.

Grand=-father remodelled his trading post for general merchandising, Nate
8lanton bullt a two story hotel, Reed Brothers and Barndollar Brothers
establ Ished themselves In business, and Grand~father sold town lots and
dealt In farm lands.

No doubt, Nate 8lanton surveyed the townsite of Coffeyville, and as the
governmont made a corrective survey sfterwards, title to lots in Coffeyville
were bncertoln, and lacked a court decision for two years, so the develop-
ment of the town was delayed.
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The Leavenworth, Lawrence and Galveston Rallroad Company was aware of
the situation, and just north of Grand-father's Coffeyville, they located
what they called the "Rallroad Addition to the Village of Coffeyville",
which was within the surveyed Diminlshed Reserve. Together there was really
one town, Twelfth Street marking the division. The Rallroad Addition became
the main business district.

Grand-father disposed of all the properties at Westport and Kansas City
and built a temporary home for the family at Coffeyville. Railroads were not
yet operating so the famlly made the trip by wagon, which was quite a Yark
for the six girls and one boy, Grand-mother was an expert camp cook. They
had with them two Negro boys to help do the driving. Every evening they
took off the side boards of the wagon and jigged to the tune of a jews-harp.

THE OLDEST FINE HOME IN COFFEYVILLE

Grand-father buiit a dam across the Verdigrls so as to operate a grist
mi1l and a saw mill, Also, during the year 1870, he bullt a two story house
for the family. [t was the finest home In Coffeyvilie, It wos bullt of
sawed timbers of walnut and white oak and pinned together with oaken pins
and wrought iron nails, | was in Coffeyville during the year 1927. A friend
of the family, Mr. Lane, who owned a furniture store, took me in his car to
see places of Interest and ‘| was most pleased to see the Coffey home., It Im-
pressed me that the structure locked llike a grand old lady with a drooping
bonnet, who had seen better days. The bullding was boarded up and not long
after it was torn down.

The first school In Coffeyville was held In the kitchen of the Coffey
home and Aunt Mary was the teacher. Later a two story school was bullt where
the Coffey children received most of their education, The girls first learned
to play the spinet, but Grand-father bought a piano later which was shipped
from Kansas Clty to Humboldt, and then hauled by wagon to Coffeyville. The
Coffey home was lively with music and singing and was the center of soclal
gatherings.

Grand-father was very proud of his talented family. He was very style
consclous and when returning from busliness trips east, he would arrange
Grand-mothers hair in the latest mode. He would bring back lovely things for
the women folk to wear. We have a ribbon four inches wide which was In
Mother's collection. She said the ribbon came from Parls. Cousin Loulse
Emerson Hughes has a Paisley shaw! Grand-father bought for Grand-mother.

The Coffey women were models of fashion as well 03 talented.

Grand-father had a good size farm near Coffeyville and Grond-mother Iiked
to stay there as much as at the two story walnut house in town, and was there
when Grend-father was away on business.

One time she got tired waiting for Grand-father to return so she was
driving to town In the farm wagon and Grand-father passed by; he was
bringing company, smart looking men all horseback and no doubt expecting a
chicken dinner, and Grand-father did not recognlze Grand-mother with her load
of youngsters and she In her sun-bonnet. The sequel to this episode hos to
be guessed at.,

Uncle Ebbie and my Mother often mentlioned about the fam!ly farm, ond

sald that a big oll refinery has been built there,
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mysic and other arts end bullding the fIrat church In thst remote ond
primitive areo. The cnurch still stands and is o proud londmark and Is In
regular use today In Beaver, Oklahoma.

Grand-father and our grand-mother, Loulsa, were resl ploneers and trail
blozers in the development of the Great Plains of the Americon West, leaving
their mark in the founding of the towns of Humboldt and Coffeyviile, e clty
named in their honor, with a museum dedicated to them as founders.

Grand-father also established trading posts {n the Dokotas and !ived

with the Sioux Indians for a ycor. He spoke scvera! Indian languages flu-

ently and made trips to Washington to negotlate for the Indians. He estab-

1lshed trading posts where later was located the towns of Coffeyviile, Wichitas,

Chetopa ond Fort Scott. And he conducted troding posts in the {ndian Terri~

tory and traded In Texas. His many trading posts could have dbeen a fore~
runner of today's chain store.

Following Is a picture of a herd of cattle taken "at round-up time', on
the Beaver River near the Coffey ranch on Timber Creek. Some of the herd is
from the original stock from our grand-father‘s estate.

Grand-father left this earthly plane at Dodge City, Kansos, one of the
roughest, toughest cow-towns on the globe where women folk were not allowed
out of doors on election day ond seldom went on Front Street unless escorted.

. THE OBITUARY OF JAMES A, COFFEY

The Kansas Historical Society sent me the following, which they copled
from the TOPEKA COMMONWEALTH, Jonuary 12th, 1879 ~ee-

YDODGE CITY TIMES; -~ Jomes A. Coffey of the Firm of Coffey and Marsh,

dled in this city Monday morning last of pneumonio after an iliness of

eight days, Col. Coffey was 51 years of age. He wos an old resident of

Kansas. He resided in Dodge City but three months. He came to Kansas

in the year 1854, and passed through the memorable and exciting struggle

in the State during its early years. He was founder of Coffeyville, Kan-

sas, & thriving town which was named for him. He also founded Humboldt,

Kansas, which was laid out in 1859, Col, Coffey was well known in Konsas,

ond news of his death will be sad tidings for his many friends. His
fomily has the sympathy in this sad bereavement",

Several years ago, Blanche, Tommy Murdock Jr., and |, visited Grand-
fother's grave. His body had been moved from its orliglnal site at Pralrie
Grove Cemetery to a cemetery which is about three miles west of Dodge. The
Granite headstone was set In o base cut in )Imestone and through the action of
the weather, the |ime mortar had become disintegrated allowing the head-
stone to lean, so Tommy and | reset it with cement. The epitath which was
Inscribed on the headstone was written by our Aunt Mery, and is as follows ==

0h, let us think of all the good
and all the kind advice he gave.
And, let us do it now, He's dead
and sleeping in his grave."
Grand-father's mercantile buslness In Dodge was carried on scveral years
by his heirs. Meantime Grand-mother homesteoded on the banks of Crooked

Creek, about flfteen miles southeast of Dodge.

Here she bullt a two Story
house,

Later she and Uncle Ebble and family moved to Beaver City, Oklahoma.
Here, Uncle Ebbie carried on o mercantile business and acquired a ranch on
Timber Creek where later he and his family ond Uncle Tommy Murdock and famlly

established homes, Grond-mother had her own |ittle sod house where the grond-
children loved to gather.
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Agency next week. The government |s building & fort in the Panhandle of
Texas. | aim to go there between now and spring. It is a flne country
and learned that lend is 20 ond 30 cents per acre, Write often, Yours
with kind regards,

(Signed) J.A, Coffey

tt was about thls time my Father and Mother moved to La Veta,colorado,
Uncle Ebbie went along with them to be compony. He was then twenty one and
my Mother nineteen., The Moore boys were nephews of Grand-father. Billy
later operated a store in La Veta. He passed on while living in San Diego,
Californis. Ben passed on at Crested Butte, Colorado, ond Berry passed on
also In Colorado., The mil! he mentioned was no doubt the grist mil) on the
Verdigris In Coffeyvllle. One of the documents he left was a contract with
some one to run the mill on shares. Ouring the year, 1878, the year after
this letter was written, the femily moved to Larned, Kansas, ond while
there Grand-fother ocquired some railroad script granting him 640 acres of
unoppropriated Texas state land, Xerox copy of the script is shown else-
where. [t was never used.

The financial penic that swept the country during the yeer 1875 was one
of the worst the nation ever experlenced. Graond-father realized that rall-
rood expanslon would make available markets for beef In Colorado where the
mining of gold ant sllver and Jecad was furnishing hard money needed by the
rest of the country,

Quoting my Mother's letter --=-

"In 1878, we moved to Larned, and my Father had a store there. His
partner was Olliver Marsh, They dealt in real-estate ond cattle, and
also had o large store in Meod County™,

Jones and Plummer were tralling herds from thelr ranch at Tuscosa In
the Texas Panhandle by way of Beaver City in Oklohome Terrltory, then up
Crooked Creek to Dodge City. ODuring the year 1876, 9,540 head of cattle
were shipped from Dodge. During the year 1877 there were 23,000 shipped,
From Dodge cattle were herded to Julesburg and shipped over the Union
Pacific to Callifornla. A new crop of settlers were stringing barbed wire
across the prairies to fence 160 ocres of government land and flve years to
pay for 1t.

Marsh and Grand-fother dissolved thelr business &t Larned, and Grand-
father moved the family to Oodge Clty. Quoting my Mother’s jetter «-c--

e had a wholesale business as well as a retal! store in Dodge City,
and loaded wagon trains for the Panhandle. He intended starting a town
in Texas Panhandle but did not live to accomplish this.”

Associated with Grand-father In his mercantile business at Dodge were
his son Eben and also there were Louis Mcintire, George Emerson and Thomas
Murdock who became son-in-laws. They were fine young men, sons of prominent
eastern famllles. They heeded Horace Greeley's advice -- 'Go West, Young
men, Go West.'' They helped Grand-father's girls dbring up fine families,
but that is onother story.

Much could be written about our plioneer grand-mother who kept pace with
our Grand-father and coarried on, rearing a fine fomily almost single-handed,
and who upon hls demise carried on his piloneer splrit, even going to live
with her son and famlly In "“The Strlp*, known as '"No Man's Land', which they
helped to develop, bringlng lew and order,-aiso culture In the way of good
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Uncle Ebbie, like my Mother, would sometimes stop what he was doing and
took time to relate interesting stories., One time when he went with Grond-
father, they arrived at the Indian village In time for supper with an Osage
chief, and rations were low, so the chief sent an indian girl horseback to
the commissary. Of course the Indian girls ot that time wore no undies, and
she returned on the horse, bareback, astride a slab of bacon. He said he was
not hungry that evening. Another time Uncle Ebbie and Grand-father arrived
at the Indian village in time for breokfast. As was the custom, a board was
strapped to the back of an Indlan boy popoose and there was an opening in the
swaddl ing clothes for sanitary purposes. The Indian boy was placed close to
the breakfast being served on a blanket on the floor of the lodge, and he had
an urge and without restraint he spoiled the breskfast, that Is he spolled
the breakfast for Uncle Ebbie.

THE INDIAN SCHOOL AND THE '(NDIAN HERALD'

When my father, Johnny Moore, first came to Coffeyville, he had a govern~
ment contract to build houses for the Indians. On moving to & new location,
8lack Dog, one of the Dsage chiefs, rode up with some of his tribesmen, end
he clubbed my Dad's leed team over the head with his gun, and my Dad took the
hint and he ond his outfit iofe,

The government built a targe school bullding for the iIndian children
{ picture elsewhere) ond here was the home of my parents when they were

trst married, my Dod was one of the corpenters. Living quarters In the
agency were limited, and Agent Gibson, Doc Dougan ond other officials Vived
there also.

Another item of my Mother's collection was the INDIAN HERALD, o pamphlet
published in the agency, and was dated January 29th, 1876, Volume 1, Number B,
from which | quote ~e--

"Three years ago this spring the Agency wes located here and In looking
over the work accomplished in that spacc of time it scems almost Incredible,
and especlally so when we conslder that the work is clivilizotion of the
Osages. in the spring of 1872, the traveler would have seen unbroken
pralrie, =---= We now find a villoge (Pawhuska) contalning stores,

flowering mills, wagon shops, o magnificient school house -=~- which has

an attendance of over elghty children, mostly full bloods, and under the
charge of Benjamin Miles."

Also there was related about the "remnant!' of the Sac and Fox tribe belng
escorted by a Sergeant's guard of U.S. Infantry, from their last reservation
In Kansas to s new location in the Territory. This wos the tribe of which
Black Hawk was chief that engaged Great-grand-father Rev. Achllles Coffey and
Abraham Lincoln in the Black Hawk Wor.

The following is @ letter loaned to me by my cousin Oscar Coffey and Mary.

OFF ICE OF
BARON, BARNDOLLAR & CO., GROCERS
Coffeyville, Kansas, Nov. 2_nd, 1877.

Dear Son Ebby

I have Just recelved a letter from you and om glad to hear from you. We
have just moved up to the farm but Mary and Amy., 1 hove & deced from the Moore
boys for thelr land. | paid them $1,000.00 In cash ond Billy and Ben have gone
to New Mexico. Berry aims to go in the spring, | swapped your mare for a fine
mule. | think we will stort the mill to run this week; | think it will do well,
1 would have sent you some money before this time but ! have collected nothing
only what | dlscounted to pay the Moore boys, but | learn the Agent has some
money and |s paying so | think | will get settled up soon, | olm to go to the
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C.C. Orake in hls book related that Will Rogers in his eorly years
spent considergble time in Coffeyville where the fomlly did some trading;
and the following Is from a letter written by Mr. Rogers ----

"Harry Sinclair, the big oil nillionaire used to live in Coffeyville
and had a tremendous oil refinery that employed hundreds of men."

Most Vikely It was Sinclolr's refinery that was located on the Coffey
farm. One of Sinclolr's first business ventures was a drug store in Coffey~
ville and he bullt a fine home there.

The Leovenworth, Lawrence and Galveston Railroad Company was in tlme
built to Coffeyville and for a while transported lots of cattle; but Coffey-
ville was as far as the road was built. It lost out in its roce with the
“Katy" (Missouri, Kansas and Texas Railroad) to be the first to reach the
lndian Territory line and so be granted right-of-way to Texas. It was
*‘neck and neck" but the L. L. & G, had to build a bridge across Drum Creek
which would take too much time so they skipped the bridge and with some ties
and rails were the flrst to build across the Territory line, but of course
the "Katy" was too smart for that trick, The L. L. § G. career was quest-
fonable and was the victim of the 1875 financial panic, and during Its Jast
years it was known os 'The Lousy, Lazy and Greasy'".

My mother kept a scrop book containing many newspaper ltems among which
was the following ===-

"Col. Coffey was coming down south of the river to drive o herd of

cattle ot the time he was about 35 years of age, a fine looking man

and had the appearance of being a gentleman which he proved to be.

THE OSAGE AGENCY

Besides Coffeyville, Grand-fathers maln interest was in the Osage Agency
where he and A.B, Canville had o store and a grist mill known as the River
Mllls. The following is quoted from C.C. Drake's book =--= WHOS WHO N
COFFEYVILLE AND VICINITY, Page 127 ~-==

“A treaty between the United States and the Great and Little Osages was

concluded Sept. 29th, 1868, ratified and with amendments July 25th, 1866

e===== Andrew Jackson was President of the United States ond White Halr

and Little Bear were Lhe outstanding Osage chiefs. Article 5§ of the

treaty contains this interesting provision; 'The Osages beling desirous

of paying their just debts to James A. Coffey and A.B. Canville (owners

and operators of treding posts on the Osage Reservation) for advances

in provisions, clothing ond other necessities of life, hercby agree that

the superintendent of Indian offairs for the southern superintendancy,

and the agent of the tribes shall examine all claims against said tribes

and submit the same to the Secretary of Interior, they may (ssue to the

claimants script for the claims thus allowed, which shall be receivable

in cash payment for any of the lands sold in trust for (Coffey and Can-

ville) persons, provided the aggregate amount thus allowed does not
exceed $5,000.00,"

During those early days, diversion for the children was 1imited, and
Grand-father often took one or two of them with him when he went to the
Agency. At that time he used a 'buckboard", a one seated vehicle that hod
a floor made of hickory slats which were supple and took the ploce of springs.
At one of these trips he took my Mother, the Caney Creek was flooded and of
course at thot time there was no bridge end the team had to swim. Grand-
fother got into the stream to steady the vehicle until they reached the shore.
That night she siept with an Indlan girl, and during the night, the Indian

girl ate o sack of nuts my Mother had brought with her.
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We are proud of our grand-parents and | feel thelr character is so well
expressed in verse by Walt Whitman ee--

0 you youths, Western youths,.
So .impatient, full of actlon, full of manly pride and friendship

Plain | see you, Western youths, see you tramping the foremost,
Pioneer, O Pioneeor.

¥e detachments steady throwlig,
Down the edges, through the passes, up the mountain steep,

Conquering, holding, daring, venturing, as we go unknown says,
Pioneer, O Picneer,

So many (nteresting Inclidents can be told about our ploneer
relatives, many of which we experienced beginning about the
year 1889, When we get around to It, we will write it up for
you to add to your Coffey Clan booklet. BLANCHE and FRANK
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the North Carolina State Library, The DAR Index attached shows that
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Xerox copy of a letter written by our great grand-father, Rev. Achilles
Coffey glving the family history as he knew it. This letter was my
inspiration to write a history of the Coffey family.

Xerox copy of the biogrophy of our grand-father, Col. James A. Coffey,
printed In the United States Bioqraphical Dictionary, 1879.

A letter written by my mother, Irene Ann Moore, directed to Mrs. Earl
Houlder, founder of the Jane Dean Chapter of the Daughters of the

American Revolution, Coffeyville, Kansas. The letter is very valuable

as It gives a very complete account of the career of her father and the
Coffey fomily. HMother tock a lot of interest in collecting books, letters,
news-paper reports and many other contribution; pictures ete.

The book === HISTORY OF THE EARLY BAPTISTS, written by great grand-father,
Rev. Achllles Coffey. Included is his picture and a brief account of his
life history.

A 1Ist of deeds and other documents; a grant deed for 160 acres from the
Unlted States to grand-mother, Louisa Coffey, which she home-steaded; was
issued Feb, 25th, 1885, Chester A. Arthur, President,
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Coffeyville. Sent by Oscar Coffey.
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ropriated land anywhere in the State of Texas, which the Dallas and .
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was bought by grand-father while he wos 1iving at Larned, and which he

would have used If he had been spared a few more years.

Xerox coples of several pages of the INDIAN HERALD published at the 0sage
Agency while my parents were 1lving there. Was part of my mother's col-
lection. A subsequent editiocn was published by Uncle Louis Mcintire.
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BIBLIOGRAPHY -- 101
THE SEVEN COFFEYS

{Christian name unknown) =~ Coffey married (Christian name unknown)
Came to America from Ireland, settled in Essex County, Virginla about
the year 1690,

{SSUE: €l fzabeth, JOUN, Patsy, Anister, Edward.

References: John L. Coffey's genealogy; (:)Dr. L. H, Coffey, Page |. <:)

JOHN COFFEY: Married Jane Graves, came to Essex County, Virginia;

ied in Albemarle County, Virginia, Jan or Feb, 1775; thay came
from Ireland.
ISSUE: JAMES, Thomas, Edward, Reuben, Benjamin, William, Winnefred,
Elizabeth,

References: John L, Coffey genealogy,(:)nr. L. H. Coffey genecalogy. (2)

The 'first' JAMES COFFEY, 1726-1813, married Elizabeth Cleveland.
He was born in Jreland,

ISSUE: John, ACHILLES, Reuben, Betsy, Ambrose, James, Ell, Lewls,
Rice, Joel and ETizabeth.

References: Coffey-Cleveland Hsg:bohn L. Coffey’s chart. (:)

The 'first! ACHILLES COFFEY, married Elon Wald, died about 1778.
Spent most of his life in Wilkes County, North Carolina.
ISSUE: John W,, Hezikla, Bally and JAMES.

References: HRev. Achilles Coffey's letter, (:)John L. Coffey's chart, (:)

The *second' JAMES COFFEY, married daughter of Thomas Lane; Lived In
North Carolina, Tennessee, Kentucky and Indjana. Born 1773, dled 1863.
ISSUE: Lewis, Eli, ACHILLES, John, Tommie, James Wesley.

References: Rev. Achilles Coffey's letter.(:)John L. Coffey's gharg,(:)

The 'second' ACHILLES COFFEY, Great grand-Father, Rev, Achilles Coffey,
Married Jane Oean, Capt. In the Black Hawk War, Baptist minister, 1lved

most of life in $llinois.

Born July 1806 ~- died Mar. 10, 1883.

ISSUE: JAMES A., Sales (a bachelor), Lawrence Lesenby, John McClearnan,

Permelia.,

References: John L, Coffey'’s chart.(:)niography of James A. Coffey. (5>

The 'third' JAMES COFFEY,

Grand-father, Col. James A, Coffey, born

Nov, 18th, 1827; Died Jan. 13th, 1879,
Married: Louisa Adelade Farris Long Carnahan,
ISSUE: Mary, Eben, lrena, Amy, Laura, Lizzle and Lulu.

Reference; Letter by Irena A, Hoore;(g)

Al) References are to Bibllography Numbers =--

1.
2,
3.
4,
5.
6.

104 Page 50
103 Page 47
108 Page 60
112 Page 67
113 Page 69
114 Page 71
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BIBLIOGRAPHY -- 102-A
THE NAHE AND FAMILY OF COFFEY OR COFFEE

The name of COFFEY or COFFEE is of Irish orlgin and was originally
0'Cobhthaldh or 0'Coffey, meaning "of the family of Cobhthaldh", Cobhthaidh
itself being derived from the Irish Cobthach, meaning "victorious"'. It Is
found in ancient records in the various spellings of 0'Cobhthaidh, 0'Cobthaigh,
0'Cowhig, 0'Cobthach, 0'Caughey, 0'Coffcy, Caughey, Coffee, Coffy, and Coffey,
of which the form last-mentloned is the most generally accepted in America today,
while several of the others are also frequently used.

Family historians state that the family traces its desecent from one
Cobthach or Cobthaldh Fionn (meaning "“the fair-halred victor"), who was
tiving In County Cork, lreland, about the beginning of the eighth century A.D.
He was the father of Donoch Mor, father of Donall Mor, father of Macralth,
father of Conchobar or Conor, who had Haghnus or Malghness, father of Conor,
father of Haithan Dall, who had Cobthach, father of Dermod, who had Fergal,
father of Donach, father of Aodh or Hugh, father of Maghnus, father of Conor,
father of Riocholl, who Lad two sons, Teige and Niocholl, Of these sans, the
first wos the father of 0lliol), Father of Dermod, who had Donald, father of
Magnus, who had Cobthack, father of Conor, who had Maolpadraid, father ofCeann-
faolla, who had a son named Hugh, who had Cumuhan, father of Mulrcadach, who
had Cathal or Charles, father of Donall, father of Brien, Father of Murtoch,
who had Crimthann, father of Saortuile, who hod Nicholl, father of Hugh. This
tast mentioned Hugh had a son Charles, who was the father of Donoch, father of
Fellm, father of Tiege, father of Charles, who had Donall, who had Hugh, who
had Cormac, father of Hugh, father of Charles, who was the father in the early
seventeeth century of a son named Tiege.

This last-mentioned Teige O'Coffey was the father of Shone, who had 2 son
named Dermod or Darby, who was the father of a son nomed Edmond, who had three
sons, Wil)liam, €dmond and John., OFf these, the second son was the father in
the early nineteenth century of a son named Edward Lees Coffey, who came to
America at an early age and is believed to have been the father here of a
large fomily. This last-mentioned Edward also had four brothers, Jomes,

John, David and Henry. These families appear for the most part, to have been
of the landed gentry and yeomanry of the British isles.

Although it is not entirely clear from which of the many lines of the
family in England and ireland the first emigrants of the name to America were
descended, it is generally believed that most, if not all, of the Coffeys and
Coffees derlve from a common ancestor of a remote period.

The first of the name in America s believed to have been John Coffee, who
emigrated In the yeor 1637 and settled in E}izabeth Clty County, Virginia. No
complete record, however, of his Immedliate family or descendents hos been found.

in the latter part of the seventeeth century one Coffey (Christian name
unknown) came from Ireland to Essex County, Virginla, where he was probably
the father of John, Ellzabeth, Patsy, Anister and Edward. Of these chlldren,
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John married Jane GraQes, by whom he was the father (n the early eighteenth
centi.lry of James, John, Edward, Thomas, Reuben, Benjamin, Ellzabeth and
Winnefred.

About 1750 the brothers Peter and Joshua Coffee or Coffey came from
freland to Prince Edward County, Virginia. Of these Peter was the father of
a son named John, who made his home in Georgla, and Joshua also had a son
named John, who, however, resided in Tennessee. Both of these Johns were
officers in the Revolution and the latter, being an intimate friead of
Genera! Jackson, named his eldest son, Andrew Jackson Coffee, The lmmlgrant
Peter appears to have had (ssue, besides the son John of Georgia before
mentioned, of Elizabeth, Nancy, Susannah, 5arah, Joshua, Mary, Cynthia and
Martha.

Sometime before the year 1786 John Coffey, a Quaker, was living in Camp-
bell County, Virginia. By his wife Rachel, he was the father of five child-
ren, VWilliam, John, Joseph, Rachel and Mary.

Numerous others of the name emigrated to America in the following cent-
ury, among whom were probably the porents of lsaac V. Coffey, who appears to
have been of Scotch and Welsh descent and was born in Chio in 1828 and
married Catherine Parthemer in Pennsylvania in the year 1853; and Arthur
Coffey, who came from Leinster, lIreland, to Charleston, West Virginia, in
the latter half of the nineteenth century and was the father by his wife,
isabell Coutts (said to have been of Scotch ancestry), of numerous children,

More recent representatives of these and probably other |ines of the
family in Amerlco have removed to many parts of the United States and have
contributed as much to the advancement of Amerlican civilizatlon as their
pragenitors did to {ts first establ ishment on this continent., Characterized
on the whole by physical vitality, power of will, fearlessness, and intellect~
vol ubl}ity, they have been successful In vorlous fields of endeavor.

Anong those of the name who fought in the War of the Revolution were
Samuel, Ambrose, Asborne or Osborne, Reuben, and Ogburn of Virginia alone,
and numerous others, including those already mentioned, from the varlous
other states.

Hugh, Chartes, Willlam, Edmond, Edward, David, Jchn, Thomas, James, Joshua,
Samuel), and Joscph are some of the Christian names most favored by the famlly
for its male progeny,

A few of the members of the family who have distinguished themselves in
Amerlica in more recent times are the following:

Harry Buffington Coffee (b. 1890), of Nebraska, Congressman

Edward Hope Coffey Jr. (b. 1896), of New York, writer.

Erval Richard Coffey (b. 1896), of Hisscuri, director of health of the
State of Washington,

James V. Coffey (b. 1879), of New York, lawyer.

Walter Castella Coffey (b. 1877), of Indiana, anima) husbandman and
writer on agricultural subjects,

Wilford Lorn Coffey (b. 1879), of Michigan, educator.
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One of the most ancient and most frequently used of the
coats of arms of the Coffy or Coffey family of lraland
s that described as follows {Burke, Gemeral Armory, 1884):

5 =e=« "Wert, a fess ermlne, between three coons
or lrish cups or."

Crest --- "A man riding on a dolphin proper."

———

Motto =--- ''Nen providentia sed victoria,"’

>
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Bardsley, Eng)ish and Welsh Surnames, 1901,

0'Hart, Irish Pedigrees. 1915,

Greer. Early Virginia immigrants. 1912,

RHarris. Harris Family, 1911.

Bell. Our Quaker Friends, 1905,

Parthemore. Genealogy of the Parthemore Famlly, 1888,
Loidley. History of Charleston, W. Va. 1911,
Virginia Revolutionary Soldiers. 1912.

Burke. General Armory, 1884.
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103-A
sent by Mr. Robert M. McBride

COFIFEY FAMILY EARLY HISTORY
Dr, Laurence H, Coffey
At this date ¥I!Rl) it is found very difficult to write anything like
& onnnected history of the Coffoy family. Such scraps of history an we
hava been ablo to gather ate printed here. If readers of this boek know
of any incidonts net given liera they will pleare write same o Dr. L. ll.
Coffey, Lennir, North Carclina,  I'lease eall attention to any
that may be found. It is our wish that no one ehould fccl negleeted if
the history of hia particular fawmily is not found here.  All the fact« that
we have been able to gather are printed here, Thero haa been no inten-
tion to leave out any Listary that we have available.

BRIEF DIOCGRAPHICAL SKETCH OF
THOMAS COFFEY AND FAMILY

According o Uie Lest informatinn availahle, the father of Joha
Cofiey, who was also the grandfather of Thamas Cofley, originally went
from lIrclnnd to Liverpool; then to Essex County, Virginia, about the
year 1650,

Tke record states that Thoman Coffey was born March 7, 1742, in
Easex County, Virgiria, [le nust liave been an infant when removed
from that connty, aa the reeond of Fxwox County, Book No. 23, page 2786,
sliowe that Julin Caffey and wife Jane of Sputsylvania County, Virginia,
solil the ofd homestead tocated at 8t Anne’s Parish in Essexs County,
Virginia, speeifying all liouses, orchards, meadows, pastures, et cetera,
to Silvanus Allen, on July 13, 1745; and Boak No. 24, page 130, recites
that en June 15, 1747, tley sold thc remaindcr of the rame farm to
John Garnctt. St. Anuc’s Parish is the next parish north of South
Farnlam 'arish in which the town of Tappahannack is situated, The
oll wriginal Eplxcopal Clurch (ulmmlmw.d about 1780), of 8L Annc’a
Patish, stood aboul two milcs west of the vnllnga of Oceupacia, and it
scetns that the old Cuffey homestead was in that iminediate neighbor-
houd, as the calls of the deeds mention the land lines of Witliam Taylor,
William Rallard, Stephen Chenault, ‘Thumas Waring, and John Camett.
Wo are infermed Ly old settiora that the Taylors, Warings, rnd Ballards
lived in that vicinity. [In Spotsylvania, we could find no record that
the Cuffeys had lived in that county, as their coutt house records were
burned duting the Civil War.

Thomas Coffey’s children by s first wife, Elizabeth (Smith), were
born in Visginia, and after the death of Elizabeth, he, togethier with
these six children and his sceond twife, Sarah (Fields), moved to Wilkes
Caunty, North Cardlina, sometimo between 1775 snd 1780 and settled

"

FINDINGS OF L. 1. COFFEY IN VIRGINIA

In the Clerk’s offica (A. D). Latine) of Ef.:u County, Virginia, at
Tappmhannnck, T discavernd that while the records extend back tn 1640,
about twelve of the deed recont looks were not listed in (he penerat
ndex, so 1 died uot examine lialf of these books page by gage. 1 found
no record i Will Book of Coffeyn, Fields, or Graves, but in Deed Baok
23, page 276, dated July 15, 1743, is recorded: "John Coffey and wifo,
June Coffey, of Spotsylvania County, Virginia, to Silvanus Allen, of
Essex County, Virginia, in consideration of 25 pounds current noncy,
s parcel of land lying and being in the County of Fasex and I'arish of
&1, Anne cuntaining 100 acres, being part of a tract of 200 acres Iormn:rly
ealled by name of \Iauclcy 's Quarler, and bounded, vis.: begmmng ata
comer oak and maple in 8 branch of Gilson's rua, and running thence
N-W 126 poles to a stake, a8 corner between the sd. land and the land
of William llalhm!. thence N-E 132 pules to 8 comer red oak sapling
Latanding by the plantation of Btephen Chenault, thenee along n now-
made lie $-1 128 pules to & hickory in the line of John Garnett, then
.lnug his bine anil tho line of Witiam Tnylm 8Wia polen to tho hn-
ginning, together with all houses, woods, and unlcr wisals,

Witnesses: :
Juhn Garenett Jouw Corrry [Seal]
Williatn Duling g
William Cherault Jane Correy (Seal)

M;o hc« Deed g‘:’ok 34. gagu g)ﬂdsud Juso 15, l'u‘!coDeed r‘e,enrded'
John Cefley wife, Jane ey, of S8potsylvania County :rgmh,
to John Garnett of Essex County, Virginia, consideration 50 pounds

current monoy of Virginia: 100 acrcs moro or less being in Essox County
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TENNESSEE STATE LI!BRARY

Sent by: Mr. Robert M. McBride

COFFEY GENEALOGY

1 By Dr. Laurence H. Coffey

—— Coffey:
—— CorrEY and Wife, ~——

1. John married Jane Graves (1)
2. Elizabeth John Cleveland
3. Patsy Joshua Stapp

4. Anister —— Shenalt

5. Edward Grace Cleveland

1 2

—— Cofiey: John (1)
Jonn Correy and Wife, JANE (Graves) (p. 1)

1. James married Elizabeth Cleveland
2. John 1st, Dorcas Carter; 2d, Nancy Richardson
3. Edward Nancy Shenalt
4. Thomas . 1st, Eliza Smith (1); 2d, Sally Fields (1)
5. Reuben Sally Scott
6. Benjamin Polly Hayes
7. William Elizabeth Ausborne
8. Elizabeth Thomas Fields
9. Winnefred Nicholas Moran
1 2 3

~—— Coffey: John (1): Thomas (4):
Tuomas Correy and First Wife, ELizaners (Svitr) (p. 1)

1. Betsy married David Allen (2)
2, John Hannah Wilson (2)
3. Thomas 1st, —-(— Cofiey (2); 2d, Nancy Pendley
2)
4. James Delilah Ferguson (2)
5. Poily William Coffey (3)
6. Smith Hannah Boone (3)
—— and Second Wife, Sarry (FIELDS) (p. 1)
7. Martha married  James Dowell (3)
8. William Annie Boone (3)
9. Reuben Polly Dowell (4)
10.’ Elijah Polly Hull (4)
11, Sally Samuel Stewart (4)
12, Jesse (died single)
1
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COFFEY FAMILY EARLY HISTORY
By: Dr. Laurence H. Coffey

AND HIS DESCENDANTS 87

As to lund entries, I mentioned above the entry by Reuben Coffey of
50 acres in Ashe County. I also found:

No. Acres Date Entered Book Page
Austin Coffey........ 3062 100 Deec. 29, 1827 1825 37 261
Benjamin Coffey. . ... 1902 88 Nov.30,1801 1799 111 364
Benjamin Coffey. . ... 1584 45 Deec.24,1798 1799 99 91
Benjamin Coffey. . ... 1543 50 Dec.13,1798 1794 99 74
Elijah Cofley........ 3244 50 Dec.12,1831 1829 139 336
James Coffey........ 231 200 Oct. 23,1782 1782 49 73
James Coffey, Sr...... 582 300 Nov. 9,1784¢ 1782 57 205
MecCaleb Coffey. . ... . 3876 25 Dec. 7,1838 1837 145 40
McCaleb Coffey...... 3876 20 TDec. 4,1840 1838 148 352

Thomas Cofiey, Sr....1941 50! Nov.30,1801 1800 111 377
Thomas Cofley, Sr....2621 50 Dee. 7,1814 1812 128 462
Thomas Coffey, Jr.. ..2617 50 Dee. 7,1814 1812 128 461

Thomas Coffey....... 561 25! Nov. 9,1784 1782 57 197
Thomas Coffey....... 478 100 Nov. 9,1784 1781 67 167
William Coffey. ...... 2341 502 Nov.28,1808 1805 123 3350

I suppose these are duplicates of the matter on record in Wilkes
County, as these are all listed as being in Wilkes County. I know there
are hundreds of acres listed at Wilkesboro to McCaleb Coffey not given
here. This is why I think the above is only partial.

I went to the old William Coffey and George Dowell burying ground
on Mulberry. I found no record on Dowell stones. Here is 8 record
on William Coffey: “Born Nov. 20, 1782; Died May 15, 1839,” and of
his wife: “Anna, wife of William Coffey, Born July 26, 1785; Died Jan.
16, 1876.” So of Thomas Coffey’s children we have birth and death
records of five, as follows:

William, 1782-1839; Reuben, 1785-1854; Elijah, 1788-1865; Larkin,
1800-1881; McCaleb, 1803-1881.

Of Thomas Coffey’s father John's family we have births of four and
deaths of two:

James, 1728-1786; Thomas, 1742-1825; Reuben, 1759—; Benja-
min, 1747-about 1883. '

As John Coffey made his will on March 31, 1774, and his executors

were qualified in the Albermarle court March, 1775, he evidently died
in January or February, 1775.

10n Yadkin.  *On Davenport Creck.
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Chort compiled by John L] tottey /04
R. R. # 1, Box 96 JOHN COFFEY

Oklahoma Clty, Oklahoma

L
3/
@

Editor's note,
thls chart, but this is a replica of the one shown In the original.
(Gene Brewington === 1981)

# Capt. in Blackhawk War

#x Coffeyville, Kansas
named after him

k% Mother of the
Soderstrom boys of
Pawhuska, Okla.

Second Edition: There are scme cbvious discrepencies in

Pane SO
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NORTH CAROLINA STATE LIBRARY

Pilly 5. Opilvie BOX 2089 STATE LISRAAY S0ARD
evatg Liomaman RALEIGH 276032 Appoioted By Governm:

Dr. Mlork M. Lisduey, mamiqr. cusinnan
Rleise vas Oveee June 7, 1948 Poel §. B ., vica

Mey. Bernite Kollp Monrie, sasncann

ey, Jomey 8. Roul, nicucer

Mes. T. T, Porrer, suauronry

M1, Corden Tomlinsam, wocaovicee
Lo Obficte:

Dr. Charles F. Cosvell, maLuian

Or. Jorreld Ovme, cuargs winy,

ABLISTART JTATE L ISRAMAN

Mr, Prank R, Moore
432 Holly Street
Laguns Beach, Califormia, 92651

Dear Mr, Moore:
I have received your letter of May 30.

I did not find the pame of 3 Jamos Coffey in the only Roster which
we bhave of North Carolina Soldiers in the American Revolution.

1 anm enclosing a xerox copy of page LAl of the DAR PATRIOT INDEX,
This 1s an indax of tho porsons on whose Revolutionary record scasone
bas joined the DAR. You will mote that after the nams of Jamas Coffey
who married Elisabeth Cleveland tho initiasls "PS" precods "NC.® The
"PS* stands for patriotic sarvice and patriotic service duripg the
Rovolution constitutes eligibility for DAR moabership.

1 think this roforence proves that your Jamss Coffey did not have
sotive military service during the Revolutionary War,

In the Departnent of Archives and History thers are records called
Revolutionary Army Accounts which consist of cancelled pay wouchers
which were paid to pervons for both military and non-amilitary service,
I believe thooe wouchors state the nature of eervice rendsred.

I would swggeat that you write to the Archives asiking for a photo-
static copy of any pay voucher which might be recordod in thess Accounts
made payable to & Jamis Coffay. I feel oure that sush a woucher would
iniicate the nature of iis patriotic esrvics.

I an returning the chock which you sncloosd in your letter for
thare is no charge for sither the xcrax copy or the ressarch.

NBP: 33
Enolommros: (2)
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OAR Patriot Index 141
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State of North Qarvolina
" Bepartment of Arclives and History

Ohis certifien that the folloming information is recorded tn o oanwseript

volmne lorated i this Bepartment titled “Benointionzry Army Asronnta”
(Tolome_VILL Page_ 69 Follw 3 _ ):

Heading: To Sundries frem Major Winstons Acct Vizh

Date: 1776

Number: 1326

Name: James Coffy

Amount: 2 pounds, 15 shillings, specie
Other information: Nons

e \A,L L
Raleigh, Nocth Qarolina t_{&t.l:r Arrhi\‘uiat

9 July 19.68
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State of North Qavolinn
Bepurtment of Arclyives and History

Ohts rectifies that the following tnformaiton ts recorded tu & mamseript
minme losated in this Brpartment $itled “Revolutionnry Army Accomts™
(Bolmme V11  Juge 98 Faolin L ).

Heading: [Certificates plaid by the Treasurer to the Comptroller
July 1790,

Mumber: 1789

Kame: James Coffee

Azount: 2 pounds, 14 shillings, principal; 15 shillings, interest

Other information: Recd of William Morrison. Sheriff of Burke

#aleigh, North @arolina w}:‘/‘—/

Qduly ., 19.68,
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State of North Garolina
Bepartment of Archives and History

This tertifles thut the following information {o recorded in & manuaeript
nolime lorated tn this Bepartment titled “Beoslutionary Army Acooumta™
(Bolume_V___, Poge 36, Folia L ).

t
Heading: An Acco: of Cloathing Currency and Specie Certificates, sent
to the Commissioners at New York by the Comptroller of Publiec
AccotS of the State of North Carolina May 1790,

Number: 625
Hame: James Coffee
Amount: 3 pounds, & shillings currency

Other information: !llone

Ruletgh, Nbrth Gersling W

t,/%tnlr Acchiniat

9wy ... 1968,
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Qz;nuuam;;iﬁ&hvhwllfkch@y

Svave LIBRARY AND ARCHIVES BUILDING
NASHVILLE. TENNLSIEE 7218

May 12, .1967

Mr. Frank H. Moore
}32 Holly Strest

Laguna Beach, California 92651

Dear Mr. Moore:

Your letter of May 3 has come to my attention.
The records or the Society show that:

(1) General John Coifee, of Tonnessece,
friond of Andrew Jackson, and born
in 1772, was the son of;

(2) Joshua Cofree, who was bora in
1745 and marrled in 1767. He was
the son of;

(3) Peter and Savannah Cofiee, who
came from Ireland in 1750 and
settled in Prince Edward County,
Virginia.

I have been unable to find any reference to
an Achilles Coffee or to a Lewis Coirey.

Sincerely,

Dbt M A N

Robert M, MeBride
Recording Secresvary

Rig4:1b
See; Page 9, COFFEY-CLEVELAND File.
See: 'Name and Family of Coffey or Coffee:

102-C, Page 46.
No doubt Elizabeth Coffey, mother of Gen. John

Coffey was a sister to Jane (Graves) Coffey,
wife of John Coffey.
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Recelved the following from Mr. McBride. This Information he got from the
Coffey-Clevel and document,

June 23, 1967

Dear Mr. Moore,

In your ltetter of June 12, you requested a photocopy of the statement that
“ohn Coffee with his wife {(Jane Graves) and their two sons, James and
Thomas, came to America," etc.

This statement is made, in effect, on page ) of Thomas Coffey and His Deacen-
dants. | enclose a few pertinent pages of this pubiication. 1tn it you wil)
see that 9§ children are listed, including Thomas and James. This book is
thereafter concerned almost totally with the descendants of Th . Else-
where {n the book there are scattered references to John and Jane Coffee and
to some of their children, viz:

p. B2: In 1745-47, John Coffee was living In Spottsylvania County, Va.; In
Amherst In 1764,

p. B5: John Coffee died in Albemarle County In 1775,

p. B5: His son James Coffee (1738-1786) was in Wilkes Co., N.C. in 1784; (n
Burke in 1790,

p. 86: His sons, John, Thomas, Reuben and Benjamin al} jn Burke County {n
1790.

Now, this book makes mention of only cne of James Loffee's children (Lewls,
an p. BS). For the complete listing, | send two documents: (1) some manu-
script pages from the Cleveland-Coffee papers in the Tennessee State Library,
and (2) a copy of the DAR record which traces descent from James Coffee,

The Cleveland-Coffee MS makes scottered references to James and Ellzabeth
Coffee and thelr children:

p.9: James Coffee went from Virginla to North Carolina,

pp. 1, 8, 10: EV] Coffee in the Revolution at the age of 16: scme of his
descendents |isted,

p. 2: Joel Coffee in N. C. legislature.

pp. 8, 10: Rice Coffee removed to Bedford County, Tennessee; some of his
descendants listed,

p- 11: Ten of the children of James Coffee listed,

In the Draper Kings Mountain Papers, El}jah Coffee stated that his grand-
mother (he is referring to E)izabeth Cleveland, wife of James Coffee) was a
sister of Col. Cleveland; that his grandfather was Joel Coffee (son of James)
and that his father was Cleveland Coffee {son of Joel), Oraper MS 1300130,

t. JOHN COFFEE married ELIZABETH GRAVES. No Ffurther dato on them except a
list of their children. The oldest son was:

t1., JAMES COFFEE, born In Ireland in 1726, He was married In 1746 in
Prince Willlam County, Virginia, to ELIZABEYH CLEVELAND.

JAMES COFFEE served In the Revolutlonary War, and five of his sons
were Revolutionary soldiers. He dled in Wilkes County, North Caro-
tina, in 1813, His wife, who was born In 1728, died In 1828,

They had eleven chl)dren:

1. John Coffee,

2, ACHILLES COFFEE, N -

3. Reuben Coffes.
Page 58
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4, Betsy Coffee (b. 1748, d. 1810) marrlied Robert Whiteside (who
was born feb, 22, 1743; dled in 1810),

5. Ambrose Coffee.

6. Jomes Coffee. He marrled Sarah Coffee In Wilkes Coﬁnty. N.C.,
August 30, 1794,

7. ENl Coffee, born March 1, 1763; married Hannah Allen. In 1796
he was living in Wilkes County.

8. Joel Coffee. He married Jane Coffee in Wilkes County [n
August 1793,

9. LEWIS COFFEE. He married Bedunt Moore in Wilkes County
December 10, 1795. (Ambrose Coffee was the bondsman.)

10. Rlice Coffee, born 1768; marcled Sarah Bradford.
11, A doughter, who married Martin Durham.

Comments: It was stated that James Coffee (11) served In the Revolution from
Pennaylvania. It Is true that a James Coffee was a private In Capt. People’s
Cempany, from Cumberiand County, Pennsylvania {See Pennsylvanla Archives, 5th
Serfes, Vol. VI, p. 57), but ao proof that they were the same,

The Coffee gencalogy that | mentioned Is a record of the descendants of
Thomas Coffee, who was a brother of James Coffee Il. This also showed that
Lewis Coffee was a son of James, and that James was the son of John, But
this family was always identified with Virginia until they went to North
Carolina; its unlikely they were In Pennsylvania,

Also In Oraper MS, one Wylle Lewls wrote that Reuben and Lewis Coffee (sons
of James) and {Mc)Caleb Coffee {their Flrst cousin) Jived in Burke County
last he heard and that they were relatives of Col, Cleveland, Oraper HS SDD34.

As far as Revolutlonary War service goes, it appears that, from these records,
several of the family did have:

. James Coffee (DAR record and Cleveland-Coffee Papers, p. 8.}
2. Eli Coffee {p. 8).
3. Another son {p. 8).

4, Reuben Coffee. He served under Copt. Moses Guest, Major Winston, and
Co). Cleveland; was {n the Battle of Kings Mountaln. 1In 1832 he was
living in Wayne County, Ky. and was granted a pension for his service,
(This information from Amherst County, Virginia, in the Revolution
p. 116). -« Remember that James lived in Anherst County before he went
to Wilkes County, N. C.

You could get the service record of Reuben from the National Archives,
and also ask for the records of the other brothers.

Without dates and more Information, | don't believe | can identify the
Thomas Lane referred to. What do you know about him? (t Is not an unusual
name, and there are severa) In N, C, at the time, It would seem unlikely
that he {s the same Thomas Lane who was the grandfather of James H. Lane

and father of Amos Lane, =-- this family belng from New York and Connecticut.

The Dictionary of American Blography does not indicate any Revolutlonary War
connection for James H. Lane,

Do you know who the first Achilles Coffey married, where, and when he left
Horth Carolina?

Let me know if | can be of any further help.

Sincerely, 413 Chesterfleld
(signed) Nashvllile 37212
Robert M, McBride Page 59
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Coffey-CIeQeland file -= Sent by: Hr; Robert H; HeBride

Miss Florence Whiteside,
7 Ashburton Place.

191 Slgourney St.
Hartford, Conn.
Sept, 28, 1885
Miss Florence Whiteside,

fear Kinswoman,

Yaur valued favors duly recelved, racords carefully tahulated, Eilzabeth{3)

Cloveland wos doublless doughler Lo Alexander (2) Cleveland wlhv was son of

Alexander {1) Cleveland by Lady Axminster, a daughter of Lord Axminater acc, to

tradition whose given name was doubtless £1lzabeth,

The Cromwelllan romance can not be substantiated by d tary evid
In fact by calculation of dates of the several generations at decease, It
brings the birth of Alexander (1) about 1625, 30 years anterlor to the
Protectorate.

If you will call at 1B Somerset Street, Boston, and see Draper's '"King's
Mountain and its Heroes' you will find many items of Interest, concerning
your branch of the Cleveland family.

Alexander (2) came to Amerlica accompanied ‘by those of his children then
born, His wife, name not yet learned, was born 1667 and died on Blue Run,
‘Orange Co., Virginia, aged 183 Jn 1770. Alexander {2) died same place 1770
aged 11} years.
The names of thelr children so far as can be conjectured or ascertalned were:
V. John (3) born 1695 ~- 1700, married Miss Mortha Coffee,

2. Afexander (3) born 1700 married e-ewcwcee-s,

“w

. Kicajah {3) born 1707 married -~===-reeeae,

4. Jeremiaoh {3) born 1708-9 morried e=~eec-=caceves,

A4l

. EVlzabeth (3) born 1710-1) married Rev. James Coffee,

John (3) was father to Col. Ben (4) the Hero of King's Mountain and his
brother Capt. Robert whose grondson Maj, Watkins visited me recently.

You will find an interesting correspondent in his daughter, Miss Jennle Watklins,

of Rome, Georgla. Please examine the enclosed sheets and fIl1 in as many items
as you can readily, and return the sheets to me., Your mother can doubtliess
give you the maiden name of her mother. In giving the fanillies of children
please place the name of the parent ot the head of their family, Write soon.

Yours truly,
Edmund J. Cleveland
191 Sigourney St.,
Hartford, Conn.

Page 60

_-3



3 T3 1 3 3 1

-

3

1

108-8
Coffey=Cleveland Fils == Sent by: Robert M, HcBride
COFFEY

1. Robert Coffey
2, Martha Coffey, m. John Cleveland, son of Alexander .Cleveland,
3. Jomes Coffey, a Baptist minister, m. Elizabeth Cleveland, Issue:

). John Coffey 5. Reuben Coffey 9. Betsy Coffey, m. Robert Whiteside
2. Jomes Coffey 6. Eli Coffey 10, One sister, m. Martin Durham
3. Acchiles Coffey 7. Joel Coffey 11. Rice Coffey
4. Ambrose Coffey 8. Lewls Coffey

The father of Ellzabeth Cleveland was Alexander Cleveland. He had a son
John Cleveland, who was father of Col. Ben Cleveland. John Cleveland
mareled Hartha Coffey, the sister of Robert Coffey, so the result was
double cousins. The above Joel Coffey was a member of the General Assembly
of North Carolino and represented Burke County, N.C., in 1815, Eli's son
A. M. Coffey married Mary Bradford, a nlece of Sarah Bradford, who marrled

.Rice Coffey. An uncle and nephew married aunt and niece.

Page 1
St. Eimo, Tennessee

Hay 3, 1913
To Robert Oyas
| am sending all the Coffey data | have though 1 fear Jt will help you
little. Our branch of the famlly spells the name with the '¥". 1f you are
able to trace your line to the James Coffey who married Eljzabeth Cleveland
(see page 1 of the data), | shall be glad to send you the Cleveland data
that § have, as it will then be of Interest to you,

You wrote from Wheeler''s '"History of North Carolina.'" | would appreciate
page and chapter numbers as | am unable to locate the data.

! have asked Mr. Char)es S. Coffey, formerly of Monticello, Ky., now
residing in Chattancoga for any Coffey dota he might have. When 1 recelve
It === | expect to In a few days --- | shall send It to you.

Hoping my data will be of some aid to your research, | am,

Yours Sincerely,
(signed)
Hary Anderson Everott.

1. Alexander Cleveland married Elizabeth Axminster, daughter of Lord
Axminster.

2. Alexander Cleveland, married --ce-~eccecnmnnces

3. Jemes Coffey married Ellzabeth Cleveland

4, Robert Whiteslde married Betsy Coffey

5. Jonathon Whiteslde married Thankful Anderson

6. James Anderson Whiteside married Mary Jones Mossengill

7. Thankful Anderson married Abraham Malone Johnson

8. Fronces A, Johnson married Douglas Everett

9. Mary Anderson Everett.

Page 9

Rice Coffey's grandmother of his mother's side was a Miss McMinn. Hls
mother was Elizabeth Cleveland, sister of Col, Benj. Cleveland who commanded
a reglment at the battle of King's Mountain, In the Revolutionary War. His
grandfather on his mother's slde was John Cleveland, whose mother was a
daughter of Oliver Cromwel)

Sald Rice's grandfather, on his father's side was John Coffey. Said Rice's
own father was James Coffgy, whose brothers and sisters were; (1) John;
(2) James; (3) Acilles; (h{ Anrose; (5) Reuben; (6) Eli; (7) Joel; (B) Lewis;
(9) Elizabeth; (10) Patsy.

Page 61



108-C
Elizabeth married Reuben Whitesldes; Patsy married Marshall Ourhem

Said Rice's children were; (1) Jerusha; (2) Elvira; (3) Henry; (4) Mary;
{5) Weightstill A.; (6) Alexander H.; (7} Martha or Patsy, as she was called;
(8) Benjamin 8.5 (9) John Reid.

Sald Rice's mother was born in 1772 and died 1827. Sald Rice's wife's
maiden name was Sally Bradford, whose mother's maiden name was Margaret
Wilson, Said Sally's grandmother's majden name was Nellie Reid, a doughter of
John Reld. Saild Rice's wife’s father was Bennette Bradford, whose mother's
maiden name was Marr, a scotch lady.

Bennett Bradford's children were: (1) Hannah; (2} Polly; (3) Sally;
(4) John; (5) Benjamin; {6} Henry; {7) Nelly; (8) James; and (9) Hamilton..

Said Rice was born in Amherst County, Va. In April 1765 and died at Wart-
race, Bedford Co., Tenn., July 24, 1853 and his wife, the sald Sally, was
born June 22, 1770 and died Sept. 3, 1840.

Sald Rice was a cousin to Gen. John Coffey, who commanded a brigade with
Gen. Jacksen In the war 1812-15, and who was born June 2d, 1772 and died near
Florence, Ala. July 7, 1833, and was son of Joshua Coffee and Eflzabeth
{Graves} Coffee of Virginia.

e L L LT

The following data was copied from a letter of Col. A, M, Coffey, of

Knobnoster, Mo., written Feb. 9, 1897, to his daughter, Mrs. Robert Walker
of 8eaverton, Oregon: ----

“The Coffeys are of Irish orligin, Many of the name sti!) live in

Ireland. The first emigrants located in Virginia, {from) whence my

. Grandfather James Coffey, removed to North Caralina, when my father was
a boy, and at the age of sixteen he entered the army and served during
the balance of Lhe Revolutionary War. One of my faother's brothers (Rice
Coffey) married a sister of your grandfother Bradford, They moved to
Bedford County, Tennessee, where they lived and died at a good old age,
My father removed to Kentucky in 1B14 when | was ten years old, settled
at Monticello in 1823, | went to Central College at Danville and
graduated in 1826, went that fall to Tennessee, taught school In an
academy close to your Grandpa Bradford's. Your mother was cne of my
pupils. We were married July 22, 1828, We lived together 65 years,
3 months and eight days, and during the time if there wos ever a hard
thought or word spoken between us we had forgotten it. Hy Grandmother
Coffey was a Cleveland and lived to be one hundred years old. She was
of the South Carollna famlly of Clevelands, and was a near relative of
Col. Ben Clevelond, the terror of the Torles, and he was In comnand with
Shelby and Sevier at King's Mountain. The Clevelands were English and
troced their 1lneage back to Cromwell and the Duchess of Cleveland
in English history."

Uncle Asbury Madison Coffey wrote the followlng about his pareats ---

My father, Eli Coffey, was born March 1, 1763, dled Sept. 5, 1857,
aged 84 years. MHis father was James Coffey, whose birth and death are
lost. Hls mother was El{zabeth Cleveland. My mother's name was Hannah
Allen, daughter of David and Hannah Allen, My mother dled August 1849,
aged 87. Three children were born to them: --- James, Allen, both died
in Infancy, and the writer, Asbury M., who was born on the 25 of Jan.
1804, This is dated Nov. 16, 1863,

1836
Col. A. M. Coffey, of this city, celebrated his 92nd birthday last
Saturday at hls home in this city and recelved calls from numerous frlends
and acquaintances who have known this noble old gentleman but to admire
and love him. An elegant dinner was spread at 2 o'clock and a number of
friends, among whom were noticed P, B. Shafer, Rev, 8, L. Hitchell, John
Elliot, W, W. Woodmaney and Dr, Docker, gathered with the Colonel about
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the well laden board for a feast fit for a king, Frlends were dropping.In
all the afterncon to pay Col. Coffey their respect, and wish him msny happy
returns of the day. He. ls looking hale indeed for a man of his age and. but
for the unfortunate {njury to his hip ten years ago would be gquite active,
Col. Coffey was barn In Wilkes County, N.C., Jan., 25, 1804, and lived there
unti! ten years of age when his parents moved to Wayne Co., Ky. settllng at
Monticello. Here he grew to manhood, and unti} 22 years of age. While
1iving here he attended Center Coliege ot Danville, Ky. and was graduated
from Lhat institutlon in 1826, All thosc who were his classmates and com=
panions have passed on to the silent majority. After graduating he removed
to Tennessee where he married and continued to reside until 1842, During

six years of this residence he was trcasurer of what is now the East Tennessee

and Virginia Rallroad, which at that time extended from Knoxville to some
point in Georgia, In 1842 he went to Pettus Co., Mo. and in 1859 removed
to Knobwater, Mo. where he has made his home ever since. (In 1850 he was
appointed indian agent by President Fllmore and was located in Kansas for a
number of years among the Peories., During this time he located, surveyed,
and named the town "paoli', and this was what suggested the name Paola to
Col. Coffey and ted to giving that name to the town. Coffey Co., Kansas, as
well as Coffeyville, was named for him. From 1873 to 1889 he was quite
prominent in Mo,, having served the entire time as secrectary of the State
Grange. He was also postmdster at Knobwater during President Cleveland's
first term, and while serving In this capacity in 1885 that he was thrown
down by a defective side-walk and fractured his hip which never healed. In
his early life, Col, Coffey was an old Vine Whig and cast his first presi~
dential vote for Henry Clay, but afterwards became a staunch adherent to
Democratic princlples and is still strongly attached thereto. His mind is:
quite wonderfully clear for one of his years and on hour in his company |s
a real treat., He glves to every visitor a hearty welcome, treats him with
that cordiallty which distinguishes the cultured gentlemen while In his
home, and blds them God speed at parting. Though confined to his home for
ten years his disposition is stll] bright and sunny, No word, No murmur, Is
heard from him. ' With fortitude and colmness he awaits the call to come up
higher.
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This is a typescript copy of the Pension application of Reuben Coffey, Jn the
original edition, a copy of the original was shown, but It was of such quality
that (t could not be reproduced, ==-=-

State of Kentucky )

Wayne County )

On this 20th day of August 1832 personally oppeared in open court before the
Justices of the court of Mayne County, now sitting, Reubin Coffey, a resident
of Mayne County, in the County of Wayne and state aforesald. Aged seventy~
two years old the 18th of September last, who being first duly sworn according
to the law, doth on his oath makes the following declaration, in order to
obtain the benefit of the Act of Congress passed June 7th, 1832,

That he entered in the service of the United States, under the following
named of Ficers and served as herein stated, to wit, that this salid Reubin
Coffey volunteered under Capt, Moses Guest, in Wilks County, North Carolina,
in a2 horse company for as long a pericd as our country needed my services, §
in the service of this United States, on the 17th day of June, 1780, Before
the Battle of Kings Mountaln, and served as a private, | marched under my
Captain Moses Guest, Lleutenant Thomas Ferguson & Majors Hartgrove,
his Christian name not recollected, € Major Joseph Winston, and Col. Benjamin
Clevelan with Adjutant Major Luke{?) Franklin,

We first marched to Ramsowers(?) Mill {n Lincoln County, Morth Corolina
the day after the battle there. And when we met General Ruthford and
General Thomas Sumpter and their army. The tories being then departed
our Regiment marched towards home and was generally engaged In scouting
after the Tories. We had several small engagements with them, the British
and Tories having collected in force and marching toward Virginla as far as
Burk{e) County, North Carolina. We pursued them and they retreated towards
Kings Mountain, Our Commanders were Col, Benjamln Cleveland and Col.
William Campbell, Col, R. !saac Shelby & Col, John Sevier. We overtock and
fought the British & Tories at Kings Mountain In South Carolina & defeated
them on Saturday the 7th day of October 1780. We remalned on the Battle
ground until Sunday the next day and then marched wlth the prisoners up to
meet Col. Walker in Rutherford County, North Carolino. We then marched
about three miles to a Widow Blickenstaffs where a court martial was held
and condemned and hung nine of the Tories. We after marched thru Burk
County, Wllkes County and toward the Moravian town. The Main Army marched
to the Moravian Town & guarded the British and Taries. But my Ensign
Benjamin Guest with myself and 45 or so of our company by orders were
detached to go back upon the frontier to quell & pursue the Tories, who had
caused a considerable afarm. | was upon several small expedltions. One
Dover to Guilford, another te Hunting Creek, another to the hollows of the
Adkin. | was some time stationed at Hamlin's 0)d store In Wilkes County, &
another time at John Stablers in Burk County and other places, Remained In

service twelve months and upward., Our country having no further call for
our services, myself and others were dlsch&rgad sometime in the fall of the
Page 64

3

3

-3

3



3

3

109-8

year 1781, by cur Coptoin at his own house In Wilks CountyNorth Carolina.
But not In Wilks. Having served fully twelve months for which 1 now
clalm, ==ve

I, the sald Reubln Coffey was born In the State of Virginla, Albemar)e
County, on the 16th September, 1759, My father moved to Amherst County,
Virginia, four or 5 years after, where | lved about 15 yeors. My father
then moved to the state of North Carolina and settled in Wilks County
near the head of the Adkin River, where | resided several years. | stayed
about 14 years. | then settled In Burk County and lived there about 22
years. 1 then moved to the state of Kentucky, in Wayne County where | now
live & have resided here a little upwards of 7 years.

That 1 have no documentory evidence, but can prove by Martin Durham and
Lewis Coffey of my being engaged in said service. 1, the said Reubin Coffey
herehy relinqulshes overy clalm whatovor to a Penslon or wanulty except the
present, and declare that my name is not on the Pension roll of the agency
any state.

Sworn to and subscribed the day § year aforesaid.

Reubin Coffey (signed)

110

Quoting Rev, Achilles Coffey's letter == 'My grond-father Cofrey died about
one hundred years ago in North Carollna; His nome was Achilles Coffay. Gov.
Cullom, the present governor of Illinols and | are grand-sons of brothers;

he of Lewls and } of Achllles.*

Dr. Laurence H. Coffey's HISTORY OF THE COFFEY FAMILY stated that Lewis, the
son of Jomes and Ellizabeth Coffey, married Bedant Moore while Jiving In
Nerth Carclina.

ln answer to my letter, the 111inols Historical Library sent the following
Interesting report =-ceu-

ILLINOIS STATE Hi{STORICAL LIBRARY .
Centennial Building -- Springfield, I1linois 62706

SHELBY MOORE CULLOM

We do not have 8 genealogical chart for the Cullom family.

Shelby Moore Culfom {1829-1914), U. S. Senator and governor of I1llnois,
was born November 22, 1829 in Mayne County, Kentucky, the son of Richard
Northcraft and Elizabeth {Coffey) Cullom. He was the seventh of twelve
chlldren born to this couple, Richard Northecraft Cullom was born October 1,
1795 in Maryland, the son of Williom and Elizabeth Cullom, and died
December 4, 1872 in Tozewell County, illinois. Elizabeth Coffey was born
In 1797 In Horth carolina, the daughter of Major L. Coffey, marrled In
Kentucky, and died in Tazewell County, Illinois, December 5, 1858.

{Dictionary of American Blography, v. 4, pp. 558-59; Andreas, Lyter and
Co.; Atlas map of Tazewell County, Illinais, 1875, p. 54; Shelby M, Cullom's

Fifey Years of Public Service, 1811,
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BIOGRALHY OF ELDER A. COFFEY.

' J{AVING been inimately sequainted with Elder A.

Colfey for the last forty years, and believing that it

will not he amis, I will therefore give a short bistary of
his life.

Ile was borm in \Wayne County, Keatucky, July the
#octh, A, D. 1806, [o the year 1813, the time of the
Dritish war, his jarents moved to the territory of Indiana,
Jeffervon County, and settled four roiles from the fort.
Here ey suffered many privations and fears, inssmuch
that they remuined ualy one year. Thence lhey'n.movcd
to Washington County, and setiled nesr the town of Salem,
where they reinsined three years. ln the fall of 1817,
they tnoved back to Wayne County, Kentucky, but stayed
there only the short space of one year. In 1818, they went
W Alalama, where they remained two years.* Og 30ih July
they started for Illinois, and in the fall of 1820 landed in
what is now Bangamon County, where they were again
aong the Ned Men. Here they stayed two year, and
theu moved to what is vow Salive County, Iincis, which
wes then w very wildemew country. During all this time
they were alinwt entirely destitute of auy menns of edu.
eation,

It may secns mather strange that & man who hes heen
raised among the mavages and wild beasts, could write a
history, but whea we consider that the mast talented and
uelul men have beea what is teemed 2clf-made, the mystery
innlved.  Elder Coffey tonk a great deal of pains to gain
an education, and is a tolerably fair scholar. e made n
profedion of religiva in his youth and attacked himself to
the Baptist Church before the divisicn ou the Missionary
question, Believing the Bible and the Bible nlone to be the
ouly rule of faith and practice, and being utterly opposed o
the inventions of men,in the affaim of religion, he stood
firm oa the principles upan which the church was founded.
And by his un<werving fidelity to the Apostle’s doctrise, be
rendered much service to the Regular Baplists of thiscountry.
Taking the Dible alone for his guide, and finding that the
church of Christ was set up on enrth and was to stand
forever, bin inquiring mind led him to search history to fiud
aut where she iad beeo in the dark ages, and the Baptists
baving such implicit coufidence in him, have repeatedly
requested that Lie write a history of the Baptists, principally
of Soutberu Illinois, which he with o great degree of rolue-
tance conseuted to do. Eaving exnmined his manuscript,
I. with all oy beart, recommend hia little volute to the
Regular Baptists, snd to all enquirers after truth.

Thbero is 2o waa that standa higher among the Regular
Baptista than doea Elder Cufley, not only aniong them, but
be is & man of good report with them that are without.
Having labored to the best of myability in the eame gospel
Seld for the Inst thirty yesrs, I know wheseof I speak.

Reapectfully,
Ricuanp Frrxenson,
Golonda, Illingis, Jeduary 1, 1877,
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Rev. Achilles Coffey's Letter, Page 1

Salina Co.. I11
Oct.. the 213t 1678

Dear Children; We are in common healthj in answer to
your request ¥ must say that I am quite inadequite to
give the necessary information as my Father was rals-
ed an orphan boy and had a very limited acquaintance
with the original stock of our family relatives; the
Coffey portion of the family emigrated from ireland,
and 1 have: frequently heard it said by the old membars
of the connection that there ware two brothers vho came
to Amperica and raised eleven sons apiece from which the
numerous stock:bas sprung, but I cannot give their
names; the time of their arrival or where they located;
but should judge either in Virginia or the Garilinas as
they~have enigrated from there to the west ever since
my first recollection. They bave bean a family

noted for morality and incustry and generally vell to
do, or good livers, some farmers, scme mechanics, some
ministers of the Gospel and some lawyers amangst thes.
My grand mother on my father's. side by the name of Wald.
1 think her parents came direct from lreland but 1 cen
not give their names nor place of their locality; her
malden name was slon %aid.. My great grand mother “offey
lived to the advanced age of one hundred 8nd twelze as
you will see in my historv: she was a sister of Col.
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Rev, Achilles Coffey's Letter, Page 2

Cleavten of the Revolutionary War.who it 13 said weighed
seven hundreo pounds before his ceath.
My grand father Coffey died about one hundred years
ago in horth Carolinm;. his ﬁamc was Achilles Coffey..
Governor Cullom the present governor of ;llinois and
1 are granasons of brothers; he of Lewls and I of
achilles Coffey. On my mothers side her fathers
nane was Thoxas Eane; 1 think he was of knglish descent
fle died at »inety six years of age in Southern Illinois..
He hao lived in Virginia, North Carolina and N.Y.
raised in the Quaker pursuasion but finally espoused
the Baptist faith. My grand mother on my mothers
side was of Welsh Gescent; her name was #ancy Dabney
before her marriage.. There were some men of distinction
amongst them but 1 am not able to give their history.
If you wish any information as to your mother's genealcgy
1 can only go back to your grand father whoss name
was Jacob Leen. a winister of the Gospel of the Method-
ist oraer; he claimed to be of German descent.
Your grand mother's maiden name was Susan Hattey and had
some relationship to the “enry Clay family. This is
about all 1 can think of that would coame in the bounds
of your request anc this may not,.
If there is anything else you want let me know. Keep-
me posted as to your place of address..

Yours as ever

A, Coffey
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GENEALOGY OF THE COFFEE FAMILY AS GIVEN
IN REV, ACHILLES COFFEY'S LETTER.

COFFEY -~~~ CLEVELAN
v

ACHILLES COFFEY -- ELON WAID
v

HANCY DABMEY ---- THOS. LANE
v

GREAT=GREAT-GRAND-FATHER
JAMES COFFEY swm=semaeeaaaes LANE
v

JACOB DEAN -- SUSAN HATTY

GREAT GRAND-FATHER v
REV. ACHILLES COFFEY =s==sesmcam=a==-a JANE_DEAN
=
JAKES CARNAHAN == HMARY ?
=V —
GAAND-FATHER

COL. JAMES A. COFFEY ----- LOUISA ADELADE FERRIS LONG CARNAHAN

113-A
UNITED STATES BIOGRAPHICAL DICTIONARY, OF KANSAS ----- 1879
James A. Coffey, Larned

James A. Coffey was born Nov. 18th, 1827, in Gallatin County, t11. He is
descended from one of three brothers who immigrated from Scotland and settled
In America early in the eighteenth century. They settled in Virginia and In
the 0ld Dominion, and in the Old Dominlon several generations have been born
and reared. Gen. Coffey who served with Gen. Jackson In the war of 1812 was
a member of this family. James Coffey, qrand-father of James A, Coffey wos
born in Virginia in 1773, moved to Tennessce, thence to Kentucky and finally
settled in Hamiiton County, I111, where he died in 1853, The grand-mother of
James A. Coffey was a member of the Lane family, of which Sen. James H. Lane,
so intimately connected with old John Brown In the Kansas trouble is a llving
descendent. His father, Achilles Coffey was born in Kentucky in 1804, served
as a captain in the Black Hawk War, afterwards entering the ministry of the
Baptist Church and has since been active In the organization of churches; is
the author of "History of the Baptists in ll}inois'", 3 man of rare Christian
virtues and resides at present in Saline County, 111, His mother, (Jane Dean
Coffey} was a doughter of Rev. Jacob Dean, a minister of the Methodist Epis~
copa) Church of Hamilton County, 11l., where he died of cholera in 1853.

James was the third of twelve children; there was no convenient schools near
his residence, and his early education was almost entirely neglected. Not
until after his marriage did he learn to write. He was reared on a farm and
in 1848, he purchased some land and begon farming in Gallatin County. In
1854 he moved to Kansas and settled four miles south of Lawrence. He was
opposed to the introduction of slavery into the territory and took part with
the free-state men. He was with Lane and Brown in the capture of Washington
Creek Fort and the engagement at Lecompton. Part of the time he was commi-
gssary and supplied the needy ond destitute with ratjons. He was twice taken
prisoner by the pro-slavery party and he lost cattle and other stock by the
Missourlians. In 1857, Gov. Geary having restored peace, he purchased the
land where Humbolt is now, and engaged in merchandising. In 1859 Oliver
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Marsh became a partner In the store and they established trading posts on
the Neosho and the Verdigris and Arkansoas Rivers, the latter post where
Wichita now stands., 0Quring his traffic with the (ndjans he acquired two
languages which he still speaks fluently. The firm of Coffey and Marsh
engaged in farming and stock dealing. In 1857 they laid out the town of
Humbolt, dealt in real estate, sold town lots and Improved property. In
1865 they sold their entire business, moved to Kansas City and opened a
whole-sale grocery establishment., in the same year, Mr. Coffey took a
large stock of goods to the northern part of Decota Territory and remained
with the Sioux for one year. In 1868, the firm of Coffey and Marsh, being
compelled to pay heavy security debts, was unable to pay doliar for dollar
and dissolved,

Mr. Coffey went to West Port, Mo. where for one year he sold general mer-
chandise. 1In 1869 he went to Chetopa continuing his farming operations and
trading in stock. In 1870, he pre-empted the 1and on which Coffeyville, Kan-
sas is located, laid it off into town lots and disposed of the property, trans-
ferring his stock of goods to that point. He built the first house and the
first store in Coffeyville. He also crected the first saw and grist mill In
Montgomery County. He afterward bullt the River Hills. Here he traded with
the Osage Indians until 1875. He was foremost in the enterprise for the
promotion of the public Interests, and on this account, the town, when orga-
nized was named in his honor. (In the effort to build up and develop the

town he lavished his time and money and greatly aided In the construction of
the Leavenworth, Lawrence and Galveston Rallroad. In the spring of 1878, he
protected his family from malarial disorders produced by the development of

the country and moved to Larned; here he again formed a partnership with 01lver
Harsh, and the firm of Coffey and Marsh began the business of general merchants.
They atso dealt in real estate and stock, having a large stock ranch In Mead
County and a large territory in the Panhandle of Texas.

Politically a Democrat, he has always been opposed to the [nstitution of
Slavery and during the Kansas trouble was an active assallant of the free-
sollers. He has ever taken a deep interest in local polltics, endeavoring

to secure the best men for the position of trust. Though frequently solicted,
he has always refused to accept office; he is a member of the Baptist Church,

He marrled December 27th, 1849 to Miss Louisa A. Carnahan, daughter of James
and Mary Carnahan, of Gallatin County, 111, They have had nine chlldren,
seven of whom are still living. :

Without early education, without wealth, without influental friends, Mr.

Coffey has bullt up his fortune by hls own un-alded effort, Mo man stands
higher than he, in business circles, and his uniform success is attributed

to hls Industry, enterprise and tenaclous adherence to priciple. Whether as

a business man or guardian of the public and political Interests of his state
and pecple, he deserved popular credit for his effort In behalf of “Free Kansas"
and wil) ever be remembered to his credit and honor,
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LETTER WRITTEN BY MY MOTHER ~== IRENA COFFEY MUORE.

December 9th, 1935
235 St, Joseph Ave.
Long Beach, Callfornla

Mrs. Earl Moulder
Coffeyville, Kansas

Dear Mrs. Moulder:

| have your letter makling Inquirles about my father, the founder of
Coffeyville, and varlous facts regarding the family.

There were eight chlldren, sIx reaching maturity; my brother Ebben
Rice Coffey, was born Dec, 17th, 1852 In Harrisburg, 1llinols. He passed
away this Summer while | was visiting him, In his home at Austin, Colorade.

My oldest sister, Mrs. Mary Mcintyre, was born May 13th, 1851 In
Harrisburg, Illinois. She passed away In Tombstone, Arlzona several years
ago.

| was born In Lawrence, Kansas, December 12th, 1856, My home is here In
In tong Beach,

Mrs. Amy Emerson, now living In La Veta, Colorado, was born in Humborl,
Kansas [n the year 186%.

Mrs. Elizabeth Ruble, who also has passed away, was born In Humbolt,
Kansas.

Mrs. Lula Murdock, whose hcme is in La Veta, Cplarado, was born In 1366
In Kansas Clty,

Two other children dled In infancy; one a son, John Gerry; and the other
a daughter, Phoebe.

My mother, Loulsa Adelaide Ferrls Long Carnahan, was born in Wayne
County, Kentucky in 1833, Her father was a Methodlst minister. She lived
for some time In 111inois; and at the age of fifteen, married my father.
They soon moved to Eastern Kansas; and in the course of time, came to that
part of the Indian Territory, as it was then called, where Father started
the town now known as Coffeyville. Mother 1lved In varlous towns In Kansas
until the year 1905, when she moved with her son and his family to Austin,
Colorado. It was here she died, leaving a large circle of friends. She
was a most honored and we!l-loved woman,

| am enclosing a picture of my father taken at the time he was trading
with the (ndians Iln Coffeyville., James A. Coffey was born Novemberi8th,
1827 in Gallatin County, Illinois., He was the third of twelve children,
He was reared on a farm; and In the year 1848 bought some land in Gallatin
County, and began farming but remained only a few months. He did not care
for farming; and soon after he married, he and his wife moved te Harrisburg,
I11inols where three of the children were born. tn 1854 he moved to the
territory of Kansas where he establlished a small store and @ post-office
a few miles from Lawrence, on Wakarusa Creek. This was before the burning
of Lawrence, In 1857 he went to Humbolt, paying a twenty dollar gold
piece for that site. In the meantime he traded with the Indians, had a
store and several farms, His father Achilles Coffey, came with him and
built the first church. He was with James H. Lane and John Brown in the
capture of Washington Creek Fort and at the engagement of Lecompton. Part
of the time he had charge of the commissary, and was twice taken prisoner
by the pro-slavery parties. The guerrillas burnt hls store; and the govern-
ment conflscated a hundred tons of hay and sixteen spans of mules. He was
away at the time, trading with the indians, but just where | do not know.
He established trading posts on the Neosho, the Verdigris and the Arkansas
Rivers, dolng conslderable business with the Indlans, He olso did some
trading in the Osage Agency, and with the Kaw Indians. He spoke three or
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four Indian languages fluently, There were times however, when he used an
Indian Interpreter, Billy Conners, a ful! bicod Osage. On occassjons when
there was trouble to be settled with the Indfans, my father took thls inter=
preter and went with the Indian council to Washington, to straighten ocut the
matter., ) am enclosing o picture of this interpreter, as | think It might
prove Interesting for you to have. These trips took place during the admini-
stration of President Hayes.

From here we moved to Kansas City; while there my father established
about four stores; and was rarely home, but traveled about amongst the various
stores, one at Chetopa, one at Ft, Scott, and a post at what §s now Wichita,
and in the Indian Territory. He also had some cattle interests, and was
connected with several drives from ft. Worth to Omaha. In 1865 he took a
stock of goods to the Horthern part of Dakota Territory where he remained
with the Sloux Indlans for a year. The family remalined in Kansas City. In
the meantime, he had a store, 3 four story brick at #3 Levee Street, Kansas
City, and also had a farm near that city,

Then the family spent one or two years at Westport, where my Father built
a two story brick building and established a drug store for family revenue;.
this was operated by a couple of clerks and a Dr. Wilson., In later years, ’
part of our fifty acre home was taken into a Kansas City Park; and part of
it Is now a fine residential section. In the meantime, my father was trading
with the Indians, and we next moved to that section of the State where Coffey~
ville now Is.

The records In the U, S. Biographical Dictlonary for the 5tate of Kansas states,
“In the year 1870 he pre-empted the land on which Coffeyville, Kansas is located."
However, this actually took place in 1868. | have the old account book with
records of Father's mercantile accounts for the year 1868, He had already

taken up the land, established his home and business before that time; so it
must have been {n 18568 when we came here, My father was the first settler to
come amongst the Indians., He set up his own saw mill and grist mill lo addit-
lon to having a mercentile business, where he traded with the Indlans unti)
1875. Me was fore-most (n every enter-prise for the promotlon of the publlc
interest; and on this account, the town, when organized was named in his

honor. Coffeyville was started a year or more before Parker.

He was of considerable aid in the construction of the Leavenworth, Law-
rence and Golveston Ratlroad. Coffeyville was a natural place for a rall-
road and as trade was to be had on both sides of the state line, so the town
did not have to vote bonds as an inducement for the raliroad to come here.
Almost all other towns had to vote bonds,

In 1878 we moved to Larned, and my father had a store there, His partner
was Oliver Marsh., He also dealt In real estate and cattle, and also had a
large store in Meade County, and a considerable acreage in the Texas Panhandle.
He next located in Dodge City, but was there only two months when he died. He
had a whole-sale business as well as retail store in Dodge City; and loaded
wagon trains with goods for the Panhandle. He intended starting a town in the
Texas Panhandle but did not live to accomplish this.

Father's mother was Jane Deen {so it is spelied In a tetter from Achilles
Coffey to his son, my father). MHer father, Jacob Deen, was a Methodist
minister, ond of Germon descent., Her mother's malden name was Susan Hattey,
and she was related to the Heary Clay family. | remember my grandmother well.
She was a small woman, very slender and dainty. She Joved beautiful things,
and had them about her. It was great for me, In my childhood, to spend some
time with her. | enclose a print made from an old daguerrotype | have of my
grandmother.

My grandfather, Achilles Coffey, wrote o letter to his children giving
focts about the famlly., | have a copy from which | glve you the following
items, -~ "Two, other sources say three, brother emigrated from Ireland and
settled in America early in the 18th century. They settled in Virginla; and
vwere o family noted for morality and Industry, and were good )lvers -- some
farmers, some mechanlcs, some ministers, and others lawyers. General Coffey,
who served with General Jackson in the War of 1812, was a member of thls family,
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He states that hls paternal grandmother's name was Elon Waid; and that her
parents came directly from Ireland, Achllles great grandmother Coffey
ljved to the advanced age of one hundred years. She was a sister of Col.
Cleaverton of the Revolutionary War,"

His grondfather, also called Achilles Coffey, died about 1778 in North
Carolina. His maternal grandfather's name was Thomas Lane; and he wos of
English descent. He was ralsed a Quaker but became a baptist; and died at
the age of ninety six. His maternal grandmother was Nancy Dabney before her
marriage; and she had men of distinction among her forebears.

Achilles Coffey, born in 1804, was a captain in the 8lack Hawk War; and
afterwards became a Baptist minister, His father, James, was born in Vir-
ginia in 1773, ond lived also in Tennessee, Kentucky, and |11inols.

When Coffeyville has Its celebration of which you write; If possible, |
want to attend. We would Jike half a dozen coples of the paper from which
you sent me the clipping about father's 108th birth anniversary. | greatly
appreciate your sending me the clipping.

Very sincerely yours,

116
Deeds and other Documents

|. 2ena Demas to James A, Coffey, 17 acres, $85.00, May 12, 1864, Allen
County (Humbolt) Kansas.

2, Anna Mary Burnett to James A. Coffey, 160 acres, $400.00, June 16th,
1864, Montgomery County (Coffeyville}).

3. Sales Coffey to James A, Coffey, March 18, 1872, 20 acres, Montgomery
County (Coffeyville) Kansas,

4, 1saac Mil)iamson to James A. Coffey, 130 acres, $225.00, May 22nd, 1874,
Montgomery County {Coffeyville),

§., Chas. 0. Tichcnor to James A, Coffey, Lot 4, B1k. 3, $225.00, Nov. Sth,
1866, Jackson County (Kansas City).

6. Oliver Marsh to James A, Coffey, 320 acres, $1,000,00, July 30th, 1867,
Kansas City.

7. Ferdinand Dedelish to Louisa A. Coffey; 49 and 70/100 acres; June 19th,

1868, Jackson County, (Kansas City). Regarding the 49 and 70/100 acres;

my Mother's letter states: "In later years, part of our fifty acre
home place was taken into a Konsas Clty park; and part of it is now
a fine resldentia) section." Purchase price was $3,720.00

8. Grant of 160 Acres, Homestead certiflcate # 72, Garden City Land Office,
Feb. 25th, 1885; the United States Government to Louisa A, Coffey.
Title to her farm on Crocked Creek,

9, A Title Bond by which the Leavenworth, Lawrence and Galveston Railroad
Company sells to James A. Coffey certain property in Coffeyville for
the sum of one Doltar, Nov. 23rd, 1871. Probably to clear some tltle.

10. On July 22nd, 1B71 a grant from probate judge W, K, Watkins, Montgomery
County, trustee for the inhablitants of the Townsite of Coffeyville,
to James A. Coffey, party of the 2nd part, who agrees to guarantees
cost of acquiring title to sixty parcels, more or less, for the
benefit of the occupants.

11, A list of fifteen lots owned and conveyed by James A. Coffey.

12. Agreement with J, M. Heddens who is to operate mil) and farm for a
consideratlon owned by James A. Coffey, August 15, 1876.

13. What is known as "Rallroad Script' whereby on July 28th, 1875 sells and
transfers 640 acres in the State of Texas. 'No consideraticn mentloned,
“blank" grantee,

14, Letter from General Land Office of the State of Texas, June 27th, 1878,
that the above Land Script Is genuine. Adressed to James A. Coffey,
tarned, Pawnec Co., Kansas,
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LOCATION OF COL. COFFEY'S
MERCANTILE ESTABL | SHMENTS
IN KANSAS AND INDIAN TERRITORY

1.

1,

IND AN
TERRATOR

1854 to 1879

Store on Wakarusa Creek, 5 miles south of
Lawrence, Kansas, 1854,

Store at Humbolt he founded, 1859.
Trading post at Chetopa, Kansas.
Trading post at Ft. Scott, Kansas.

Trading post at where he later located Coffey-
ville, Kansas, 1868.

Tradlng post he and A. B. Canville operated
in Indian Territory.

River mills he operated near Pawhuska,
Indian Territory.

Wholesale business at Westport.

Trading post he operated where Wichita was
later located.

Store at Larned, Kansas, 1878.

. Store, wholesale and retail, Dodge City, 1878-79.

Post in the Dakotas where he traded with the
Sioux tribe,
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party of thu second part, & deed n(-nll ite right, title atd-interest-in_said lands,

But if the monvy, or any part thereof, or interest thercon, is not paid on or before the day it
becomes due, the said LEAVENwWORTI, | ~WRENCE AND GarvesTon Rasngoap Coupasy shall bo‘: )
entirely released from all obligations to ¢ mvey, both at law and in equity.  And said party of the ]
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PANY the sum of money, and intervst, as act forth, and if the sale is not completed on avcount of the
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Copied from: C. C. Drake's 'Who's Who in Coffeyville

and Vicinity",

-/(cuzzaz

=1 w dgtt by the wntes that while this voleme 1 prse
manle 3 historr of one ity and ome coualy that
nervesthetess would (sl 1n some degeee of its puspose
wnlewt some mearon wers made of the pecalise cucem
watics and condinoas that marked the burth of the qats
ol Keaus.

We betieve that the Autory of Kiass is 0ot matehed’

i 1lat af any orher waie of the Umioa—abecsuse an ex-
pawbag navion unwanngly chos thi state W8 ars Hn-
et form 20 the saaal battlegronnd ol the Civil War
lowed smmcdiargly after thiy ternicty was ad-

mansed 34 2 stale o Jinuary, 1861

“Ihe fueem roucsprovs s12nd takem by the tihizems of
Nanus ahoe apposed the exieanon of slavety sn the
L‘mml Starer. dowbiless insprred the atizens of the entite
Noeth to tahe 3 vmlir 1aed 20d to teust with atmed
" he sennes of the South and ¢ventnslly 10 smash thar
seudance and vbian 1he surrender of thar grest miltaey
Leadur. Geaeral Robert £ Lee a1 Appomatcot Courthoene.
ta Cenreat U. S Geane, the commender of the Unioa
forces. alter 2 4-yrse conline.

So thart 19 prven here 3 brief haspiy of eanly Kanas
cwents 33 a3 contnbetory background 1o the more local
Iunosr.

THE Aumica.

' BRIGHTIST STAR™

A huaoesn gn 8 perotanion. once 1od of Kansss

Aad. 50 Kansas 1 the child of the West: her pparit
was torged @ the wiite twar ot batte from the sehned
prsanty civelved by o (1re grople migrsting 10 3 Aew
110d 0 build s beacon 10 hight the wiy to (reedom.  She
shimes 3¢ (e braghtest siar 1o the galiny, which o the
hope of the woeld.™

Ranswas. exclusively ameng all of the 48 states ol
the Umion hae 3 defimite aancnat aatory, no other state
has veih & hatory. It o ofien sad policeally that “As
Masne gors 30 goes (he pston.

Bue mlv of Kuu.u oon \l te 12id: "The endenng
secial 13 ding Kanszs became the
establshed pronciples of the entire ml-cn

e saruonal ¢haracrer of Kanwus hitesy 8 con-
slusvely demoonstrated in 3 study of the polits
ol the Unied States lrom 1345 1o 1860. All of the
g6 quaons of the day 18 all of that penod 10uthed
and embraced the deatay of Kansas. { Kansas itsell wag
an euluanding 20d dominating nationdl iue in American
ol

strugglem—nne lor the sopiemacy of f1eedom, the otber
{ot comination of avere—w—wina ficedom woa,
slavery snupht to destray (be Unien, The gle which
Tud marked Kanwas biptien of blood, was transferred 10
the whole aation and thirsened for » hime to destroy the
Wie of the United States 20 2 urited matioa,

WOVE KAMSAS INTO PArly

Varther proaf of this element of nationastum in Kan.
sav of wih proof is needed. Lies in the platform of the
Republican matioasl convention beld Juoe 17, 1896 &
Phitadeiphia.  To conmrve space. only excerpts are quoted
hieer In the wecond paragraph. “"That a3z our repeblicss
fartnes. whea they abolished stavery 1a 21l of our astiocnal
termioty. ordvined 1hat no pervos shosld be depnved of
lte. hberty of propenty wibhout doe process of law,

“That when that ocues o becomes ost daty to

his pi of the € agsian all n.
tempts to v-nlm it for the puepcae of atabliuhiog al
i any wesncory of the Usited Staten by pomnve legi |h-
tioa. p g in ot thonus,  That

In Kansas the 1wo nsnonal pastws were in mostal
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la1oce. of any ind

give lrgal enntence to oluny in aay wrntory of du
Uaited States. winle the piaeat Constitstiom shall be
muatanged.”

we deay the aothotity cl Canxm of a’lmuctul hﬂ

RECITAL OF GRIEVANCES

Ueea ave monshaled some cf the chiel charges made is
the platform: " * ¢ ® tha the dearest coastitutiaasl rights
of the people of Kinsus have beem frsudslesily «ad
violenily tahen from them—their temmitory hag beea ine
saded by an 2imed | aad ded legin-
latare gudicual sad ummn officers Bave beem b1 over
them. by whow un'ptd aathonty, un.natd by the mili-
tary power of the 20d4
tutional laws have bmu rascted and nhmdv—dn vights
of thr people 10 brar arm1 have dera infriaged—the
nght of wn acused preson to a sperdy and pwhh{ teial
by 2o impartial gury hug beea deaied—ibe right of the
pecple to Be secure 10 their persons. houses, papers aad
eflects againp ummaaahln staeches and anizmees hie beea
violatrd—ihey have been deprived of life. liberty and
ptoperry withoat due proxess of law—ihe frerdom of
speceh and of the press has beea abridged—emarders,
tobberies and sesons have beem rantigated and encosnaged.
and 1he oflendery have been allowed 10 go unpanuled—
that sl of these things have bren done wath the boow|-
edge. vncting and procarcenent of the prrsent Adaiace-
trateon and 1hst for thne high cneme agsine the Comstita«
ton. the Lasan and hunanity, we itaign 1the Adminis
tration. the Prendent. tis advieers. ageats. sepporters.
apolegists and oy * ¢ * ¢ 5nd ¢ is oer hxed
puspuer tn brng the aciusl perprinziors ta a sure and
condign  punphmeat bereafiee, Revalved that Kissss
thoald be immedistedy sdmmitted 23 » Stte of the Unioa.
with her prewnt free conqiitation, a8 st once the most
s{feceval way of scoriag 10 her citizeng enjoyment of
|hc‘:mlm 1@ which ther are estitied. axd of endiag cvil
o

Mant NATiONAL CONSCIENCE
Th: Republican national pllllmm of 1856 was the
fiest amilae docament to mn ] Mmuu 10 3 speeific
tetrtory or e s emph Again
histonans may wy mlluwl h" of nhuuu llnl Kllun

e last 11 years of 1hat pmod mnlhl well h
phrated the © leuodv of Cinil Waz caases.’’ for with
«s Buth as a state only 73 days before the firing o8 Fort
Sompter there had twen unullmd a sew national coa-
qence Lineola had declared in public debste that 3
‘asvian hall-liee amt half-dlave could not long sadare™’
—and blerding Kanus had drerved for its own fate that the
slavery hall should be the dyiag pan.
Hutorans geaenally adosit thae” while the  greaf
thes of the Civil wae were fosght prmsipally
ern atates, that the territory of Keoay was for
the seal srevageddon o8 whose ste tbe forees
of abolitios snd the forces of duny nml 3 war that
eaded in 2 decitive morst vmm. mﬂu jeat ezoogh of
phrucal clash o sesl thas victory in the Blood of its
coungeroes Gatizeary.

NATION ROCKED BY Jssurs

1n that pre-Civil war period the wholy astica wis bee
ing toxked from ceotet to by the thead
ol a thysatened 1aternal coalint. The ann Slave aw,
Stairs Riphy, Secewmon, Slavery. Abolinen. the Minoun
Compromise. the Lired Siott decision, Sqoanen sove
areignty. all breame @aticns! slogass of mighty pontests
Vacle Tom's cabin. than winch 0o @ere powerfal hamaa
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Copied from: C. C. Drake's 'Who's Who in Coffeyville

and Vicinity'.
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| CAPT. N. B. BLANTON |

Fouaders ol towns and other Kansss pioneens often
castied modetly, secretively 3ad dlmost sullealy, 3 past
that was sedols physics] daoges and po-
ficial iavolvement. Such 8 picneer was Capt. Napoleaa
Bonaparte Blanton. Insofaz s this writer haa beva able
10 vacover, ihe past stoey of this unusual mas has aevee
been related ia any msory of Coffepville 6t Mozigomery
Caaunty. Local history as writiea by E. E. Wilica, Dr.
T. C. Frazig or William Conaelley. makes 30 mention of
Blanton's eaddier l'nlt.j It is of recoid heee only Ahat Capt.
Blanton was 3 member of the origindl Towa ‘af Collry-
ville company, that he opened and opersted the firt hated
in old Collepwille, was graanted 3 (sarhise by the conquy
in 1872 to opeeate 3 Jesry atres the Vurdigas river “neac
the mooth of Pampkia Cirrk.”” and oncs was aadidate
for the post of county (fi ial}) ageat. S
he signed “Noah B, Blagica.”” Oae gatbers incidentally
in the local maries that be was 2 clom friead o[ Col. J. A.
Cefley. rest (oander of Callepville.

Werg CLOSE FRIENDS

ft is troe thar they were close friends 22d hud koowa
exth othes and been associsted ia enterprises ot least 12
years belore they came to found the town of Coffeywille.
There is tesson 1o delieve 1hat they haew ¢ich other even
longer and that it is even 3 probatality that both Ceffey
< and Blinton were with Joha Browa in some of his
eatliest engagements with the protlavers. For obivous
sesscas nvithesr ever talked much about their posible
exploits when the iuce of slavery was 2t white heat in
Kansas. 15 simply didn't poy 10 1alk in thowe days and
it needed only oae commitment to brand cse and expown
him 10 the wrath of the Bordes Ruffians ot vice versas.
To nlk often meant to invite death. Ose hntorian, ia
commenting on Blaaton said that he had » charactenistic
of “heeping his mouth shut” 1t sppean that Blaoton
was of French dexceat 20d aincag his effects wag found »
Iettes he had watten to Chailes H. Diclincoa.

QUARREL CHANGES NAME

He had mid in this feties: | was fint named Jima
by my mothera father. My father was of immediate
French dexcent and he was & gerst friend and admirer of
Ve geest Sicilian geneeal, while my mother's father hated
him. Altee he asd my fither had gaarreled Bitterdy over,
Napoleon, my father remated hin ingecference sad named
me Napolroa Bonaparte Blanton.'/ 1t was in September,
1854 that Blanioa picked out 2 fite for bis futare home.
It was on the Wakarasa river, aboat five oiles due soath
of Laweeace. Blantoo resembled Col. Cotley ia that be
was restless. vigosoas. thnfty, always buildin; i
set ap 3 crade log house o the baok of the
he constracted a Bridgs acrom the nver cs the site of 1he
old Fremont trail. i w oll bridge and as travel was
fively in that period, Blaatan's tectipts sooa ensbled him
10 build 3 2.stery howse with » stcae ficvplace aad chim-
ney at vach end.  Then he built 3 trading post and opened
& gearrsl merchandine store, selling almost everything evea
10 » goodly seade 1a liguor. ¢ was in the lattes part of
1856 that he completed his pesidence. whish was goi-
ticiently spacious that be could accommodate travelers
with lodjing,

Blantoa was boro in Miuouri in 1830, He fint
settied in Jackson County, Mo., about 1850, [t was
from 1hav couary and state that he crossed the K

inouri bord nd wosad up &t Wabsrauma, That
the thiee yeaes he oa the Wakaruas. 18%4.52, weee
ctowdrd with matder, apprebeasion snd daoger is eanly
:::md from the facta cr the events that cade Kansss
oLy

CAUCHT IN SITUATION

But Blantea had a difficaly role to play, thut of basg
neuteal on the slavery issue aed fricadly 1o sdvceates o8
cither side. He hoew John Brows, the feee tater martye.
He haew proslavers who weee gust as detercuned 1he sbol-
itionius should be a bers 23 Brows was
that the p shosld be bered.

Aboat this time Chades W. Dow. who had setcted
on 2 <2 two and coe-half miles north s0d wear of
Baldwin (then Palmyes) thst adjoned the thin of
Fraaklin M. Coleman. Dow was & t:vgle mi0 sed Lived
st the home of Jacod Brnsoa, whosw clum jused the
Dow «aimi 0a the conth. Dow hid “jomped” 2 cluc
occupied by Willism White and it wis alleged he buined
dowa Wihite's cabin. emsa 100k escepiion 10 tha
procedure. A survey made 10 Quiet & dspate, acompe
lished the opposite. [t thowed the east Iine of the Cole-
maa chaim was 250 yards too las over on Dow's clum.
The two men quarerled aad Colemia Milled Dow. Dow
was 30 or 40 yards distant [rom Cokemaa whes Cole-
man palled the Inigger of his goa 20d o laled to explode
the cap. It was sid Dow brlieved be was bleflizg aod
made no 2itempt to emape. Ccleman palled the trigger
sgsin and Dow [ell 10 the ground. That occwreed Nov.
20, 1055, The place was desgnated a3 Hickory Poist
P. O. 1ix_miles doe south 3loag the Od Ssats Fr 1rasl
from the Blantoa bridge oves the Wakarass. [t wassa the
same section & Pacific City.  Blantea's daim was 1 -
tion 19, towaship 1), range 19 east. Dow was hilled
in sectica 20. lowaship 14, paoge 19 ease. Laweence
was jocsted {our mila due sorth of Blastow’s beidge.

PROSLAVER is KILLED
Oa December 6. 1855. Thomis W. Barher. whose
clzin was meven miles op the Wakacoua from Bfiatoa’s
Bridge. was hiled foor miles due wem of Lawreoce by
Greotge W. Clacke sad James N. Burns, Border Retfuson
Claske is 1id 0 bave fired the fstal shot.  Batbes way
oa his way Irom Lawresce to wint his wile sad chid
on his claim aiter 3 few days’ absence. Somchaw Barber
became 2 Kanss bero martyr and Dow's saying, 2 sec-
codary matter. Dow was 2 frer-states 20d Coleensn 3 pro-
slavee. I¢ 13 dedactible ot least ¢hat Blaaton. whau hasse.
stose 2ad toll bridge were in the midst of this aphesval.
fater 1o be haown as the War of 1he Wakarau, decided 10
male himmif acarce aboot those parts & few mosths later.
Pickets hod beea eatended up storam (som Bleejachet
crowng 10 Blaaton's Bridge. Camp Wskarun was uc
mirs down steeam (east) from Blaaton's.

Acciber occutrence trampired 3t Blaston's brdge
19. 1856 10 add 10 the confusion sad encertanty of
in those parts. A manhal's powe, which, 10 shorn.
was 2 proslavery iaspised body. honzed 10 Aeep the
e, shot aad Liiled 2 16.year-old boy 2¢ Blastca's
idge. The boy had just parchasd 2 bag of ol st
Blinton’s store 3nd was ea tovte to the home of s
widowsd mother with thr bag 0o bu sboulder whea be
was hilled withoat piovocsnca. A group of yoaeg
mea organized 2 posse ind lefu for Lawience vowing vre-
guance on all Boides Roffuns.  However. they were

persaaded 10 dinband 2ad re1ara’ 1o thes homey,

TO LEGISLATURE Twice

Me. Blanton's tall bridge. revidence acd teading poss
were sold and be wus reposted 10 hawe lele thut localay
in 1857, after 3 3.year cucdulent rvndence. He seams
never 0 have setuined to Wakaroms nvee a0d we aest
heae of his working with Col. Colley platting Hombuldt
and ing the jh 260 be was
¢lected 10 the state Digislature fron” Allen County 20d
agaia in 1868,

Blanton was il 2 eember of the ture (com
Allen anv when be came 1o Coffeymils with Col.
Calfey in 1869 10 organize a town company. Whea it
appested that the federal land offue 1n Kaowr woold be
3 waluable scquisnition for say towa Bliatca went to
Washingtoa and there obtsined 2 promise that the hiod
office then ia Mapleton would be maved ta Humbuldt
wheee Bliston thea lived.  The office was moved 28 per
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Copied from C. C. Orake's "Who's Who in Coffeyville and Vicinity".
Col. J. A. COFFEY

in order that we readers may better understand Col. James A, Coffey,
founder of the town of Coffeyville and for whom the town was named, perhaps
we should first get into our system 8 deep draught of the atmosphere of his
day, socially and economically speaking. | feecl that we can not fully
appreciate Col. Coffcy, nor grasp adequately the signlficance of his part In
the founding and development of the city which has its rcots in the trading
post, hotel, blacksmith shop and postoffice located 7V years ago on the little
strip of '"no man's land" cut off the Cherokee award by the establishment of
the true Kansas Territorial line aleng the 37th parallel, North Latitude =~-<
unless we go back in contemplation and in fancy 1ive over those early stirring
times,

Col. Coffey was born in Gallatin county, 111,, Nov. 18, 1827, That is
now 115 years ago, and were he living he would celebrate his 115th birthday
anniversary this fall, He was the son of Achilles Coffey and Jane Dean
Coffey. Achilles Coffey, like Abraham Lincoln, was born in Kentucky and
James A, Coffey, father of Achilles Coffey was born in the state of Virginila
in 1773, two years before the Revolutionary War brake cut.Col. Coffey's
maternal grandfather was the Rev. Jacob Dean, of Hamilton county, (11,
Achilles Coffey, who married Jane Dean, was a soldier and coptain in the
Black Hawk War. That aover, he became a Baptist minister and latera fervent
evangelist in the denomination,

This genealogy spelled a noble heritage for Col. Coffey., His grand-
father a preacher, teacher and tiller of the soil; his father a man of such
sterling character and with such an appraisal of the responsibilities of
citizenship that he could shoulder a rifle and march unflinchlingly against
.avenging Indians and the next year preach the gospel, Abraham Lincoln sprang
from stock not altogether unlike this from which the founder of Coffeyville
sprang.

But let us sec o blt of the picture of the '50s in Kansas, for It must
have becen about this time when Col. Coffey's adventurous spirit began to
fight for its release. He came to Kansas in 1854, the year of the Missourl
Compromise,

The whole nation was already being shaken by the thunders of clvil war.
States Rights, Slavery, High Tariff, the Dred Scott Decision, the Missourt
Compromise, Squatter's Sovereignty, Aboliticn were slogans of mighty portent.
Uncle Tom's Cabin was coming from the trenchant pen of Harriett Beecher Stowe,
while her iljustrious brother, Dr. Henry Ward Beecher, was going up and down
the highways and byways of the hostile South shouting abolition of slavery
from the housetops. John Brown, with his twelve sons had trekked half woy
across a continent to engage the slave legions In battle, and to drive back
the Missourfans from whcnce they came,

Col. Coffey, the hero of this story, doubtless had been absorblng o ot
of the spirit of those crucial times. We know that he was opposed to the
institution of slavery, and of course, to its extension into the Kansase
Nebraske territory, It is easy to believe that his very soul was burning
at this time to make demonstration, for he seems immediately after entering
Konsas to have jofned the forces of Brown and to have fought with that great
martyr at LeCompton and Pottawatomie Creek, Twice he was taken prisoner by
the aggressive Missourians and as many times quickly released.

But it was in those engagements and those experiences on march and in
battle with John Brown's recruited army that Col, Coffey, in charge of the
commissary, became a past-master In the art of purchase, storage, transportatlon
and rationing of goods. It was the mastery of these fyndamentals of picneer
trading and transportation that gave Col. Coffey the confidence to take up
the role of Indian trader.

In his trek across Kansas, Col. Coffey establlshed mercantlle establish-
ments in Westport Landing, along the Neosho, Verdlgris, Arkansas and Cimarron
rivers, going as far south as Pawhuska and as far north as the Dakotas where
he mastered the dialects of two Indian tribes. Among the points where he
started trading places were Olathe, Ottawa, Lawrence, Humboldt, Chetopa,
Coffeyville, Pawhuska, Wichita, Larned and Dodge City, He lald cut the town
of Humboldt in 1859, the year that marked the birth of his oldest daughter,

taura Coffey, now Mrs. Laura Coffey Soderstrom Knight,
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The residence which Col. Coffey bullt in Coffeyville would bear the
street number '1503 Walnut Street', were It still standing., Chas, T.
Carpenter purchased this site, moved the Coffey house across Walnut street
to a rectangular lot on the west side of the street at Fifteenth street,
The Coffey structure was razed about a dozen years ago, The Carpenter
house was erected on the site of the original Coffey home.

C Col. Coffey married in 1848, Mis Loulse Carnahan of Gallatin County,
111, She was born December 11, 1833, ond died in Delta County, Colo.
September 29, 1913, Notice of her death appears in the Coffeyville
Journal of October 13, 1913,

Their flve daughters were Laura, Irene, Amy, Lois and Lulu. Thelr
only son was Eben A. Coffey, now deceased.

Laura, who was born in Humboldt, in 1859, married at 17, J. P, Soder-
strom of the vicinity of Tyro. He was drowned at Pawhuska in 1903 and a
few ycars later, she married F, P, Knight. 7 , who married a Mr.
Hclintyre, died in Arizona in 1905, Irene or Rena married John Moore and
lives at Laveta, Colo. Amy married a man namcd Emerson, and she Is living
at Laveta, while Lula married T, €, Murdock and lives at Laveta.

News of Col. Coffey's death appeared in the Ford County Globe of
January 14, 1879, published at Dodge City, Kansas., The headline reads:
“"Col. Coffey Dead of Pncumonia.'" The item follows: "Col. James A, Coffey,
after a week's sickness, died at his residence In this city yesterday {Jan.
13, 1879) at 12 o'clock M., Funeral services were at 2 o'clock this after-
noon at Union Curch, from whence the remains were taken to the Prairie
Grove cemetery, which wil) be his final resting place."

In the Globe, November 5, 1878, appears this item: "Col. Coffey has
recovered from his recent attack of fever." Then in the Larned Herald
October 29, 1878, appears this item: "Messrs. Coffey and Marsh have taken
thelir dry goods store to Dodge City, We recommend them to the good groces
of the Dodgers and hope their new venture will prove a success to them,"

However, as a matter of history, Prairie Grove cemetery was not the last
resting place for the body of Col. Coffey. Encroachment of town building in
Dodge City caused the removal of bodies buried there to a more recent ceme-
tery. His grave, so far as learned here, has not yet been definitely ident-
Ifled and marked.

Descendents of Col. Coffey, include Mrs. Laura Coffey-Soderstrom Knight,
eldest daughter, her daughter, Mrs, Della (8. F,) Parsons, both of Pawhuska,
other daughters, Mrs, Hanna (John) Renfrow and sons, Ebbie, Walter, Carl and
Floyd Soderstrom. Mrs. Renfrow, born on a farm near Tyro, and Mrs., L. E.
Butlor of Coffeyvillo, born about the sama time, have been intimate friends
down through the years. ¢tbbie, oldest of the Soderstrom boys, suffered
Injurles in an automoblle accident near Coffeyville a few yeors ago and
was o patlent in a hospital here for several days.
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Copied from: C. C. Drake
and Vicinity," :

's ho's Who in Coffeyville.

N Toun o/ /_:.v//;fyv.'i./.lé ws :lu_c}e .-

tite of one of the chisf open-aur dramatic etages.

whith, sevesty 7ears 3go. marked the egeens of the
Otages and the ingress of the White men.  That stage had
ac disector, no siificisl xenery nor propenies ol any
sort—yet thece waa eascted heet Gae of the gieat ethaclog.
ital-socizl metodeamnas of Amencan history.  Heee 3 race.
whose aniestry dates back. 10 fag 23 we hnow. 10 the
iddle ages. 3 race ateeped in the teibal tiaditions of cen-
terirs. sehaquithed its far flung empice of miltions ol
sras of lied it hsd occugind. to a goverameat ul white
men grown paterasdutic lowsrd the Red mea everywhere
in the Umted Suces—and migrsted snto teqritory set
apart by that government sebatranly as ihe tinal sbode of
namerons civibied Indisn tribes,

< y pub and texib tadisated the
Otages were relsciant to yield to the decrer they had
belped to formulare by treaty and many of them tartied in
Maatgomeey county (ot monthy before cimung the wate
line. But the G surge of Mitudes of pionesr
white men wan irresistible,  They came by the tens of
shousands to clsim ia one way ot anvthee the hinds 30
secemtly possessed by the Onages.

A dininguished gateway into The Terntory was west
ol 1he Vardigria river and over that boltlenech-pathway
vast hotdes of these berefe sbarigiaes tarkhad thiough the
moaths followiag the complatica of the Dinm Creed sad
othet treaties. negotisted 1n the late nrties, entoute 1o
their new abode, whize their pouessrons mayhipy were
bordeted by the lines of 2 single county.

NEW DESTINY FOR TRIBES

This teeatise cannot be conceraed with the mariis ol
thos tieaties. But we can paint out the thements of drama
1hat spelled 3 new dispratation and 3 aew datiny (o0 1he
Osages (a0d other tribes).  They must bave been vibrant
of human 1 i and J we believe

" that 0 long a» rcorded Americaa history eadutes. the
t1odus of the Ougn from Kansss 2nd the weflux of white
men 1o ocsupy and vse their loamer acoes will have marhed
one of the mast significans incidents ia the ancals of
wateen setilement,

And the site of the Town of Colfeyville was 2 part
of the thotanghfare thal led to the bottlearch of that
Jndian exodsus and no deubt that fact wae the deciding
factor in the atablinhiag of 2 teading post on the west
Bank of the Vesdigeis jast before it passed 1ato the low.
laads subjrct 1o overtiow.

T HE originsl towa of cdlcr-alt_ wis buill oo the

INDIAN TRADE PRCFITABLE

Chief Black Dog and xores of lis followers were
loag camped on the high ground rast and south of the
priseat Wialaut sizeet.  The Osages wete 0n goverament
PIY at thiv janctage, 3 were some members of the Cher.
ohse, Delaware, Creek and other inbes

When theie squaws went shopping ~~aad they did—
they soughy Bargaias in brifliant blankets, factory Motes-
wen, dried @eats, tiinkets sod sometimen fie warer for
the bucks. la exchange for these che [ndisne would smra
in Jur, hides, vegetables. coga. wampum ind nake up the
diflerenee with wmoney. Wampam was (reueatly te-

seded a3 & mediom of exchange 20d had & constaat valor
!fh! teade of these Indisne at that priiod wan most val-
wable, The wrading pest also enjoyed a brisk teade trom
catle drivers sad becdsmen, sbl of whom were mosated,
Maay of thex wers paid off bere 23 Pasher was the ¢nd of
the ron for many Tesas grazed cattbe.  Addrd 10 these two
(rpn of castomers the tradiag post found the ever-increas.
ing white witless 3 aew 2ad profitable source of tesde.
Thea deviloped the natoesl daties of pioaees lices of
besioes, making the foanb soucce of wade aad reveaue.

:

‘The trading post soon brcame 3 veeel necessty.  Demand
{or goods often encerded the abulicy o tupply. Adwvesus-
+0g was 3a unhoowa 2ad a8 waneeded aet.

fr—
NAMED AFTER COFFEY

Cofirywilte was named aftes Col. James A. Calle:
1ative pronter, whoie vitoa of the future of Kanus and
the Wert ta
hum wah tuc
piopesties of the adventu,
the weting sun. entablishing tradiag pusts sod laying out
towns a3 he proceeded.

TOWN COMPANY IS FORMED

Among thew stcessory buildings weie the lirge two-
oty seucture oa the east side of Mulberry sitet. an
Jatteenth steret. erected by N B, Blanton and s whech he
opecated a2 hotel.  Another buldiag was erecied and
occupied 31 2 bluckemuth thop by £. Y. Keat, while 1a sull
anothee bulding os Fiftesath ateee, $. 8. Hchman hept
2 uoch of genesl mecchaadise snd scted 10 (e capanty
of pouenasier. The Colley house wi erecied on the ste
of the modeen sesdence of C T Corpenter. When Me.
Caep putchased the Colley gevide the hosse was
moved sarthwird a0d wetward sems Walaat steest to
Toarteenth street st Walaat. A portion of the fooads-
tn of the Coltey home 1 still under the Carpeatee res-
dence  The Colfey house was tared sbout 1930

In Avgest 1889. Col. Colley. Blamion. Ed Fagen.
Jehn Clarksoa snd Willum Wilson formed o compaay
and dedicated Coffey’s eatlier plat a8 2 townite to be
Anowa a1 “The Village of Colteyville”” The wilage
depeeded upaa trade with the taduns. moniy Ouge aad
wpoa cattle graring and herding, the destiny of thise catele.
tor the greater past. bring Westparr,  Settlees titered.an
and some farming was done during the (e two years” (a
the meantime, the hems of Barron 8 Hoddens. Read Bros .
C. W. Mann sad J S. Butas were addd 10 the trading
houses of the willage of Cotleywiie,

NO TITLES AVAI ABLE'

Both Colfeywille and Parker nies weee laid out o
Jand first believed to belong 1o Indisn Termiory. but
which 4 gaverament conective survey pliced 1a K
This sorvey had been made ta 1870, bat autwal title to
the staip, whuh wat aboat two and onr-hall miles 1
mudth at the Verdigeis fiver. had naver beea pattaced by

the ¢ sitee the g hical switgh.  Hence.

only 3 type of wuatter wettlemeat could be made ia anhee
Parker or Coffeyvilie.  The aorth border of this stnp was
the sue of the present Twellth steeer which hine marked
the notth limit of the village of Colieyville and had once
marked the wouth boundaey of Ksaws. On the rasr ude
of whe Verdigrg sy on 1 state line 120 jont north of
the site of the Viduo . The stip previously had
bren ceded to the Cheroher Nation
in 1871 the le-shapp and trade posubd of
warhern Mantgomesy coanty were secognized by the pro-
muters of the L L 6 G. Rmleosd Company. which begaa
43tenaion of ats traeks toward this region in that yaar.

Octave Chanute was supvainieadent and cheel eage-
seer for the L. L 6 G rathioad and wos in charge of ug
estension progect.  The radensd \umpany, dosbiles gov.
ened by the siile diffuculty experienced n the stnip.
selected 2 site for ite teeminal tty wn Kaoms. detignating
it 28 10 “Section 36 towaiip 14 cange 10, east”

Thus site war sueveyed 203 plitred and the sction be-
«ame 3 mattar ecocd 10 the probate coun of Mo
gomery county. ¢ 22. 18728 o "Raileosd addunioa ¢
iy of Coifeywmile ™  The pist was Lled Octobre 20,
proter of deeds office.

1
187.1. au the Montgomery county 4.
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HISTORY OF COFFEYVILLE, KANSAS

Directly north of the Kansas-Oklahoma Yine, close to the Missouri border,
you may locate this thriving Industrial city, but in the early days, to the
cowboy, Coffeyvllle was known as "Cow Jown", |t.was the shipping point for
great herds of cattle. Crossing the Verdigris River came cowboys and cattle-
men by the score to this settlement, once coveted indjan lend.

Huch freighting was done south and west. Great teams of oxen would come
loaded with supplies, When the time came for the payoff, the town would be
filled with strangers. Cattlemen, cowboys, soldiers and Indians flocked to
the town and combined to make 8 roistering picture. Indians came from a
hundred miles to trade, and clothed in their native garb of britliantly
colored blankets, they added much to the scene.

In the words of an early settler --- “From Twelfth Street south stretched
2 vast unbroken prairie for many miles into the Cherokee Natlon ( one of the
five civilized tribes). Vast herds of cattle pastured there in the fall, the
dry gross often caught fire and furnished for mlles around, cataracts and
burricanes of roaring flames that lighted the sky with awe-inspiring clouds,"

To this Kansas territory came Colonel James A. Coffey, a typical pioneer,
resourceful, energetic, restless. Born in tlilinols in 1827 {died 1879} and
coming to this part of the country Iin 1854, he had jolned John Brown at the
engagement of Lecompton and was twice taken prisoner by the pro-slavery
forces, Colonel Coffey Is said to have acquired two Indian languages,
speaking them fluently. He established trading posts along various rivers;
and in July, 1868, built a store and his home near the Verdigris River. As
the town was first located on a tract of tand known as ‘'The Strip", and
had not been included in the lands of the Diminished Reserve when the Osage
ceded territory to the United States Government, title could not be obtained
by settlers wishing to homestead or purchase; so a new Coffeyville spurted
ahead of the old. A few families had grouped themselves around the trading
post of Col. Coffey and in August of 1869. this group formed a town company,
naming it in honor of the original white occupant of the site. Two Coffey-
vilies, fighting each other, was the result and combining to fight a third
town of Parker for supremacy and transportation.

Three rajlroads were in the course of construction from Missouri, By an
Act of Congress, the one which should first reach the south line of the state
would be granted a free right-of-way across the Indian Territory. A sharp
contest ensued with the MIssouri-Kansas-Texas winning the right-of-way,
Hany were the legal battles fought between friends and neighbors,

After there were two first Mayors, Coffeyville became a city of the
third class as approved by the state legisiature, February 26, 1872, Today
Coffeyville is a first class clty.

DALTON RAID

The Dalton Raid of October 5, 1892, has provided a story from which o
movie was made a few years ago; (premier held here in Coffeyville) and alse
has been enacted for local celebrations. The bandits who galloped into
Coffeyville that bright autumn day were the three Dalton brothers, Bob,
Gratten and Emmett; and two confederates, Dick Powers and Dick Broadwell.
After robbing the two banks, the Condon and the First National, of nearly
$25,000, in their attempt to escape, four of the bandits were shot by
courageous citizens who had armed themselves with guns and revolvers. Four
of the clitizens, however, paid with their lives. In less than one-half hour,
eight men met their deaths. For his part in the raid, Emmett, the youngest,
got a life sentence in the Kansas Penitentlary at Lansing. He served
fourteen years until pardoned and died at the age of sixty-six In Los Angeles,
Californla, July 14, 1937,
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Newspaper Clipping === 1935.

TODAY 1S 108TH ANNIVERSARY OF BIRTH OF J. A, COFFEY, FOUNDER OF COFFEYVILLE
{By €. C. Drake)

Today Is "Coffey' doy in Coffeyville, it marks the 108th annlversary of
the birth of Col. James A. Coffey, founder of the "Town of Coffeyville,*
which was organized in August 1869, and from which eventually sprong the city
of Coffeyvilie.

Col. Coffey was an adventurous spirit, a typical pioneer, strong on the
scent for Indian trade, adaptable to any and all conditlons of life, resource-
ful, energetic, thrifty, restless, nomadic --- a born leader of men, imagina-
tive, picturesque, self-reliant, honest, Infative. He was fascinated by the
glamour of a receding frontier, born in the quietude of an established order,
but destined to die within the shadow of Boot HIll at a time when Dodge City
was ruled by two-qun men o3 epitemized by Wild 8111 Hickok and Calamity Jane,

Col. Coffey died long before he had recached the so-called allotted span
of life, but he lived intensely and the earmarks of his sagacity and the
footprints of his restless feet still may be discerned after the lapsing of
three score years of time. He llved in Kansas less than a quarter of a
century, yet during that period he had been soldier, farmer, merchant, miller,
stock trader, postmaster and had reared a family of sturdy and talented
children, most of whom are living and holding an abiding affection for the
community which stil) pays homage to the memory of thelr father.

OLOER THAN PARKER
Historians generally seem to assume that Parker was a thriving town at
the time Coffeyville got a start. Yet, as a matter of record, it Is sald
that the Parker Town Company was Incorporated In September, or more than a
month after Coffey had organized his town company. Major W, H, Martin was
president of the town of Parker and D. T, Parker of the Southwest Stage Lines
was secretary, The town's full name was Parkersburg, meaning Parker village,

But, since this day and this story are primarily In honor of Col. Coffey,
there is presented such facts about the Vife of the founder of Coffeyville,
as his daughter, Nrs, Loura Knight, was able to furnish to Mrs, Earl Moulder
of this city, one of a group of women interested In organizing a D, A, R.
chapter, or circle, about the Coffey family tree. The data follows:

Col. Coffey was born in Gallatin county, tll., Nov, 18, 1827, and died
In Dodge Clty, Kan., In 1879 and was buried there,

His father was Achilas Coffey, born In Kentucky in 180k, He tlved iIn
Saline county, I,

His grandfather was James A, Coffey, born In Virginia In 1773 but who
before he died had lived also In Tennessee, Kentucky and |liinois.

His father's mother's maiden name was Lane,

His mother's father was the Rev. Jacob Dean, a resident of Hamilton county,
Yinois, who died In 1853,

Col. Coffey's wife was Loulse Carnahan, to whom he was morrled in 1848.
She was born December 11, 1833, and died September 18, 1913, at Austin, Tex.(sic)

His mother was Jane Dean-Coffey.

Achllas Coffey was a captain in the Black Hawk war and afterwards became
a Baptist minister, He is sald to have llved in Coffeyvilile for two or three
years in the earty seventics,

Col. Coffey was the third of a family of twelve children. He learned to
write ofter he was married. He moved to Kensas In 1854 and settled four miles
south of Laowrence, He was opposed to the Introduction of slavery In the Kansas
tercitory and was with James H. Lane ond John Brown In the capture of Washington
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Creek Fort and at the engagement of Lecompton, part of the time as Commlssary,
He wos twice taken prisoner by pra-slavery parties. In 1859 he became
associated with Oliver Maorsh. Tagether they established trading posts

on the Neosho, Verdigris and Arkansas rivers, the latter post where Wichlta
now atands, He was ald to have acquired two indian languages and to have
spoken each fluently, (n 1857 the firm laid out the town of Humboldt.

HAD A STORE AT CHETOPA
In 1865 Coffey and Marsh sold out their ontire business and moved to
Kansas City, Mo., where they started a wholesale grocery business. Coffey
took a large stock to the Dokota territory and traded with the Sioux Indians
for one year. Coffey and Marsh dissolved partnership In 1868 and Coffey
went to Westport landing, where he sold merchandise.

tn 1869, Coffey went to Chetopa and did merchandlsing.

tn 1870, he pre<empted land on the wost slde of the Verdigria river
and almost opposlite Parker, There he bullt a store and house and erected
a sawnill and a grain mill., He also did some farming north of Coffeyville,
but mostly his business was trading with the Osage Indians, a trade he
maintained until 1875. A comment in a sketch of Col. Coffey, probably
written In about 1878, said:

"Col. Coffey was foremost In every enterprise for the promotion of
public interest and on this account the town of Coffeyville was named In
his henor. In the effort to bulld up and develop the town he lavished his
time and money and greatly aided In the constructing of the L. L. and
Gulf Rallway."

In the spring of 1878 Coffey moved to Dodge City.

His daughters are Mrs. Laura Knight, 539 Pearson avenuve, Pawhuska,
Ckla.; Mrs. Irepe Moore, St. Joseph Avenue, Long Beach, Callf.; and Mrs.
Amy Emerson and Mrs, T, C. Murdock, Loveta, Colo. A son, E, A, Coffey, 83,
Yjves at Austin, Colo. #Hrs. Knight's first husband was John P. Soderstrom,
who was drowned ot Pawhuska {n 1903. She married F. P. Knight of Pawhuske
four years ago. She visited Coffeyville in May, 1934. Accompanying her at
the time was her daughter Mrs. J. E. Renfrow of Miaml, Okla. Mrs. Knight
was born at Humboldt, August 2, t859. She now Is 76 years old. She was
ten years old when she came to Coffeyville,

It has been suggested from time to time here that Coffeyville proclaim
Nov. 18th to be "Coffeyville day", o day set aside for honoring the mewory
of this daring founder and for remembering the the hundreds of plioneer men
and women from whom come the heritage that the second, third and fourth
generations here now are enjoying.

DAUGHTER MIGHT ATTEND
A daughter, Lauro Coffey-SoderstromeKnight, lives at Pawhuska, and If
the celebration of "Coffey day'" should be held a year or two years hence,
it Is believed she would be glad to come here as an honor guest of the
cccaslon. Perhaps the Coffeyvilie Junior Chamber, which sponsored the
Pioneer day celebration In 1933, would like to take over the proposed
celebration.

At the time of Col, Coffey's decision to establish s trading post here,
he procured a patent to a tract of )and within what was termed "The Strip,"
a narrow strip of land lying between the southern border of the Kansas-
Nebroaska territory and the estabiished northern border of the Indian
territory. It wos several yecars before deed titles to any of this strip
could be obtained. Parker lay wholly within the same strip., The north
border of this strip coincided approximately with the present Twelfth
street in Coffeyville. Deeds could be obtained to land lying to the north
of thils line --- and therein lay the big secret of the rapld grawth of the
new Coffeyvilie, which sprang up a year later on the site of the present
Coffeyville.
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The Coffey trading post was located at the intersection of the present
Fifteenth and. Maple streets. The Coffey home, a log structure, later boxed,
was located just west of the present M-K-T right-of-way on the north side of
Fifteenth street. So close was this pleneer residence to the right-of-way
that when excavatijon for the tracks had been complcted only room for o
narrow pathway was left on the east side of the Coffey house, Yo emphasize
the narrowness of this pathway the following incident is related:

Clarence A. Lang, now chief of police but then a carrier boy for the
Journal, rode a pony on his route. One evening, after a heavy rain that made
the path muddy and slippery, the pony slipped down the embonkment, taking its
rider with it, The embankment was al} of eight feet high.

The Coffey house was razed a quarter of a century ago. It is sald that
after this house was removed, other houses in the vicinlty came to be pointed
out as the former home of Col, Coffey, and some of thelr wood became sacred.

Assoclated with Col. Coffey in he incorporation of a '"town company," were
N. D, Blanton, Ed Fagan, John Clarkson and William Wilson,

123-4
Newspaper clipping =~= 1932 --- From lrena Coffey Moore's Collection ---
OLDEST "FINE HOME" IN COFFEYVILLE, MAKES WAY FOR MARCH OF PROGRESS

Way bock in 1870 -- sixty-two years ago -- Col, J, A, Coffey bullt the
first “fine home'" In Coffeyville, down by the corner of Fifteenth and Walnut
streets, Yesterday it was torn down within a few rods of its original site
and today the very ground upon which It stood is being by a gaint power shovel
and hauled away,

The house was built originally on the exact spot where the tome of C. T.
Carpenter now stands, about two years after Colonel Coffey had come to Coffey-
ville to open the first store, at a point approximately where Mulberry and
Fifteenth streets now interscct, This was about the time when H. B. Blantan,
surveyor, alded Colonel Coffey in laying out the original township of 0!d
Coffeyville, which extended southward along the Verdigris river, from the
present Twelfth street. In those days Twelfth street marked the northern
boundary of the Osage diminished reserve, a narrow strip running east and
wegt and extending southward to what is now the Oklahoma state line., About
two years Vater, the "new-Colfeyville” scction was added, extending the city,
northward into Kansas.

About 1880, the house was moved by Chas. T. Carpenter, who had purchased
{t, to the site which it had occupied untll yesterday, 1416 Walnut street,
There the old housce stood just the same as ever, while the telegraph |ines,
railways, telephones, water, gas, scwage |ines, paved highways and even a
high-power radio broadcasting station came into being within sight of it.

Three rooms downstairs, two more upstairs, the old building never changed its
original outward appearance, either by addition or subtraction. Across the
way, Hr. Carpenter built @ large new modern home upon the original foundation
of the old house.

Now comes Harley J. Burger, the latest owner, to demolish the old house and
clear its site for possible later erection of more modern edifices, following
failure of several half-hearted attempts to have the old house purchased by the
city and converted into a local museum.

And as the laborers tear the old house plece from plece, idlers stond by
and remark about the home sawed timbers of black walnut and white oak, pinioned
together with oaken pins and nailed with wrought iron nails. A yellow pine
floor of only a score of years of service Is torn up to reveal an older floor
of yellow, five-inch boards and the ceiling in the kitchen is removed to show
the original ceiling of almost seventy years ago.

Uncovered, also, are other relics of another doy -- a tiny bottle from
which some lady of the gay 90's drew *“'Ascenslon LIly'" perfume, an old fiddle key
which must haove figured in some gay old hoe~down, an old bone-handled butcher
knife, pieces of an old home-made blrd cage, a few old beer bottles and a little
two quart brown jug -- empty, alasl -- hidden deep within the brick and mortar
base of the chimney.
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Newspeper clipping ==~ 1932 --- From lrena Coffey Moore's Collection ---
BUT HE GOT THE JUG ===~ THE REST OF THE NEWS ~-~

A sequel to the story concerning the tearing down of the old Col. Coffey
house, which appeared in friday's Journal, was enacted late Saturday after~
noon.

It will be remembered the story mentioned a small brown jug which had
been found imbedded in the base of the chimney. The story didn’t say so,
but the reporter who wrote the story fancied that the best relic of the
vhole affair would be that little jug -- the only thing about the old house
which remained intact, B8ut Harley Burger, directing the razing of the oid
house, absent-mindediy had had tossed the jug into the old cistern.

"Fishing” for the tost pottery with a garden rake, bent iron rods,
boards with nalls In them, and other impromptu equipment, falled to produce
the jug after two days of effort by urchins of the neighborhcod who had
heard the lament of the lost jug, '"Doc' L. M. Campbell, excavation engineer
obligingly bumped the cistern with his big power shovel, but the leak lowered
the stale, slimy water only three feet, Anybody but a fanatic would have
given up the search.

But the reporter was determined to have that jug. He sought the help
of Joe Werndl, who recently assumed the agency for a compact gasoline fire
pump, designed for villoges and country communities which have no water
systems. Joe I3 a German who reallfzed that jugs are things of value ~- used
to be, anyhow. So a nelghbor was prevailed upon to lend his smal) auto truck
and the 170-pound, four-cylinder fire pump was carted out to the cistern.

(n less time than it tokes te read this story, the little pump had put
150 pounds of pressure behind the cistern water, spurting it generously over
the imnediate vicinity, [t was a simple matter then to fetch the little

brown jug out of the clstern ond back to civilization. It was a lot of trouble,

but the relic of Col. Coffey's house is preserved for posterlity. As an added
reward, an old coffee mill was also found in the old cistern --- about a
hundred yeoars old, in the opinion of men who were present at the rescue.

121-C
Newsdaper cllpping === Unknown Date ==~ |rena Coffey Moore's Collection

sssseesasothat Col, Coffey was coming down south of the river to keep a herd
of cattle. Co). Coffey at that time was about 35 years of age., Tall, of
slender proportion, with a !ittle stoop to hils shoulders, he was a fine

looking man and had the appearance of being a gentleman, which he always
proved to be,

"He was a typical pioneer. A native of I11inois, he had come west in
the early days end followed up the settlement of the country. As fast as a
section became organized he with restless energy moved to the frontier and
blazed the way for other people, He was happier in a tent in the woods,
surrounded by Indians and with a frontier outfit than he could possibly have
been in a richly appointed mansion.

“He had founded the town of Humboldt, giving a twenty dollar bill for
the town site, and when that town had settled up he came to Coffeyvillie,"

In the meantime he freighted some ..eccnvecocssne

123 A, Boand C
These were coples of the Indian Heratd, published in 1876. The quality

of the ariginal would not allow reproduction, but the subject matter
adds nothing the the Coffey story, (Editor)
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GENERAL JOHN COFFEE

Since General John Coffee was a distot relative of our family and so
well known historlcally, it has been suggested that | write a brief sketch
about him,

Quoting from the biography of cur grand-father, Col. James A. Coffey,

""General John Coffey who served with Gen. Jackson in the War of 1812,
was 8 wember of our family."

As told in the Coffey-Cleveland papers ««--

"'Soid Rice was a cousin of Gen, John Coffey who commanded a brlgudE with
Gen. Jackson in the War of 1812-1815, and who was born June 2nd, 1772 ond
died in Fiorence, Ala., July 7th , 1833, and was the son of Joshua and
Elizabeth (Graves) Coffee of Virginia."

The said Rice Coffey was a brother of the *first® Achllles Coffey.
Both General Jackson and General Coffey were raised In North Carolina and

neither had military training. Jackson was educated to be a lawyer and Coffey
was educated to be a surveyor; and both located in western Yennessee early in

life. Jockson was a tall rangy man and ambitious for high office, while Coffee-

was more interested in developing the country east of the Mississippl in the
role of 2 surveyor as the entire country had not been surveyed. It Is inters
esting to note the similarities of two Coffeys in-as-much as they both were
pathfinders and developers of our virgin country: General John Coffee east
of the Mississippi and Colonel James A. Coffey west of the Great River.

Quoting information sent by Mr, McBride ---

"General John Coffee was regarded as great of body and heart. He was
tall, broad-shouldered, gentle in manner but brave end iatelllgent --
When Aaron Burr was making Jackson belleve that war with Spain was
imminent, Jackson suggested John Coffee as his first choice as colonel
of one of the regiments to be raised in Tennessee. It is not remarkable
then that John Coffee was colonel of a regiment that went out from Tenn~
essee in the second war with Great 8citian,"

Jackson and Coffee, so different in temperment and physically were Vife
long friends. They bluffed the Spanish to part with Florida on easy terms,
and their victory over the British veterans at New Orleans was one of
historys decisive battles.

When General Jackson became president, he made General John Coffee and
family welcome as permanent guests, and It was his pleasure that John Coffee's
daughter had o White House wedding.

How true it §s --- that fact Is more interesting than fiction,

#140 <= A deed for approximately fifty acres located at Westport (which later
became Kansas City, Kansas), which was granted to Grand-mother, Louisa A.
Coffey. This tract was mentioned in my mother's letter (#114) and here was
located the Coffey home, no doubt where Aunt Lulu was born. Later here was
located a city park and fine residential district.

241 === A deed frem the United States of America, signed by President Chester
A. Arthyr, The Instrument was #72 issued by the land-office at Garden Clty,
Kansas, which was a grant of one hundred sixty acres to grand-mother Louisa A,
Coffey which she proved up on under the Homesteod Act. Thls acerage was

about fifteen miles southeast of Dodge, and here she bullt a nice house.
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The following information was added by John Coffey, Cklahcma City, Oklahoma,
about 1970,

This is the marriazes of the chlldren of Lawrence Lesenby Coffey, who was
born August 20, 1841, and his wife, Mary Glascock Coffey, who was born
August 2, 1852,
I. Orelia Coffey married Or. W. D. Ezel, Sallne County, Illinols, 7-20-1884.
2. Amon Matthews married Pauline Hunt, Saline County, l11inols, 7-8-1886.
3. Ethan Coffey married Agnes Reed, Portland Oregon, 1916,
4, Edd Coffey married Mablie Hiller, Van Buren, Arkansas, 12~14-1904,
5. 0)lie Coffey marrled B, D, Matthews, Cordell, Oklahoma, 2-14-1904,
6. Maude Coffey married Sam Rondle, Bessie, Oklahoma, 3-1-1905.
7. Ethel Coffey married Paul G. Reeves, Cordell, Oklahoma, 1-22-1905.
0llie (Coffey) Matthews and B, D, Matthews had at least the:following
children:

Relen Matthews, born October 15, 1906.

Mary Matthews, born January 3, 1916.
Amon Hume Coffey and his wife, Pauline {Hunt) Coffey, had at least the
following children:

V. Grace

2. Earl

3. Allje

4. May
8. Hoah

At another location In the orlginal, John Coffey has added:

Amon Hume Coffey, was born Oct. 17, 1865,
His wife: Pauline Hunt.
Grace Coffey married Mr. Morris, They had following chlldren:
1. Albert Morris
2, Earl Morris
3. Josephine Morris
4, Helen Morrls
5. Leonoard Morris
6. Lioyd L. Morris
Ear) Coffey; deceased, no children.
Allie Coffey married Mr, Flelds, had at least two children;
V. Ferne Fields
2. Steve K. Fields
Hay Coffey, deceased.
Nellie Coffey had two children:
|. Ferne Malcomb
2. Ruth Cherry
Noah Eddle Coffey, married Dora Dean, sister to George Dean.
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ABBOT

Janes- 18
ABBOTT

Captain - 20
ALLSN

David - 48, 62
Hemnah - 59, 62
Silvanus - 3, 47
ANDZERSON

Capt, - 22
Chester A, - 86
Thankful - 61
AREND=R

Barney - 50
Henry - 50
ARTHUR

Chester A, - 41
ATCHISON

Dave - 22 -
David - 19
AUSBORNE
Elizabeth - 48
AXLINISTER
Elizebeth - 61
Lady - 5, 60
Lord - 60, 61
BALL

Wwilliam - 47
BARBER
Thomas W. - 77

Baron, Barndollar & Co.

BARRON

Barron & Heddens - 80

BE:CHER
Henry ward - 19, 78
BELL

- 46

BETTISWORTH

Tillie A. - 12B
BICKEHSTAFF

widow - 64
BLACK DOG

Black Dog - 36, 80
BLACK HAVK

Chief - 11, 36

apolean Bonaparte - 77
Nate ~ 15, 17, 18, 21, 25,

3
i.B., - 77, 80, 84
Noah B, - 77

BOONE
Annie - 48
Daniel - 4, 7
Hannah - 48
BRADFORD

Benjamin - 62
Bennette - 62
Hamilton - 62

Hennah -~ 62
Henry - 62
James - 62
John - 62
Lary - 61
Nelly - 62
Polly - 62
Sally - 62
Sarah - 61
BRANDT
E.C. - 12B
BRANSON
Jacob - 18, 77
BRINKBRTOgl
BROADHEAD
Mr., - 23, 25
Broadwell
Dick - 81
BRODHEAD

llichael J. -~ 24
BROWN

Frederick - 20

Johni % 19

71, 78, 8
BUCHANAN
President - 23, 25
BURGER

Harley J. - 84
BURKE

- 46

BURNETD

Anna uary - 73
J.ii. - 12B, 13
BURNS

James N, - 77
J.S. - 80
BURR

Aaron - 86
BUTLER

L.e. = 79
CaliPRELL

K-Bu - 35' 74

i 2gé 22, 25, 69,



CARNAHAN

Irene - 79

Laurs - 79

louis aielaide Ferris long -
13, 43, 69, T1

Louise - 79, 82

Louise ., = 70

Louis - 79

CARTER

Dorcas -~ 48
CARPERT=R

Chas, 2, - 79, 84

C.T., - 60

CHANUTZ

Octave - 28, 29, 80
CHENNAULD

Stephez - 47
CHERRY

George W, - 77
Sidney - 33
c )

LARKSON
John - 33, 80, 84
CLAY

Henry - 68, 72
CLEAVLAR

Alexanser - 5, 60, 61

Ben - 3, 62 .
Benjazin - 64

Blizaveth - 4, 43, 44, 45,
51, 56, 60, 61, 6%

Col, - 38, 59

Ednmond J., - 60

Grace - 48

Jeremiza - 60

John - 48, 60, 61

licajez - 60

President - 63
COBTHACE

- 44

COFFEE

Achilles -~ 58, 59

Ben - 60, 61

Cyntrie - 45

Eli - 53

Zlizebeth (Graves) - 62, 86
Elizebeth -~ 45

James - 54, 55, 58, 59, 60
Joel - 59 .
John - 45, 58' 59 60- 61
Joshue - 45, 62, 86

Lewis - 59

ii

COFPLE

Liartha - 45, 60
Jary - 45
lMcCaleb - 59
Nancy - 45
Petoer - 45
Reuben ~ 58
Rice - 59
Sarah ~ 45
Susannah - 45
COFFEY

Achilles = 1, 3’ 4, 5 6’ 71
10, 12, %33.5%3.535.6é6. 41,
43, 50, ’ N ' ’ ’
67, 68, 69, 72, 73, 78, 82
Acilles - 61

A., Elder - 66

Alexander H, - 62

Allen - 62
Alljie - 50
A, - 61

A.ld., Col, - 62, 63

Amon Hume - 50, 89

AnbLrose - 4' 439 45' 59: 61
Amy -28, 43

Anister - 2, 3, 43, 44’ 48
Anna - 49

Arthur - 45

Asberry - 50

Asberry Madison - 8, 17, 20,
23, 41, 62

Asborne - 45

Austin - 49
Bailey - 6, 50
Baily - 43
Bedant -
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